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November 18, 2008
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DeLong (absent)
Kessler (absent) Webster
Sharpe (absent) White (absent)
Caruth Armstead
Deem (absent) Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the October 14, 2008, meeting were
approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the members of the Legislature serving during the
78" Legislature, who are not returning to serve in the 79 ® Legislature, and citizen members serving during the
2008 legislative interim period are authorized to continue to receive expense reimbursement for participation in
authorized monthly interim committee meetings through the February 2009 meetings, in order to complete the
2008 interim studies.

3. Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports for the month
ended September 30, 2008; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended October 31, 2008; and the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of September 30, 2008. Distributed with each of the reports
were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and Prescription
Drug Report for September 2008. Donna Lipscomb said PEIA is running about 4.7% higher than last year in
medical claims and prescription claims are up 10%.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending September 30, 2008. Ms. Lipscomb said due to the crisis in the financial market
BRIM'’s overall earnings are down about $7 million. Delegate Webster asked Chuck Jones, Director, BRIM, to
provide the number of cases, whether they are pending claims or active cases, that it has acted through counsel
on behalf of the State Police and MAPS as well as any other relevant information about the amount of claims
BRIM paid in the last five years for police misconduct claims.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for October 2008 and financial
statements for period ending September 30, 2008. Ms. Lipscomb said enrollment is down 3% and claims cost are
up due to hospital admissions and length of stay for inpatient mental health admissions.
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Leasing Report, Department of Administration
A leasing report for October 1, 2008, through November 12, 2008, was distributed. Donna Lipscomb said

there were 3 new contracts, 6 straight renewals, 2 decreasing square footage, 1 with decrease in square footage
and rent and 1 rental with increase in square footage.

6. Depariment of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated November 2008 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR, said
there were about 23,000 individuals who chose the enhanced plan in Medicaid.

7. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated September 30, 2008, was distributed. Craig Slaughter,
Executive Director, Investment Management Board, said he made a presentation to the entire legislature on
Monday, November 17, 2008, interims. Mr. Slaughter answered questions the Committee had. Senator Chafin
requested that Mr. Slaughter provide a list of people who are on the Investment Management Board and a list of
the Independent Money Managers that are being used.

8. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated November 18, 2008, was distributed. Mary Jane Pickens, General
Counsel to the Insurance Commissioner reported the expenditures in the Old Fund are going down.

9. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated September 2008 was distributed.

10. Scheduled Interim Dates
December 7 -9
January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
SRR
Budget Division
Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

December 4, 2008

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports o Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of October 31,2008 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - October 2008 (FY 2009) was 0.95%
higher than for July - October 2007 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of November 30, 2008:
Collections were at 104.9 % of the yearly estimate as of November 30, 2008.

Stafe Road Fund as of November 30, 2008

Fund collections were at  95.39 % of the yearly estimate. Motor Fuel Excise tax was $11
million below the estimate for the year. This was anticipated and year to date amounts below
estimate will be supplemented from the Motor Fuel Excise Tax Reserve Fund.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of October 31, 2008:

Regular benefits paid in July - October 2008 were $ 1.7 miilion more than in July - October
2007. Total revenues for July- October 2008 were $ 15.7 million more than in July - October
2007. Trust fund ending balance on October 31, 2008 was $ 248,422.765.62.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tombhliln
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Jolnt Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CRAiC;
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: December 1, 2008

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Flnancial Information
As of October 31, 2008 (FY 2009}

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - October 2008 (FY
2009) from monthly unaudited financlal reports furnished to our
office by the West Virginlia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lottory Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 504,912,000.00 for July - October 2008. Table games
accounted for $10,786,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 510,405,000.00 for the same months of the preceding fiscal
year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue is down by 1.08% from the
preceding fiscal year. This number does not include commission
and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus
commissions and prize costs) for July -~ October 2008 was

Lottery
Joint Committee on a@@ verpiment and Finance
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Lottery continued

$215,943,000.00; for the previous July - October 2007 it was
$213,905,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit 1s 0.95%
higher for fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Incomea:

Operating income was $ 208,107,000.00 for July - October 2008.
For July 2007 -~ October 2007 it was $ 207,689,000.00. This was a
increase of 0.20%. After additlons and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$206,364,000.00 for July - October 2008.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $206,364,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the statey actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 45,299,000.00
Department of Education $ 27,104,000.00
Library Commission $ 8,8989,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 8,510,000.0¢C
Office

Tourism $ 6,131,000.00
Department of Natural $ 2,690,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and S 4,529,000.00
History
Lottery

Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Department of Educatlon and
Arts

$ 934,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 4,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 7,200,000.00

SUBIOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSHERS

5115,296,000.00

Excess Lotter! Fand

General Purpose Fund

10,428,000.00

Economic Development Fund

7,600,000.00

| Excess Lottery Surplus 0
Education Improvement Fund 27,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 0
Higher Education Improvement 4,000,000.00
| Fund
State Park Improvement Fund 0
Refundable Credit 374,000.00

School Building Authority

2,835,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

$52,237,000.00

332,000.00

5,223,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$3,960,000.00

Lottery

Page -3-
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Lottery continued

Development Office Promo Fund $1,080,000.00
Research Challenge ¥Fund .5% $1,440,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $1,980,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $180,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00

Cultural Facllities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,096,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap. $1,284,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $11,000,000,00
Reduction Fund 7%

SUBTOTAL VIDEQO LOTTERY $22,520,000.00
TRANSFERS ;

TOTAL TRANSFERS *3195,608,000.00
* CASH BASIS
Total Accrued last FY 2008: 166,967,000.00
Total Cash Distributions July-June : 195,608,000.00
Applied to FY 2008: 166,967,000.00
Total Applied to FY 2009 28,641,000.00
Accrued for FY 2008 as of October 31 000.00
Accrued for FY 2009 as of October 31 177,723,000.00

Lottery

Page -4-
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P.O. BOX 2067 Lo‘"-e’y PHONE: (304) 558-0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX; (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin ITT Jolm C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: JOi]ﬂ(k)mmiﬁeaon [overmment

DATE: November 20, 2008

"This report of the Lottery operations is provided pussuant to the Stete Lottary Act,

Fhanommmmdﬁelnﬁmyﬂ:rﬂmmmﬁmﬁngombmil,msmmﬁhﬂlmmwmoh
includes on-fins, istant, video lottery sales and table games, was $120,031,263 for fhe month of Ootober.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $42,620,071 mads for fre month of October to the designated stats agenoley
per Sengte Bill 150, Veteruns Instert Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack
‘Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to eash pgency is ghown in Nots 9 on pages 15 and 16 of
the affeched finaneis] staternents,

The number of treditional end Hmited retailers active as of Ootober 31, 2008 was 1,606 and 1,615 respectively.

A listing of the names end emounts of prize winners hes been provided to fhe Clerk of the Senats, the Clerk of
the Houee and Legislative Services.

Hmmdmmmmmmw.pmwmm&mmm&m
Legislature wish to visit the Lotiery offices, I would be pleased to show them our fucilities and disoass the
Lottery with them. '

JCM/d
Attechment

po: Honorable Joe Menchin I
Virgil T, Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasursr
Glen B, Gainer I, Auditor
Memberg of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials Octohervd 008
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October 31, 2008

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
{In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
Qclober 31, June 30,
Cument Assetz
Cash end cesh equivalents ] 190,094 L3 180,463
Aovotnts recsivahle 27,591 36,846
Towentory 468 300
Cumrent portion of fnvestmeants held in trast - 10
Other exsats . 2,693 2,395
Total Coment Assets 220,846 220,214
Nonourrent Assets:
Restrited opsh end cach exquivalents 58,819 58,487
Iavestmente hold in trost, Jews oomeent portion, - 126
Crpdtal assals 17498 17,598
Less ecoumadated depresiation end emortizztion (13,011) (12,347)
Net Canftal Assots 4,587 5,251
Total Nomeurnent Assels 63,406 63,864
Total Assetn K] W 8 ; 284,078
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Curentt Lirhilites:
Aserued nonopepting distributions to the
State of West Virginia s 177,22 § 166,967
Estimsted prize olaims 11,720 12,967
Agsvounts payable 1,422 2,693
Other stvorued Jiabjlfing 23571 36,837
Cuzrent partion of deferred feokpet prize obHpations - 129
Total Carrent Linbilifies 219,433 215,593
Defarred jackpot prizs ehlipations, Jess eurent portion - .
Total Lisbilities 219,438 219,593
Net Assels:
Tavested in capite] susrts 4,587 5,281
Unrestricted exeets (defhif) @osy (4,751)
Urmestricled assats- Commitied ( see pote 11) 3,498 - 5,498
Restricted esseta ( 520 nots 10) £8.819/ 58,487
Totel Net Assate 64,817 64,485
Total Lisbilttins end Net Asssty

3 2842852 §___ 284,078

The ecomupauying noles am an integral part of fhess finagoial gletament,

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES YN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THF, FOUR MGNTH PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2008
(o, Thousands)
~Inandited-

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
2008 2007 2008 2007

On-line games 13 6402 § 5939 5 271986 3§ 29,701
Instart gemes 9,803 5338 38,608 37,336
Recclmeok vidao loftery 66,978 72,969 291,699 311,216
Limited video [ottery 33938 33,694 135829 131,964
Tahle gaines 23913 188 10,786 188

120,031 __ 122148 ‘504912 510,405

On-fine grmes 448 416 1,960 20P
Ingtemtt games 686 655 2702 2,614
Racetmnk video Joitery 40,462 42 620 171,848 182,574
Limited video Inttery 16,628 17,831 66,554 65,983

- 74
61,595 247,303 253324

3006 13959 14,991
6518 23328 25753

B
|
3
§

Weges and reloted benefiin

8418

i
]
_g
B |g
-
:

Nt assets, beginning af period A4 43,804 64,488 43,489
Nt pasots, end of period §_ 64817 $_ 43534 §__ 64817 §__ 4593

“The ecoompanying nates aro en fntegral pert of fiesn finsnoll ahrtements,

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FOQUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2043

(In Thousands)
“Unandited-
2008 2007
Cazh flows from operating activities:
Cash mceived from customers and ofher sonrces g 815,949 $ 522,239 -
Cash payments firr:
Pensunne] costs @950 2.122)
Sappiter (10,016) (3,606)
Offr aperating costs QU650 (290,5%)
Cash provified by openating activities 208,299, 293,975
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonopersting distributions to the State of West Virginia (195,609) (193,490)
Distributions to manioipalities and connfics 2,659) (2,565)
Ditributions to metrack from meeteack cap. reiny. find (1,955) (782)
Defarred jackpot prize ohligations snd mlated interest paid 60 ©
Cazh used in noncapital financing achivitiss ___(200219) (198,843}
Cash flows fiom capital amd related financing acitivities:
Purchasey of capital assets ) - -
Cash flows from tnvesting activities:
Maturities of investments held in trust 137 157
Investment eamings rectived 1,754 3,979
Cash provided by investing activities 1,891 4136
Inerease (decreass) in cash and cash eguivalents 9,864 29,268
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 238,949 234,489
Cash and cash equivalents - end of perdod 3 248,913 s 263757
Resancilisftion of operating tncome to net cash provided by sperating activisies:
Opemting income $ 208,107 $ 207.689
Adfostments to recemefle operating tnoome to .-
cash provided by cperating activities:
Depreclation and amortization, 664 172
Changes in operating assets and lishilities: '
(Inoneniss) decrense in acconnts receivable 9,295 9,631
(fmcreasa) decrenss in inventnry (167) (229)
(Increass) decrease ta afber assets @8) (163)
Increass (decreass) in estimated prize cletms (1,247 1416
Increase (decreass) in acocunts payable (1,271) 635
Ingreass (docroass) in other acoroed lishilities {6,951) 4,824
Cash providsd by operating activities $ 208,292 () 223,975

The accampemying notes ars an integal part of thess finsnotal glatements,

Attachment: WV Lottery Finaneials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lotiery) wes established by the State Lattery Act (Act) passed Apxil 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designeted as the “State Lottery Fund,® The
purposé of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Conmmnission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of ssven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the doty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the typo and number of gaming systems or
gemes and to enter into contracts and agreements, and fo do all acts necessary or incidemal to the
petformance of its duties and exercise of ffs power and duty to operato tho Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that g mintmmm annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be alloeated for prizes and also provides for cerfain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State end its finencial statements arc presented in the
comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fimd component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lotiery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Loftery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, end {3 accounted for as a proprietery fund special purpose government enguged in business
type activities. In accordence with Govemmenta! Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Finewcial Stafements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State aud Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generelly accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual besis of sccounting which requires recognition of
revenue when emmed and expensps when incnrred. As permitted by Governmentsl Accounting
Standerds Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Aecourting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmertal Entitles That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
alected not to adopt Financial Accomnting Stenderds Board (FASB) statements and intetpretations issued
aﬁmNovambm3&1989m1m&aGASBswmﬁmﬂyadophwthASBmmmm

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements es a proprictary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting, Becanse of the Lotiery's presentation in these financial
statements as a special puxposs govemment engeged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these finuncial statements and the basic finencial statements of
the State as a result of mgjor fond determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The prepuration of the financial statements in confoxmity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires menagement to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amomts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from manggement's estimates.

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its rovenues from four basio types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video fype games, and table games. The Lottery dovelops multiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual
minimum prize provisions, All bonded refrilers and agents comprised principally of grocery end
convenience stores serve gs the primary distribution chanmel for instant and on-line loftery sales to the

genaral poblic,

Tho Lottery has contracted with & private vendor to manufacture, distritrte, and provide data processing
suppart for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreaments, the Lottery pays a perceniage
of gross revemmes or gross profits for the processing and mannfkcturs of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related

prize expenss Is recorded based on the specific game prize strustnve. Instant ticket sales arid related .

prizes do nnt include the velus of fres plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize,

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by Heensed agents to the public with the uss of computerized
terminals. On-line gemes includo POWERBALL®, a mnlti-state *“jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto™ game; Cash25 “lotio” game; Daily 3 end 4 “numbers” games; and Truvel, a daily
“keno” game. Rovemue is recognized when the agent sells the tiokets fo fhe public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results,

Commirsions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of pgross
sales, A portion of the commission not to exceed one and ons quarter percent of gross sales may be pald
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prizs moneys is credited agrinst prize
costs. In addition, retuilers and agents are paid limited boms incentives that include prize shares on
wirning tickeis they sold and a ticket cashing borus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts doe o the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to arder additional
instant tickets if payment bas not been made for the provious billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week, No one refailer or agent
accounts for a significant smomnt of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable, Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful acconnts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lotiery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which mey be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games, The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures ere
dmgnﬁdmawmﬂpﬂm,maedm,aammmofmmlbmmﬂyed,mdpﬂmexpememmﬁad
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racotrack video lotiery reverme “pross
texminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes, Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government enfities are reported as commissions. Recetrack video lottery
legislation hes established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
resirictions limiting the licensing for operation of mcetmck video lottery games to horse and dog

7

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county eleotions permitting the same. The legislation
firther stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video loftery games, amnd requires

~ any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk

associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lotfery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed reiniler areas restricted for adult amnsement,
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive fiee games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of tofal bets played, and prize expense is neited against total video
czedits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income™
exquivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video loftery permit holders are statntorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the casts of operating the games.

Table games aro lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prizs, and their
outcome is determined predaminently by chence, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
are the three essential elements of a loftery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for
table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for opemtion of table gemes to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginla, subject to local tounty elections permitting the same, Each
racetrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall
have written rules of play for each table game it operates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made eccording to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilego tax of thirty-five percent of each
licesee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery teble gemes. Amounts
requiréd by statute to be paid to private end local government entities are reported as commissions, The
legislation further stipulates the distribution of revemies from West Virginia table games, and

_requites eny lcensed racetrack to be'responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the

risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-caming
depodﬁwhhﬂmech‘giﬂaerdomemyhvesunm(BTDmdmmdedmﬁﬁvﬂm

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery refailers
and are carrled at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — omezm canmstp:ﬁnmﬂyofdepoﬁtsramﬂctedforpaymﬂnofmmmMnIﬂ—Smte
Lottery Association activities,

m&m—mmlmmam@hmmmmmm
fucilities. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

canceleble operating leases. Remtal expenss for the four months ended October 31, 2008 and October
31, 2007 approximated $246,420 and $185,234 respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of cupitalizing assets with individual amovmis exceeding $25,000,
These assots fnclude leasehold improvements, contributed and purchesed equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary o administer lottery
ﬁﬂmes,mmmedatcost. quedaﬁunmcompmdbyﬂ:emmgm-ﬁmmeﬂmdusmgthreetomnm
ves.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of sick leave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise
in connection with compensated absences for vacation end sick leave at the current rate of employeo
pay. BEmployees fully vest in dll earned but unused wvecation. In eccordence with State personnel
policles, employees hired prior fo July 1,200], vest in unused sick leave only upon

refirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid preminms for post-

retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited serviee for purposss of determjning '

retirement benefits, For employees hired pror to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium, The Lotiery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. Tho estimated obligatian for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement, As of Juns 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
included in the OPEB{Other Postemployment Benefits) Hability in Note 15,

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented asg resiricted, unrestricted and invested in capital asssts which
represents the net book valpe of 21l property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revennes aud expenses for propretary fimds such
as the Lottery are revenues and expenses thaf result from providing services and producing and
delivering guods and/or services, Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery gumes. Operating expenses ineclude commissions, prize coats, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administraiive expenses. All revennes and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASE EQUIVALENTS

At October 31, 2008 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institntions were ($30)
thousand with a bank balance of $64 thousand, Of this balence 3100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the rematning balance collateralized with secorities held by the State of West

Virginin'sag&ntinmaStata‘snmne.

A summary of the amount an deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) is as
follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (cantinued)

October 31, 2008 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTT $248.943 $239.002

The deposits with the BTT are part of the State of West Virginia®s consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool and are not separately identifinble as to specific types of securities. Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottety at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits mainiained in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such fimds are awvailable to the Lottery
with overnight notice. '

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended October 31, 2008 is as follows (in thousands):
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2008 _ Additions Daletlons At October 31, 2008

Construction in
Progress $ 28 $ - $ - $ 285
Improvements - 1,120 - - - 1,120
Equipment 16,193 - - 16,193
3 17,508 § - $ - $ 17,598
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost . Historlcal Cost
At June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At October 31, 2008
Improvements $ 102 § 25 $ - $ 1,027
Equiphent 11,345 639 “- ) 11,984
$ 12,347 $ 664 $ - $ 13,011

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Loitery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lottq game and HOT LOTTO® geme, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amouut eguivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes ere paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prizs pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each druwing period’s sales, with minimum jackpat
levels. Revennes derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month end year-to-date periods ended October 31,2008 were 83,536,615 and $17,037,909

10
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE I.Oﬂ‘ERY (contimued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $1,789,685 and $8,510,827. Revennes derived from
the Lotiery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods ended
October 31, 2008 were $463,303 and $1,529,038 while related prize costs for the sams periods were
$231,189 and $758,062.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforessen prize
lighilities. Cumenily, the MUSL Board of Directors hes placel a $75,000,000 limit on fhe
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund end a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
fimds can only be used at the discretion of the respestive MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
fonds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomss part of thet particular prize pool. Prze
reserve fand monies are refondable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if’ 2 member leaves the MUSL. At October 31, 2008 the POWERBALL® prize resarve

fund had a balance of $99,620,303 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,333,297. The Lottery has

cherged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.
NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Loitery legislation stipnlates the distribution of recetrack video lotfery revenmes.
‘This legislation has been amended since- inception: to. restate revenue distribufion based on revemme
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenns is allocated for lottery edministrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net termina! revemme (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien. of
commissions to: the recotracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing ndustry (17%4);
and the local county and mumicipal govemments (2%). The remaining revermes (34%) of net terminel
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Recetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of

West Virginia.”

The first benchmark ocomrs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The countles and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal reverms.

‘The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross ferminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lotiery administrafive costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the courent year net terivinal reverme meets the fiscal year 2001 nat
terminal revenus, At this point 2 10% surcharge is applibd to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distedbution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capitel reinvestment funds for each licemsed raceirack. Afier
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenus is allocated in licu of commissions to: the
racetiucks (42%); other privato enfities associated with the meing indnstry (11%); and the local county
and incotporated municipality goveroments (2%). The remaining net terrninal revenne (45%) is

11
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY {(continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lotftery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Nots 9.  Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distxibuted to each
racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timefrume; otherwise amounts
accumnlated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenne fond.

The WV Lattery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offex 2 higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
Iottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Cmret  Mopth Yoear- fp -Datg
2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $ 688,455 $765,591 $2,997,136 $3,266,318
Credits (prizes) won (621,024) (692,343) (2,703,784) (2,953,813}
MWAP Coniriutions (453) @79 (1,647) (1,289)
Gross terminal incoms 66,978 72,569 201,659 311,216
- Admintstrtive costy L5, (1,835) (11,002) (11,369)
Net Termtnal Inotme 64,965 71,130 280,697 209,847
Less distribution to agexts (40,462) (42,620) (171,848) (182,574)
Rapesrack video lottery revennes §24,503 S$2B8510 _S108,852 $117.273
A summary of video lottery revermes paid or accrued for certain stafe funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

State Lottery Fund 515,698 $80,418

State Bxvess Lottery Reverme Fond 5778 5718

Capitat Reinvestment Fond 0 503

Tourizm Promgtion Funid 1.375% 868 3,833

Devalopment Office Premotion Fand 375 % 237 1,048

Research Chellenge Fund 5 % 316 1,395

Capitol Renovetion & Improvement Fond .6875 % 434 1,916

Parking Gatage Fund .0625 % 39 174

Parking Garage Fund 1 % . 500

Cnltural Fecilities & Cepitol Resomoes Fund .5 % 315 1,144

Capitol Domo & Capfiol Improvements Fund 5 % a1s 1,144

Warker*s Compensation Debt Redustion Fond 7 % - 11,000

Tatal nenopereting distcibutions $24,503 § 108,552
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established speoifie requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery gemes to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers, These licensed retrilers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and

mspenpﬁopmprmﬂmofabohnlmm-hmﬂmﬂngbw.mhﬁmyhashmchmgedvﬁmme -

administration, monitoring and regulation of these mechines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of yevenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires eny licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal incoms be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the siate share parcentage of gross profit is o be transferred to the State
Bxcess Lottery Reverme Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change
on a quarterly basis, Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers end/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recoxded as lmited video lottery commissions in the finanoial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperafing expenses. A summery

of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (n -

thousends):

Corent  Monfh Year- io -Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played 8414372 $410,063 81,550,072 $1,605977
Credits (prizes) won (380,437) (376,369) (1,514,249) {1,474,013)
Gross termina) Inoome $33,935 $33,694 $135,523 $131,964
Administrative costa 7 674 @.716) (2,640)
Gross Profit 33,256 £33,020 $133,107 $129.324
Commmisstors (16,628) - (17,831) (65,534) (63,983)
Mmnicipalities and Connties (655) (660) (2662) (2,586)
Limitead video lottery rovenues S15,963 $14,529 $63,891 $60,755

NOTE 8 -~ TABLE, GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licenses is subject to 2 privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted gross receipts which will be dsposited weskly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund,

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Cormmission, en a monthly
basis ghall: ]

Retuin 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund, Trausfer

two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia

13
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NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lotiery table games to the special funds established by each tharoughbred racetrack table games licenses
for the payment of regular racetrack purses fo be divided equally emong each licensee and transfer two
and ane-half parcent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special finds established by each greyhound racetrack table games liconsee for the
payment of regular racstrack purses to be divided equally among each Heensee. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all Heensed roetracks io the Tharoughhred Development Fand and the
Groyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata emong tho development funds. Transfer
ong percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack Yo the county comimissions of the
counfies whers racefracks with West Virginie Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of mumicipalities within counties where mcetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located as prescribed by statute. And fransfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipis to the governing bodies of munigipalities in which a racetrack table games lcenseo is
located 1o be divided equally among the mumicipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining

amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Racetruck Table Games Funds as follows: .

1) Transfer four percent tnto & special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plen for ali employess of each Heensed racing assocliation;
Z)Tmsfertmpmeennmbedtddedmdpaidmeqmlshmm,mmhmmwmnﬁmmmthe
state whore table games are not located;

3) Trensfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the govetning bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Tremsfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fumd.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the corrent month is included in Nate 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The fable games adjusted gross receipts for the
manth and year-to-date periods ended Qstober 31, 2008 were $8,321,839 and $30,815,741, respectively.
The following table shows the month snd year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be fransferred in the subsequent month:

Month YID
Table Games Privilege Tax $2913 $10,786
Imterest on Table Games Fund 3 14

Administrative Costs (250) 925)
Total Availzble for Distribartion 2,666 0,875

Less Digtributions:

Racstrack Parse Funds 208 771
Thoronghbred & Greyhound Development Funds 166 616
Racing Commission Pension Plan 80 296
Mumicipalities/Counties 692 2.561
Total Distzibutions 1,146 4,244
State Debt Reduction Fund 81520 _ $5631
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lotiery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of mgetrack video lottery fimds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legisletlon, For the year ending June 30, 2009 the Stute Legislature budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lattery for distributions to designated special revenus eccounts
of the State of West Virginia, With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priorlty over all other fransfers in instences where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all afpropriated distributions, Debt service payments of $1,800,000

‘and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.

Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Rovenue Fund heve similar requirements; currently
payments are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,080,000 of this
amount begirming September 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a
shoriage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenus Fund to make debt servico payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State

Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made, Repayments to the State Loitery Fund are required

to be made in subsequent months as funds becoms aveailable. During the month ended October 31, 2008
the Lottery made such distribitions and accrued additional distributions of $42,536,492. The Lottery isa
non-gppropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature. Since
the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lotiery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to distribute
income from racetrack video Igttery operations as descrbed in Note 6. As of October 31, 2008 the
Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racstrack video lottery operations of $384,619.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottary operetions. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions

required to be made from table games operations,

A summary of the cesh distributions mede to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS October 31,2008 ~ Year-to-Dato

Stafe % Fund:
Department of Ednwﬁon S g'g;;. 3 g’g’ﬁg
Commission 1,672 8,899
Higher Education-Policy Commission 1,599 8,510
Tourism 1,152 6,131
Divisian oF Gutigo & a1 4529
ﬁm-m 176 934
Commission 1,000 4,000
Schoo] Authority 1,800 7.200
Total State Lottery Fund § 22,358 $ 115,296
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Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

Excess Lottery Surplns
West Va. Infrastructure Council

Total State Excess Loitery Revenue Fund

Development Office Promotion Fund .375%

Research Challenge Fund .5%

Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625 %

Parking Garage Fund 1 %

Cultural Fagilities & Cap. Resources Fond .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7%
Total

Table Gemes State Debt Reduction Fund

Totel nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia

$ 1900
1,000
10,428

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

$ 7,600
4,000
10,428
27,000
2,835
374

$52.237

$ 167,533

$ 1,012
276

368

506

46

368

368

$ 332

$ 3,960
1,080
1,440
1,980

180

500
1,096
1,284

. 11,000

$ 294
$§ 121

$ 42,620

(173,762)
177,723

$ 22,520
5223

$ 195,608

(166,967)
177,723

$ 46,581

3 206,364
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NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia Stete Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racstrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 begioning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are fo be sot aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and
cortain other State of West Virginia govemmental entities, The lotiery contributed $16,305,938 to the
found for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside funds as unrestricted nef assets for the ecquisition of foture assets.
As of June 30, 2008, a balance of $5,497,770 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its disoretion, could chooss to
awmdmchpﬁzeshthefumofeﬂhamhmpsmpaymeﬂmhquﬂhﬂnﬂmmﬂmapﬁodoﬂo
or 20 years, through October 31, 2008, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jeckpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize labilities
equivalent to the present valus of future prize payments discounted at interest rafes for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won, The fmputed interest poriion of the deferred prize is
calculated using the effective interest method &t rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for, deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thonsands): -

October 31, 2008 June 30, 2008
Present value of deferred prize award obligations: -

Disconnted obligatiens outstanding $- $ 120
- 129
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued inferest — —(129)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations 8 - & _-
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

Cash payments on deferred prizo oblipations for the year are as follows (in thousands):

rs

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed

Year Ended Quistanding _ Interest Total

Juame 30, 2009* 120 10 - —13¢
3 129 510 S 130

*Paid 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term .investments consisting principally of zero coupon govermment
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments ere mairtained in a -
separete trust find administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasiry Investments on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with nvestment maturities approximating defemed prize
obligation Instaliment due dates. Investmerds are carried at fuir value determined by quoted market
prices for the speoific obligation or for stmilar obligations. Chunges in. fair valve are included as part of
invesiment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments ere classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investmenis that
are insured or registered, or for which fhe securities are held by the Stafe or its agent in the Stafe’s name,

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All fulltime Lottery employces are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Publio
Employees® Retirement System (PERS), & cost-shatng multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Dspartment of Adminigtration, and pine
members gppointed by the Governor, CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or afer age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or efier age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age agd credited
service equal to eighty or greater ave eligible for retirement benefits as established by Stite statmte,
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a stight-line anmmity to two
percant of the employee's average anmual salery from the highest 36 cansecntive months within the Jast
lOymofmploymmﬁ,mnlﬂpHadby&emmherofyaarsofthﬂamployeescreditedsarvicaatthe
tmaofrshmmem.
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NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFTTS (continued)

Covered employess are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS, The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS, The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from tims to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actnarlally dstermined; howaver, actuarial valvations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions, The Lottery and employes
contributions, for the period ending October 31, 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

Ocgtober 31, 2008 . Year-to Date
Lottery contributions $57 $220
Employee contributicns 24 o7
Total contributicns 881 3317

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to verous risks of loss related to toris; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of .
assets; errors and omissions; injures to employees; and paiural disasters, The Lotiery participates fn
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virgimia. Each of thess risk pools
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilifles by type of comtraot and ten-
year cleim dovelopment information, Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obteined directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers' compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
insurance in West Virginia wes established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trost fund was terminated effictive December 31, 2005. A privatized husiness entity, BrickStreet
Adminigtrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, end will have all administrative and
adjudicatory enthority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law Habilities and
otherwiss processing emd deciding old law claims, BAS will be paid & monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administretive fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments end the new rate or premium will be
establishid on an experience rated basis, The West Virginia Loftery is required to participate in the new
BrickStrest Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expested to be mte adjusted
on a qearterly basis,
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

Tho Lottery participatos in the Public Employess’ Insmrance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaadited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component umits of the State, In
addition, local governmental emtities and cartain obaritable and public service organizafions may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurence progmam which imcludes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drog and besic life and accidental death., Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as defermined by PEIA shall
be paid by the pariicipants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upen, emong other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
ective employeses vs, mﬁredempluywanﬂluvalofwmpmmﬁon.@wmgemdﬂrﬂmﬁpmgmmsm
limited to $1 million lifetime for heatth and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retaing all risks for the health and preseription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the daks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and hes fransferred the risks of.the life insurence coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemmnity plan or the MCO Plan.

Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents. i

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and-Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insuremce program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottary pays an annnal premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rats setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
pmdbytbﬂpamm The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event

excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
mdm‘ﬂﬁspmgmmislhnimdeOOmmimpmevem,subjeammmGQnmpmpMy BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage meximnm on all third-party liability claims,

NOTE 15— OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENE¥ITS (OPEB)

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, “Accounting end Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Then Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery bes previously
reported in its financial staterments costs associated with fhture participation of retiress in health benefit
plans. The GASB statements are based on the premise that the “costs” of employee sexvices should bs
reported during the peticds when the services are rendered. Beginhing with fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, the State will implement accounting and finencial reporting requirements as an employer mnder
GASB Statement No. 45. The financiat statements will report OPEB funded status and funding progress
and any "premium subsidy” resulfing from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in
the health benefit plans. For "employer” OPEB reporting the State will report "expenss” on an acerual
basis in the amonnt of the “annual required contribution” and a "liability” for the amount of the "enmual
required contribution® that was not actually paid.

Attachment: WV Lottery Financials October 31, 2008, (December Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unsudited-

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Funds have not been set asldo to pay future costs of retiress, but the Lagislature in responss to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create tho West Virginia Retiree Hezlth Benefit Trust Fund
(RHABT), an imrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumnlated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate tho separate financial reporting of
OPEB, The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuarial study, as prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Anmual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficlent to maintein the RHBT
in en actuarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law fo remit at least the minimum annual hremium contponent of the ARC.
Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healtheare claims and administrative
expenses with residue fimds held in trust for future OPEB costs. The Annual Required Contribution rate
is $461.06 per employce per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Lottery pald premimns of $98,625 and the
State of West Virginia, through its General Revenue Fund on the Lottery’s behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Ammual Required Contdbution. As of Jume 30, 2008 the Lottery carmled a Hability of
$10,073 on its balanes shest for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
finencial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment bemefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required
supplementery information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting chenges required by this Statement amend applicable nots disclosure and RSI requirements of
Statements No, 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statemenmts No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Then Pension Plems, and No. 45, Accounting end Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statemsnt is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
S
Budget Division %
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 ,» 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: [lonorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.éJL’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: December 3, 2008
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund November 30, 2008
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the months of July - November of fiscal
year 2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 104.90% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 72.6 million for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $§ 51.5 million over the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 43.2 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 818
thousand below the estimate for the year.

Gen Rev /StatBiRsdlommittee on Government and Finance
Page -1-
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 95.39% of the estimate for the
months of July - November 2008. The entire fund was $ 11.8 million
below the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Parsonal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $252,375,723.90 as of November 30, 2008,

Balance July 1, 2008 289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to General - 58,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repald 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will +58,000,000.00
be repaid in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings - 55,064,893.58-
Balance November 30, 2008 252,375,723.90

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies} had a
cash balance of $ 211,496,867.28 as of November 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 291,275,042.97
Earnings -79,778,175.69-
Balance November 30, 2008 211,496,867.28

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of November 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2008-June 2008 -0~
Balance November 30, 2008 45,019, 318.96

Gen Rev /State Road

Page -2-
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,385,050.49 on November 30, 2008. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund

when the highways motor fuel excise tax falls to meet monthly
revenue estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 S 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,614,949.51-

Balance Nowvember 30, 2008 27,385,050,.49

Gen Rev /State Road



Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of November 26, 2008, WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Busliness and Occupation
Insurance Tax
Clgarette Tax
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers
Interest Income
Property Transfer Tax
Liguor Profit Transfers
Departmental Collections
Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax
Smokeloss Tobacco Tax
Miscellaneous Transfers
Refundable Credlt Reim LTY
Business Franchlse Fees
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Racing Fees
Charter Tax
Telecommunlcations Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Speclal Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collections this day

NET
MONTH MONTH
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS
103,360,000 94,264,120
86,200,000 96,238,120
31,600,000 16,821,051
1,200,000 2,037,353
5,400,000 6,136,003
500,000 1,110,306
9,300,000 7,443,548
23,000,000 18,698,279
2,100,000 2,541,245
1,130,000 765,457
2,600,000 2,620,698
1,290,000 899,395
590,000 801,852
350,000 412,528
570,000 514,561
0 0
0 0
20,000 24,508
83,000 126,938
0 44,145
0 15,036
0 3,398
0 -
0 23,889
0 0
. a. D
279,233,000 252,220,416
0 0
80.33%
279,233,000 252,220,416
28,238,891

Prepared by Leglslative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon

- R, GE R R P Gn N B S PN S G as e

Page - 4

104.90%

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
___COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
9 035, 534,400,000 585,978,566 51,578,566
38,120 507,200,000 485,849,445 .
- 137,400,000 180,650,674 43,250,674
1,737,353 78,800,000 77.981,737 .
736,003 53,000,000 53,530,402 530,402
610,306 49,600,000 50,721,251 1,121,251
- 45,500,000 46,336,810 836,810
36,000,000 29,126,685 -
441,245 9,200,000 13,885,233 4,685,233
- 6,080,000 4,361,691 -
20,698 6,040,000 6,403,948 363,948
- 5,310,000 4,461,144 .
11,852 3,520,000 3,515,480
62,528 2,960,000 3,185,773 225773
- 2,370,000 2,469,854 99,854
0 1,600,000 129,636 -
0 810,000 373,667
4508 680,000 583,641
43,938 392,000 3,597,196 3,205,196
44145 171,000 250,964 79,964
15,036 100,000 193,860 93,860
3,398 0 147,586 147,586
. 0 - -2,288
23,889 0 27 668 27,669
0 0 0 0
Q 0 0 9
. 1,481,133,000  1,553,760,633 72,627,633
0 0 0 0
1,481,133,000 1,553,760,633 72,627,633
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of November 26, 2008, WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 18,000,000 10,088,167 -8.911,833 149 800,000 138,796,555 -11 103 445
Privilege Tax 10,894,000 9,405,792 - 73,496,000 70,083,300 ]
Licenses & Registration 4,766,000 3,778,923 32,860,000 35,420,414 2,560,414
Highway Litter Control 20,000 104,529 14,529 620,000 720918 109918
TOTALS T34750,000 TARETIATT | _c11372589 256876000 _ 245030187 1849013
Percent of Estimates 67.27% 95.38%

Collections this day 4,567,017

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF November 3, 2008: $27,385,050.49

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF November 3, 2008 : $276,593,084.45

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 8 AS OF November 3, 2008: $ 245,505,273.42

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF November 3, 2008: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
Page -5
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590  304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: FKEllen Clark, C.P.A. gﬁ‘#
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: December 3, 2008

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the October 31, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia. October 2008 is the fourth month of fiscal year
2008-20089,

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 | $251,821,729.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $58,090,777.26
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, | $61,489,741.22
2009

Balance October 31, 2008 $248,422,765.62

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - October 2008 were $1.7 million
more than in July - October 2007.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Total disbursements were $ 16 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - October were $ 15.7 million more than in July
- October 2007. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 5.6
million less as of October 31, 2008 than on October 31, 2007.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of October 2008
was 4.0 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 6.1%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.7 percent for West
Virginia and 6.5% percent nationally.

Since October 2007 employment has risen 1,500 with gains in the
following areas: 1,300 in educational and health services, 400 in
professional and business services, 2,400 in natural resocurces
and mining, 1,000 in government, 900 in other services and 1,400
in leisure and hospitality. Declines included 1,900 in
manufacturing, 400 in comstruction, 2,600 in trade,

transportation and utilities, 700 in financial activities, and
300 in information.

Unemployment

Page ~2-
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HMONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING AUGUST 2007 AND AUGUST 2003
. THREE MONTH
AUBLST 07 SEPTEMBER 07 OLTOBER 07 AUGUST 08 SEFTEMBER 08 CCTOBER 08 TOTAL VARIAKCE =
Balance Forward £259,952.759.62 $402.831,539.34 5207.723,100.41 $240.064.632.17 $250.072.780.81 $260.257 BBL.57 (529,011.945.73)
Add Receipte
L Bond Astassrnt $0.00 $0.00 $on $0.00 . &0.00 0,05 S0.00
2, Neyular Coqnrfiptions 818,123 6o 67 $563,668.83 $7,853,801.00 $17.824,207.20 . $843,084.37 79,410,383.97 $343,824 67
3. Fadwrs] Extended Banefts (B0 3040 $06.00 §0.00 85,573,020.00 $56,5960.280.00 $3,285,098.00 $14,184.405.00
4. Emopency Unerplymen Fums {TEUC) 3000 5000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 80,00 50,00
5. TEUC Unemplopmant Fynds $0.00 $0.00 SO.00 $0.00 5000 B0.00 $0.00
6. UCFE tradenat Agemins] $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $63.000.00 571,000.00 §60,600.00 $150,000.00
7. Resdicr Tex Credits $0.00 $0.00 50.00 go.o0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3. Rael Axt Foudsy $0.00 $301,600.21 $0.0¢ $0.00 000 $0.00 {($201,800.21)
9. ‘Treamury Imtevest Credity 30.00 $2.857,208.46 30.00- $90.00 $2,998,3923 42 $0.00 S141,117.08
10. UCX [MITtry Agencies) $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $200,600.09 $211 000,00 __ 5252,000.00 £713.000.00
Total Monthly Receipls $16.129.509.57 §3.712.974.50 $7,653.681.90 $23,283,127.39 $9.739.686.70 §11.977.489.17 $18.267 447 32
Lews Dhlnovernants:
Dght Bond Repayment {Ratfirad]} {Ratired) (Reitred} {Ratired) (Rellrad) {Rettred) (Ratiren)
Begular Bpnaily $11.663,705.41 $8.943,125.18 11,165,815.68 $10.210.600.60 $10,008,302 25 $10.46a,885.89 {$882.6527 .55)
Federal Extended Benafits [FUCOR) $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $562,612.00 365,108, 0¢4.00 $9,113,488.00 $12,802,048.00
Prrargancy Benehty (©550.00) (57 20.00) {700.00) {52,690.00) £8423.00) $E16.00) {$1,754.00}
UCTE [Fetleral Warkers}Benafity $84.659.04 7226326 69.162.58 ¥77.770.88 274324 $44.280.16 $3,739.49
X IRy Worken)Beoehity $219.928.40 $208,385.00 256,162.08 $240,138.10 $260 036,83 $268,634.10 $88,205.44
Rewd Act Frmdds $0.00 $0.00 o000 367 .461.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,457.00
Otluer AtJostmants $0.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 _$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Houthly Mshursermyts $12.247.720.85 £8.621,11343 211,402,467 24 $15.205,162.86 §16.459.602. 19 $13.812.685,12 £12.001,086.99
Trust Fun Balance 2202 431.539.39 25112290041 $284.924.321,13 Sib9.072.756.61 $260.957.BE1.0T 240,432 785,62 E10.788.568.78)

* Thresr month otal vatienos colvmn U the differencs Between
mwmdmmhmMWWh

Unemployment Trust Fund Page 3
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

2008 - 200v
Plan D-mwc- Jul-i8 Aug-(4 Sep-08 Oct-08 Flecal 2007 - 2008 Flecal | % Change
[ Tolal Grug Gost 311.570554] 512,003,618) 512,683,122] 510400 400 521,951 ST kn.2oa| 5 39%
lAmoum Paid By Plen Soonsar $7.161371)  $9.7275004| s10132a72| s10851,213] 537 420 864] 534,352 B 8 92%
Amount Pald By Memb $4 718 184 53,027 T12_!j_ §2.750 750 £2 504 44tk $13.101 OQEIJ $13 612,402 -3 T6%
Total Clams 186 809 192 737 205 165 213,410 708 121 752 279 G 09%
Average Eligible Member 157 501 157 666 158 242 156 202 158 326 153 897 2 68%
Ayerage ® of Rx's Per Member Per Month 119 "2 129 134 | 26 122 313%
Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM} 54547 $56.83 $33 79 586 12 $54 00 555 81 5 B8%
Average Eligible Enrollacy 72416 72 525 73131 71361 72858 71231 2 28%
Syerage # of Rx's Per Enrclles Per Month 258 2 66 241 291 274 2 &4 3 72%
Plan Faid Par Erroiles Per Month (PEPM) $92 8% $127 90 $138 55 $147 92 5128 40 $120 57 £ 50%
Rz Cosat Share
Avg Claim Cost o Plan 534 3 4611 $49 39 §50 85 546 BY 545 B7 2B67T%
Avip. Mamber CostClalm 525 26 51571 31341 $12 20 516 41 310 10 -9 20%
Percent bar Cosl Share 39.7 % 24 6% 21 4% 19 4% 25 9% 28 4% -8 63%
I Average Ingredisnt Conts ]
Single Source {no generics available) $173 248 $172.03 3173 94 5175 208 5173 65 5152 &0} 13 BO%
Multi-Sourca Brand (pH avaitable} £50 0l $39 76 §42 42 42 7 54377 $37 73 16 01%)
Generic Drugs $1920. $1961 $19 15 51513 $19 70 $20 31 -5 0B%|
I Brand/Generic DI ing Ratsw |
Single Scurca (no genencs) 27 5% 27 BA%: 27 03%: 27 D% 27 A% 31 419 12 95%
|Mu1|-Source Brand % igenencs lable) 1 0% 0 06%: 0 96% 1 0% D97% 1 05% -7 52%)
Generic T 42% 71 20%: 72 02%. 72 1% 71 69% 6T 54%) & 15%;
Ganarics Dis_gensad when lebt 28 55‘“:;_ 98 67%: 98 69%. 98 ?‘Nu 98 EE% 98 47% Q 20%:
Percam of Plan Cosl lor Single Sowre 85 94% ] 81 B1% 20 574 79 8% B1 66% B1 34% 0 40%
Retail Pl Program H
|ivg Day Succty 224 aal 32 321 az7 326  074%
Plan CostiDay Supphy 51 11E 5143 51 40 $1 51 5142 $1 308 212%
Clarm Coasl ko Plan $£37 88t 47 TE 4D 0K $50 45 $45 50 $45 200 2 BB%
#wg Member Cost / Clam 525 128 515 56 $13 38 $1210 $16 31 $17 9?.1 -4.27%
{Percent Member Cost_Share 33 47%. 24 59% 21 37% 19 4% 2597% 28 45%) -8 74%
s Bpecial Maint Netwk (% of caims filled) 10 9?%' 11 97%: 11.81%: 11 4% 11 56% 11 43% 0.66%
I:Jther Munt (% of claims filled) 0.62%) 050% 0 59% 0 6% 0 60% 0 59% 141%
Ava Days Suppiy for Maimt Nebwvis a7l 874 a7 874 873 a7 -013%
{Total # Claims Filla 1-34 Days Supph 181,970 165,340 176,272 184 352 BA7 834 651,075 5 66%
|l'otat £ Clewms Fw 35-60 Day Supoty 1,254 1,438 1,454 1,530 5674 5107 11 10%
T'oal B Clakna Fils 651-30 Dav Supoly 21873 | 24,203 25 783 25 666 97 505 249 175 9.34%
Total # Clawns Fills 91+ Day Supphy i 5 § 2 13 28 -53 57%
] Mall Service Program |
:I\vg Days Supply 76 Eli el 724) 716 734 T8 2 64%
Avg Plan CoatDays Supply 51 14] 5117 &1 3:IE 51240 5123 5104 -B.14%
wg_Coel to Plan $86 o0 $46 36 596 60{ 392 27| $90 52 59601 -572%
Av Member CasliClaim £38 731 529 48 5§24 3!i|_ $20 68 $28 43 $31 22 -6 93%
Percenl Membsr Cost Share 3 40%; 25 45% 20 13%i 18 3% 231 90% 24 54% -2 60%
Total # Claims Fil 1-34 Days Supply 390 A5E1 477 54T 1878 2146 -12 58%
IToial B Claims Fils 35-60 Days Supphy - | L] 3 8 22 15 45 67%
Todal i Claima Fils 61-90 Days Supphe 1,306 | 1,288 1198 1305 5,007 4733 7 68%
Total ¥ Claims Fills 91+ Day Supply ¥ il 0 0
Formulary Program
55 F lary Drugs (% by claim} 2281% 22 93% 22 1% 22 2% 22 47% 23 18% -3.07%
$75 Non-Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 4 95% 4 B2% 4 82%)] 4 8% 4 B6% B22%| d084%
115 Drugs (% by claim) 1 03%; 0 96%; 0 QS%E 1 0% 097% 1 05% -7 52%
3anerc Dnigs (% by Claim) 71 42% T7120% 72 02% 721% 7150% BT 54% 5 15%
575 Formulary Druga (% by §) 78 21% 74 17% 72 73% 723% 74 02% 63 85% 557%
5/s non-Formulary Drugs (% by §1 T 7T3% 7 4d4%, T B5%: 7 6% ¥ B% 11 49% -33 47 %
M!S Drugs {% by 31 0 59% 0 26% 0 30%: Q3% 0 35% 0 26% 34 9%
rGenenc Drugs i% by $1 13 48% 18 12% 19 12% 19 8% 17 58% 18 41% -2 25%
Specialty Drugs
Tolal Drug Cosl || 51374 104 51220424 $1.J63 475 $1 426 033 $5.184 041 34 512 347 19 32%
Nl Paid by Plan Sponsor 1 $1,311, 458 51,154 513 51,329,292 51 380093 $5215,357 §4 356 119 19 72%
fAmount Paid by Members $62 642} $35.910 54, 183 $35.940 5168 684 5156 226 7 97%
Tolal Cluims 720 i7ix] s7d 723 2779 2 570 8 13%
Avg ¥ of Rx’s per Member per Month [ELG 0.00 0.0 Q.005 0004 0 304 511%
Plan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) 5831 §7 51 0.7 573 38 24 §7 08 16 38%
ava Claim Cost lo Plan 510821 47 31 786 60 $1975 17 51922 67 51 876 70 51 624 93 10 72%
Avg Clavm Cosl o Member $87 01 854 17 $50 74 £49 71 $60 70 550 79 -0 15%
‘ercani of Member Cosl Share 4 56% 2 4% 251% 252% 313% A 46% -0 51%
Percem of Overall Crug Spend 11 ET‘NH_ S 92% 10 58% 10 0% 10 66%- 9 41% 13 26%
' Prepared by ESI / BACS (emh) on 12/4/2008 Page 1 of 1



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

&7 .
§ 2% EXPRESS SCRIPTS
o

Current Period: 10/2008 - 10/2008
Previous Period: 10/2007 - 10/2007

Current Period Pravious Period % Change
Plan Cost PMFM $68 34 $65.24 47 %
Average Mbrs/Month 159,292 155,178 2.7 %
Average Subs/Month 73,361 1,101 23%
% Utilizing Members 456 % 45.4 % 0.4%
% Retail Utilizlng Members 45.3 % 451 % 04 %
% Mail Utilizing Members 05 % 06% -7 %
Rxs PMPM 1,34 1.31 28 %
Retail Rxs PMFM 1.33 1.30 29 %
Mail Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01 20 %
Average Admin FeefRx $0.00 $0.01 -88 6 %
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $6 00 5001 -88 6 %
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 %0.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $50.84 $49.91 1.9%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx $50.48 $45.38 2.2 %
Avg Maii Plan Cost/Rx $92 27 $107.78 -14.4 %,
Avarage Mbr Contrib/Rx $12.23 $13.48 -0 3%
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx $12.15 51339 -9.2 %
Avg Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx $20 68 $23.32 -11 3%
Average Ing Cost/Rx $61.50 6169 -0.3 %
Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx $61.05 $61.06 00 %
Ava Mail Ing Cost/Rx 5112.94 $129.60 -12.9 %
Average AWP/Rx $111.1C $104.45 6.4 %
Avg Retail AWP/Rx $110.16 $1032.47 6.5%
Ava Mail AWP/Rx $218.79 $210.22 4.1 %
Average Days Supply/Rx 32.7 2.5 0.4 %
Avg Retail Days/Rx 32.3 32,2 0.5%
Ava Mail Days/Rx 716 72.0 -05 %
Average Plan Cost/Day 5156 $1.63 14%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.56 $1 54 1.7 %
Av;.: Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.29 $1 50 -14 3 %
% Plan Cost 80.6 % 78.7 % 24 %
% Member Contribution 19.4 % 213 % -5 8%
% Retail Plan Cost 80.6 % 78.7 % 25%
% Retal) Mbr Contrib 194 % 213% -9.0 %
% Mail Plan Cost B1.7 % 822 % -06 %
% Mail Member Contrib 18.3 % 178 % 2.9 %
Page 1of3 11/11/08
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fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 10/2000 - 10/2008
Previous Period: 10/2007 - 10/2007

Current Period Previous Period % Change
% Mail Rxs 0.9 % 0.9 % -4.8 %
% Retail Rxs 98.1 % 99.0 % 0.1%
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0% 0.1% -92 4 %
Avg SS8 Plan Cost/Rx $150.44 $129.580 15.8 %
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $149.67 $128.99 16.0 %
Avyl Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $224.36 S20ETH 8.5 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.36 $16.07 1.9 %
Avg Retall MSE Plan Cost/Rx $16.43 $16.13 1.8%
Ava Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx £0.63 $4 44 116.7 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $13.97 $15.09 -7.4 %
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $13.83 $14.85 69 %
Awg Mait GEN Plan Cost/Rx $30.95 $45.13 314 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 27.0% 303 % -109 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 0.9 % 1.0 % T9%
% Generic Rxs 72.0 % 68.6 % 50 %
% Retail Single-Source Brand 270 % 30.2 % -108 %
% Retail Multi-Source Brand 0.9 % 1.0 % -84 %
% Retail Generic 721 % 68.7 % 4.9 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand 31.8% 38.9 % 182 %
% Mail Multl-Source Brand . 1.1% 0.6 % 89.7 %
% Mail Generic il 67,0 % 60.5 % 10.8 %
% Formulary Rxs 93.8 % 90.8 % 33%
% Retail Formulary Rxs 93.8 % 90.8 % 3.3%
% Mail Formulary Rxs 93.9 % 90.0 % 4.3 %
% DAW Rxs 0.6 % 0.7 % -15 8 %
% Retail DAW Rxs 06 % 0.7 % -154 %
% Mail DAW Rxs 0.6 % 1.1% 432 %
% Generlc Conversion 987 % 985 % 0.2 %
% Retail GEN Conversion 898.7 % 98.5 % 0.2 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 98.3 % 99.0 % -0.7 %
Total Plan Cost $10,885,438.,80 $10,124,241,02 7.5 %
Retail Plan Cost $10,713,825 13 $9,925,057.85 7.9 %
Mail Plan Cost $171.613.62 $199,183.17 138 %
Total Member Contribution $2,617,665 22 _$2,734,201 B84 -3 %
Page 2ol 3 1111108
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Pariod

.
£ P »
vay EXPRESS SCRIPTS
e -

Current Period: 10/2008 - 10/2008
Previous Period; 10/2007 - 10/2007

Previous Period

Retail Member Contrib $2,579,201 .28 $2.691 103.52 -4 2%
Mail Member Contrib $£38,463 94 $43,098 12 10 B %%
Total Rx Count 214,110 202 838 5.6 %
Retail Rx Count 212,240 200,866 5.7 %
Member Submit Rxs 10 124 -91 8%
Mail Rx Count 1,860 1,848 06 %
Total Admin Fee $2500 $1,638.00 -O8 5 %
Total UC Savings $8,053 893.17 $6,018 871.64 0.4 %
Total Lost Savings $15.153,30 $10,6851.76 423 %
|Demographics |
Average Age 388 38.7 03%
% Male Members 46.5 % 46.5 % -0.1 %
% Female Members 53.5 % 53.5 % 0.1 %

Graphs based on Current Period: 10/2008 - 10/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
0.00% 0.31%
0 B7% 19 79%
99 13%, 9, AT,
i i
10 B il
1 Mail 2 Mem & Relail mGen. I MS. m 55 m For,. O Non.
Cosl Share Distribution by Claim Source
Drug Formulary Status by ¥
Plan Cost 100 % i .
0% | I
80 %
72 34% 70 %
60 % LT B Al ® Mbr Gontr /
Eg 2: 13 Plan Cosl/
19 79% 30 %
? BB% 20 .r"rﬂ
0%
QLAY Reail
W Ba o Bra. ® Gen
Page 3 of 3 11/11/08
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Utilization Report by Population Level f“ o T -
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Prescriptions Fllled From 10/2008 - 10/2008

i

8, M A UL

Wil Biep Fia SHR i i
LI Y %, Ris W R Corw W Plan Chil

Meoistimg Lewed 2

{2 G rl LT ST

COBRA (COBRA) 336 200 732 $61,045 $83.40 26% 664 % 921 % 98.4 % 5181 68
NON STATE AGEMCIES (02) 18,230 T 946 23,286 $1,120,078 $48.10 Q8% 732 % 842 % 99.40 % 561.44
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 2279 Bas 2 301 £78125 $33.85 10% 779% 944 % 993 % 334 28
NON STATE RETIREES (08) 1,209 786 311 $17Q 607 354 84 15 % 71.3% 94,3 % 98,7 % 5141 11
NON STATE RETIREES &0 (D860) 12 -} 21 $902 $42.96 0.0 % 0% 952% 1000 % $7519
STATE AGENCIES (01) 119,762 52,872 150,458 57,598 939 350 51 08% 719% 936 % 98 7 % 363 48
STATE AGENCIES (01B) 3,738 964 2082 §$74. 464 $3577 20% 756 % 929 % 99 2 % 51592
STATE RETIREES (07} 13,652 8,942 31,897 $1,769,184 $55 47 10% 2% 944 % 986 % $129 59
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) 74 51 222 $11,084 $49 97 21% T15% 950 % 903 % 514992

Grand Total 159,292 214,110 $10,885,439 $50.84 09 % 72.0% 93.8 % 8T % 368,34
Page 1 of t 11111108
Tins rpart My contam promched halth rommaton  Stare snd Foderet iaws may reguiete e ums and dici of itz nfe t; d o = g Peg Kay = 3615
Copynght 2007 2004 2005 2007 2008 Express Scnpla inc as fo text and forme AR Reghts Reserved RCODVI
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Monthly Management Report
TOTAL CLAIMS
OCTOBER 2008
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Reporting
Category

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

dddaiddbdidianddddaddddbadbas

aum

CUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

Fidsdsssstdddeedd e ieranaas

aum

PHARMACY

LR RSN RS RS AR EER RS L XL R

aum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Type of
Service
BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

BEHAVIORAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIQVASCULAR MEDICINE

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING

DIALYSIS
DME

ROTE:

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT -

Current Period

PETA Payments

173,610 .49
148,522.17
7.083,786.05
31,803.69

T,437,722.40

37,516 47
117,871.29%
511, 328,53

39,407 .57

7,694,133 75

8,400,257 61

11.775,B08.45

11,775,808.45

588,634_78
261,736.71
743,775 31
383,261.25
392,335.70
22,231.23

3,151 €5
417,312_28

OCTCBER 2008

Page:

Current
Rolling Avg
PEIA Payments
156,460.49
164,823 80
6,298,299 41
48,735 37

6,668,312 07

39,991.55
137,422.43
454,039.79

46,723 .35

7,620,084 .98

85,258,262.49

9,838,697.41

9,838,627 41

504,522 .24
182,552.01
670,592 .77
315,562 39
171,259 79
20,186.76

4,791 91
374,319 863

12 Months Prior

PEIA Payments
129,421.31
138,135.99

6,341,588 36
21,470,613

6,630,616, 23

45,888, 19
182,699 88
436,028 89

44,545 .66

&, 89%6,725_51

7,586,892 .51

8,882,944 .73

B,B82,%44, 73

492,641.72
163,186, 92
724,187.84
323,492 15
321,239.12
20,2456.13

2,717 29
400,857.67

TOTAL CLAIMS

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg
PEIA Payments
159,5647.93
149,150_B5
5.148,005.54
75,107 89

5,532,152 21

33,683.96
149, 791.68
394,639._56

40,603 .16

6,4731,486.63

7,092,205.00

10,148,676 .73

478, 346.91
172,157 717
626,218 .95
320,458.51
358,339.40
22,846.33

7.,3B6.94
318,306 35

SQURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

FEIA Payments
635,963 .48
631,262 42

25,471,648.73
252,674.82

27,055,549 .45

157,978.33
454,454.63
1,693,860 5&
149,475.36
28,841,978 23

31,297,747 11

38,125,746 A5

Je,125,745.85

1,938,519.25
784,585 56
2,689,016 31
1,110,921.81
1,435,379 25
82,1448 53
20,632 88
1,397,000 64

DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

Current Fiacal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments
538,109.59
582,066.67

22,244,403.26
175,925.16

21,540,504 .68

127,941.08
548,760 06
1,604,733.82
135,236.04
2&6,383,673.95

28,800,404 93

33,4086,271.26

33,486,271 .26

1,%06,.079.80
730,621 03
2,748,844.13
1,102,453.65
1,301,412 83
92,7542.61
21,123.4a2
1,410,721.15



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REIAKT - TOTAL CLAIMS
OCTOBER 2008

Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current FPiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenta PEIA Paymentso PEIA Fayments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments
PROFESSICONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 5,202,798,50 4,359,073 .67 4,175,956 .99 4,110,277 ,96 17,443,012.35 16,250,031 44
IMMUNIZATION 356,302 .,49 287,856.16 322,294,592 288,100.40 1,116,714 76 1,252,303 69
INJECTION 575,171,723 705,849 .34 709,887 .75 677,678,000 2,906,402 B7 2,735,992 10
LAR AND PATHOLOGY 709,260.08 650,119.91 §51,409.52 614,642 .84 2,356,688 17 2,180,705.02
MAMMOGRAPHY 91,103.02 d4,962.82 98,135.36 94,627 ,B2 348,027 21 43B,454.52
COTHER 570,718.3% 423,15%7.5% 460,B867.13 i150,622.41 1,919,045.31 1,616,291 .05
OTHER IMAGING 1,013,9%907._24 BDO,E75 .34 890, 781.92 774,383.28 2,923,815.54 3,119,215,13
OTHER MEDICINE 666,212.09 68B,436,73 915,604 68 640,620 11 2,478,378._20 3,062,985.080
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 686,950.49 572,805.31 590,724 .08 534,070 15 2,124,30% 00 2,048,473 .32
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 18,466 .09 14,835.18 10,833 33 15,123 86 59,082 .64 51,414.19
SURGICAL 2,608,843 E4 2,471,396.22 2,404,517.78 2,337,147 .45 9,545,993 .52 9,320,359.03
X TR EEXE RIS R EAE R RN AR LR RS} PRLEIEERTTE ES ad o EEE R - T T T T . . e -
Sum 15,712,212 .67 13,503,003 A1 13,579,562.21 12,741,355.33 52,679,691 _80 51,390,296.37
aum 43,326,001 ,13 38,308, 282 .78 36,600,015.74 35,514,389 _27 149,158,735 21 137,217,.477.24

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICGNAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NQTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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Monthly Management Report
PER CAPITA CLAIMS

OCTOBER 2008
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Reporting
Category

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

LA LA R R AR LI E R AR RS RSETEEEER)

aum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

AR R RS R R LSRR EREREERR.]

sum

PHARMACY

FREREESAEARRT R ERAARFRFEE RN

Sum

PROFESSICNAL SERVICES

s el g My e & 60N uh Aw @ BE 5 o 4B G e Al

Type of
Service

MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

BEHRVIORAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULRNCE

ANESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING

DIALYSIS
DME

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
OCTOBER 2008

Current Pericd

1.1082
.9481
45.2187
.2030

47.4781

2385
.7524
3 2640
.2514
4% 1148

53,6223

75.1639

75 1659

3.7575
1.6708
4.7478
2.4465
2.5044

-1419

-0201
2 6639

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES

Page:

Current
Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior
PETIA Payments PEIR Fayments

45.

s5l.

56

646

113

[

0585
1157

.B309
_3290

1343

2707

.9309

0739
3165
5836

1757

6210

6210

.4158
.2357
-5405
-13786
5127
1367
.0324

5354

1

PEIA Payments
.8555

.9131

41,9168

.1419

41.8272

.30133
1.0820
2.8821

12944

45.5862

50.1480

58.7147

58,7147

3.2563
1.0786
4.7868
22,1382
2.1233

.1338

.0l80
2 .6496

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
PEIA Payments

PEIA Payments

1.1168
1.0431
35,9942
52717

18,6818

L1452
20386
3776
2422
5061
1597
10517
2.2255

B B e

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NCTE:. DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

185

=1

4334
0523

.5135

6220

0141
2173
8736

.9595

1491

31348

T457

7457

.4442
.0366
17.
.1315
-2143
_52713
-1328
.96B0

2820

PEIA Payments

-5811
_B716
.0340
1708

.6594

.6847

8622
2932
1167
66048
6173
1406
3882



WEST VIRGINIA PFUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MARAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS
OCTOBER 2008

Page: 2
Currant 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Currant Period PRolling Avg 12 Meonths Prior Rolling Avg Current Piscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
FPROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MAMAGEMENT 33.211% 29,5103 27.6023 28.7418 111 .9742 108.1425
IMMUNI ZATION 2.2744 1.59514 2.1303% 2.0144 7.1687 B_33238
INJECTION 6.2249 4.7787 4.69%21 4,7390 18.£6575 18.2077
LAR AND PATHOLOGY 4.58275 4.,4015 3.56447 4.23%07 15.1286 14 .5123
MAMMOGRAPHY 50815 5754 6487 .66l4 2.2341 2.9179
OTHER 1.6431 2.B647 3.0462 2.4511 12.3192 10.7562
OTHER IMAGING 6.4722 5.4247 5.8879 5.4148 18.7694 20.7580
COTHER MEDPICINE 4.2527 4.6632 6.0520 4.4795 15.9098 20.3638
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 4.3853 3.8792 1.5046 3.7356 13.6369 13 5324
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .1179% .loo4 0716 .1a58 .3793 .3422
SURGICAIL 16.6533 16.7315 15.8934 16.3434 81.2799 62.0259
LR L E R R K R R Nk b ———— - reem- a o — — - —— e — - —— i - —— s o o -
Sum 100.2975 91.4279 89.7585 29.0972 338.1737 341.9966
aum 276.5678 259 _.35B8 242 4484 248.3076 957.5145 913 1659

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMIMSTRATIVE FEES. OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATTON
OCTOBER 2008

Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Pericd 12 Monthe Prior Current Fiacal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0008 . 0005 .0018 .0D20
MATERNITY .0oo8 . 0008 L0032 .0034
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0084 L0077 .0313 .0330
NEOMATAEL COMPLICATIONS .0003 0004 0014 .0013
Rtk AR EE A rkkrbARRRA NN R R 0 e mmmm R EAEAE Rt e mm e e e e e - S ——
sum .p1o01 .0094 03177 .0397
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0D26 .0034 .0105 0108
DIALYSIS .0D26 .0D34 .0102 .0123
EMERGENCY ROM .0b251 0263 .0907 .0941
MATERNITY .ooz22 0023 .ooQ2 L0075
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .2105 .1953 . 7930 .8106&
LA 22222 AL ERRER IS R] ] e — E i et S B P PR S S ST = T S N —— -
sum .2430 2306 .91z25 .9353
PHARMACY PRESCRIFTION DRUGS 1.0287 .8257 3 5878 3.3909
(24 R 2222 2R RN ELERESSERRRERESD] - — — — s P — — s " - - -
sum 1 0287 .B257 3.5878 3.390%9
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .D265 . 0234 .0804 .0917
AMBULANCE .0D46 .0D45 .0145 .0172
ANESTHESIA .0219%9 0213 .0750 oAl
BEHAVICERAL .0461 .0415 .1541 1§02
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .D402 .0335 .137%8 .1308
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING .DD5% .0D64 .0215 .0284
DIALYSIS .0002 .0003 .oo010 .0017
DME .b261 .0283 .0Ba9g .0959
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 564§ .4BBO 1 8831 1. 8902
IMMUNIZATION . 0529 . 0423 1091 .1p58

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONARL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

T2 L XXX 22222222 R RS ALl ]

Bsum

aum

WBST VIRGINIA PUBLIC BMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
OCTOBER 2008

Page: 2

Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiacal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Service Encoubters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INJECTION 0320 .0295 .1038 -1034
LABR AND PATHOLOGY .184% .1706 . 6288 6738
MAMMOGRAPHY L0199 .0175 0727 07172
OTHER .0500 .0421 .1459 L1391
OTHER IMAGING .1123 .1015 L3751 .3877
COTHER MEDICINE .0ass D796 .3045 -3132
PHYSICAL MEDICIME .1253 .1128 .41%93 43192
PROSTATE CANCER SCREEMING 0075 .0057 0261 0244
SURGICAL .0912 0825 .3248 .3274

1.5022 1.3313 4.9776 5._0BB]

2.7B840 2.3970 9._5156 5 4542

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL ARND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NQTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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*"'1.
West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management "“q?
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET '

October 31
{in thousands)
2008 2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents 3 22,563 $ 26,504
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 170,147 132,105
Receivabies - Net 1,304 10,673
Prepaid Insurance 3,617 3,919
Total Short Term Assets 197,631 173,201
Long Term Assets
Investments 92,292 120,838
Total Long Term Assets 92,292 120,636
TOTAL ASSETS 289,923 293,837
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,175 8,001
Claims Payable 15 4
OPEB Liability 35 -
Agents Commissions Payable 541 662
Unearned Revenue 11,040 13,208
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 48,747 54,854
Total Short Term Liabilities 61,553 74,729
Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences 52 200
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 115,181 108,658
Total Long Term Liabilities 115,233 108,858
TOTAL LIABILITIES 176,786 183,587
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,547
Current Year Earnings (14,493) 12,703
TOTAL NET ASSETS 113,137 110,250
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 5 289,923 § 293,837

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the four months ending

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Tota! Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues

Court Fees

tnvestment income

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

12/04/08

=

¢

October 31
{in thousands)
2008 2007
5 21,133 § 24,888
(2,045) (1,960}
19,088 22,928
15,932 16,236
2,067 118
439 457
936 1,131
19,374 17,942
(286) 4,986
11 11
(14,218} 7,706
(14,207} 7,717
{14 4683) 12.703
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008
Insured Claimani Claim Number  Excessive ngation P : Current Status Loss Date

Force i indemnity | Expense

Alleged i Pald Pald Total Pald
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES ICLOSED W/PAYMERT 7/19/2002 1.867.00 [ 4.07500| 5,742,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 1410-065081 |ves ivES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/18/2002 | 000 | 212300 2123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes |vES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/23/2002 | 000 | 108,643 00 | 108.643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  MBNGOLD TERRY '310-057941 |Yes | |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 385.00 0.00 | 38500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  SLATER JOHW 1410-073455 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 | 0.00 748400  7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 1410-080631 |Yes 'YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2004 | 000 536.00 | 535,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | PETHTEL THOMAS |410-078149 lves YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 | 000 | 100,916.00 | 100,916.00
WE3ST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LABOKE EFREM [110-065426 ‘vea |CLOSED W/NQ PAY [8/3/2004 0.00 | 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 Yes 'YES iCLOSED W/NO PAY ©9/2/2004 | coo| 418200 | 4,182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BARDWAY MICHREL  d10-073064 |Yes |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT ;19/6/2004 | 3,50000 | 98500 | 4.485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes YES OPER W/HESERVE 1272472004 | 000! 335500| 3.356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | CUMMINGS DANIEL la10-084856 |Yes | " CLOSED W/NG PAY [12/24/2004 | ooa | 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes | YES ‘CLOSED W/NO PAY [4/15/2005 | 0o | 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES OPEN W/BESERVE 5/25/2005 000 3,660.00 3,669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT 410-0B5283 |Yes |¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 | 000 | 2466100 24,661.00
WEST VIRGIMIA STATE POLICE 'BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes yEa OFEN W/RESERVE 8/19/2005 | 000 5347700 5347700
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  WILLTAMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes |¥ES OPEN W®/RESERVE 12/21/2005 | 000 2387200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |COLLINS RONALD 410-0846BA |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/72008 000 000 o0
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR  410-079425 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 | 0.00 0.00 00c
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  TOTH DANIEL |410-081818 |Yes |77 "lcrosEp w/No pat [B76/2006 | 000 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes YES OPEN %/BESERVE 10/23/2006 000 8.275 00 8.275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  WITT STEVEN '410-091034 |Yes OFEN W/RESERVE 1/B/2007 000 | 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE | CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 | 000 | 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WOLFE ROGER '410-089553 |Yes \YES OPEH W/RESERVE €/17/2007 | 000 | 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  CLARK CAMERON '410-087845 |Yes |yES OPEN W/RESERVE 8/3/2007 | 000 1574100 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELR 410-090314 |Yes OFEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  STATEN RONALD '410-084802 |Yes | |cLosDED W/nNO PAY [B/27/2007 | 613.00 | 0.00 | £13.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE 'KINNEY LEONARD 410-052101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 271772008 | 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 |Yes |¥ES OFEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 | 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | BALL WILLIAM '410-089%453 |Yes ItES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/22/2008 | 000 | 000 | 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes | OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 | 000 0.00 | 0 0D
Totals | ] | —= ]I 616500 35060500 36586000
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

o

Insured Claimant Claim Number | Excessive Lﬁgatiun?i Currenl Status | Loss Date
Force ; / Indemnity | Bxpense
| Alleged | ., Paid Paid Total Pald
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE iLONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |?/19/2002 1.667.00 | 4.07500 | 5,742,00
WEST VIAGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAOSEY BRYAN 110-065081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESTRVE  12/18/2002 0.00 212300 | 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE PQLICE |PROITT CHARLES 410-051963 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/23/2002 000 | 10864300 108,643.00
lmnm POLICE MENGOLD TERAY 410-057941 |Yes CLOEED W/PRYMENT [11/26/2003 385.00 | 0.00 | 38500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN [410-073455 | Yes |YES BPEN W/RERERVE  2/22/2004 000 | 748400 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes YES  GRFEH W/RESERVE /2172004 000 536.00 536.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETATEL THOMAS “[410-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 000 10091600 | 300,816 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM "1410-065426 |Yes |cLOSED w/No PaY [B/3/2004 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED w/NO PAY |9/272004 000 418200 | 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE ARRDWAY MICHAEL 410-07306¢ |Yes YES "~ ICLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3.500.00 | 98500 | 448500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |DUTY STEPHEN 410-DB1410 |Yes [¥ES "“OPEN W/RESERVE 1272472004 0.00 3.355.00 3,356 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DRNIEL 410-064856 |Yes ] lCLOSED W/NO PAY (1272472004 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO BAY [4/15/2005 0.00 0.00 D;L'E
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-093431 |Yes YES _ OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 aa0 3 0,00 3 GE9.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HOTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 |Yes YES OFPEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2466100 7448100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 910-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 D00 | S3477.00 M3.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |[WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204  [Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 000 ﬁﬁ?zﬁa__?_nlﬁ?ug
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-084688 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 0oo 0.00 nno
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BREWEE DWAYNE SR 410-079425  Yea YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL 410-081818  Yes — | ]CL'OSED W/NO PAY B/6/2006 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes YES OPEW W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 0.00 6.275.00 8,275 00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes OPEM W/RESERVE  1/B/2007 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes YBS OPEN W/RESERVE 3/28/2007 | 0.00 000 nan
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 000 0.00 ban
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  |CLARK CAMBRON 410-087845 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 8/ 1/2fifi7 00D | 1574100 | 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELR 410-090314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes |CLOSDED W/NO PRY [8/27/2007 §13.00 .00 A12.00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD [410-092101 [Yes 1 OPEN W/RESERVE z2/17/2008 ool 000 | ‘000
WEST VIRGTNTA STATE POLICE BERADLEY DONALD  |410-089006 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 000 nnn .00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BEALL WILLIAM 410-08%459 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/200§ a0 0 .00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS | FLANARY BRENT 410-091696 |Yes i OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 | 0.00 009 | 000 |
E !
Totals 6,185.00 | 359,695 00 | 365,860 00 |
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Claimant Claim Number | Excessive Litigation 7 | Current Status Loss Date |
Force Indemnity Expense
Alleged Paid Paid Tolat Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT [7/19/2002 1,667.00 4.07500 5.742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 110-065081 |Yes YES 'OPEN W/RESERVE  13/18/3007 00D | 242300 | 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  Lo/os o002 000 | 108.64300 | 108,643.00
[FEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MANGOLD TERRY [410-057941 [ves _ |cLOSED W/PRYMENT [L17SEFO0T | 385.00 0.00 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES OPER W/RESERVE  2/22/20G04 000 | 748400 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 410-080631 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2004 0.00 | 536 00 536.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078189 |Yes [YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 000 | 10081800 100916.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 Yes ICLOSED W/NO PAY [6/3/2004 0.00 | " ooo 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 | Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY 9/2/2004 000 4182 00 4.182 0D
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHBEL 410-073064 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT [9/6/2004 3,500.00 985.00 4,485 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes  |YES OPEW W/RESERVE 12/24/2008 | 000 | 335800 3,356 00
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | COMMINGS DANIEL 1410-084856 |Yes | |CLOSED W/NO PARY [12/24/2004 ] 000 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER [910-0683431 |Yea YES OPEN W/RESERVE 5/25/2005 000 3,869 00 3.669.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 000 2466100 | 2468100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES " OPEN W/RESERVE §/19/2005 | 0.00 | 53,477.00 | 53.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 000| 2357200| 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |COLLINS RONALD 410-0B4688 |Yes |¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE 37172006 00c| | o000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE BR |410-079425 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 0.00 ooo | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081B18 |Yes "lcrLosEp w/No PAY [B/6/2006 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN [110-082763 |Yes  |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1072372006 0,00 827500 6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN [410-091034 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY [410-090193 |Yes TES DPEN W/RESERVE 372572007 0.00 0060 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER |410-089559  |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA ITATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON [410-0876845 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE B/3/2007 | 000 | 1574100 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA [410-090314  [Yes s OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 000! o000 000
IWEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes ~ |crospED w/NO PAY [8/27/2007 §13.00 | 0.00 51300
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD [410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 2/1772008 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ERADLEY DONALD [410-0850%6 |Yes  |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1572008 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-069459 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/22/2008 0.00 | 0.00 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |[FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes CPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 0.00 | 0.00 000
Totals 6.165.00 | 359,695.00 365,860 00
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State Police Alleged Excesslva Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of Dacember 2008

Insured Clalmant Claim Number | Excessive Litigation ? | Cument Status | Loss Date
Force . . Indemnity Expensse
Alleged | Paid Paid Total Paid

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE A10-DGIREE  |Yes |¥es ICLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 |  1667.00 4.075.00 574200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | CAUSEY BRYAN [410-065081 |[ves YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/18/2002 000 212300 2123.00
WEST VIRGINIZ STATE PCLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERAVE 12/23/2002 0.00  108,843.00 ' 108.643.00
WEST VIRGINLAE STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 |Yes "~ |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 385 00 0.00 385 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes I¥ES ~ OPEN W/RESERVE 272272004 0.00 | 748400 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 410-080631 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 D00 536.00 | 536 .00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078149  Yes IYES OPEN W/RESERVE 771472004 000 | 100.918.00 | 100.918.00
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE LAROKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes | CLOSED W/NO PAY B/3/2004 000 0,00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY |9/2/2004 000 4,182,00 4.162 00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL  |410-073064 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT '|9r6/2004 ! 350000 98500 | 448500
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE DUTY STEFHEN 410-08B1410 |Yes  |YES OFEN W/RESERVE 1272472004 0.00 3.356.00 | 3.356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes |cLosED w/we eay [12/24/2004 ] 0.00 000 | “oo0
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE [410-076428 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/KC BAY |4/15/2005 | 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes |YES ~ OPEN W/RESERVE  L/ph g0ds | ¢.00 3669.00 | 3.669 0O
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-065289 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  T/R/E005 | (00| 2480100 24,657.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BOSLEY JBMES |410-0B5548 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE B/18/2005 000 53477.00 53477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 110-080204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1272172003 000 | 2357200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONRLD |410-0B46€8 |Yes |tES QPEN W/HESERVE EVEN 5 0.00 0.00 | 0o
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |fes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1/87EN0E 0.00 | ooo 0.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TCTH DANIEL |a10-081816 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/6/2006 000 000l oo
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes [YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/20086 | 0.00 627500 | 6,275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN T410-051034 Yes OFEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-0901%3 ‘Yes  |YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 3/29/2007 | 000  oco| 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER [410-08955% Yes  |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-067845 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 87372007 | 0.00 | 1574100 | 15741 02'
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE BUNTING ANGELA 1410-090314 | Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 000 | 0.00 0.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-064802 |Yes |cLoSDED w/NO PAY [H/27/2007 613.00 0.00 | 513.00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  =/17/Z008 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREDLEY DONALD 410-069096 |Yes ~ |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1/15/2008 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PALL WILLIAM 410-089453 |Yes YES  QPEN W/RESERVE 3/22/2008 | 0.00 000 0.00
EECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |FLANARY BRENT 410-001696 |Yes " TOPEM W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 | 0.00 000 0.00

[ | =
Totals I | 6,16500 | 359,69500 | 365.860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excesaive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Claimant Claim Number | Excesslve | Litigation 7 |  Current Status Loss Date

Force ! Indemnity Expense

Alleged ' Pald Pald | Total Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/BAYMENT |7/19/2002 1,667.00 407500 | 5.74200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 |Ves YES OPEN W/RESERYE  12/18/2002 0.00 212300 0 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 108.64300 106.84300
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 4106-057941 |Yes CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 38500 | 000 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 GO0 | 7.484.00 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID [a10-080631 |ves YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/3171004 000 536 00 538.00
WEET WIRGINIA STRTE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS [a10-078148 |ies YES " QFEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 | 0.00 | 100.818.00 | 100,916 00
WERT YISOINZA STATE POLICE LABLRE EFREM 310-065426 |vas CLOSED W/NG PAY [B/3/2004 D oo 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE |ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NG PAY |9/2/2004 000 4.182.00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 | Yea (YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3,500 00 985 00 4,485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-0081410 |[Yes | YES OPEN W/BESERVE 12/24/2004 | 000 | 3.356.00 3,355.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE DOLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-004856 |Yea |cCLOSED w/No PAY [12/24/2004 000 " 000 | 0.00
}I"I'EST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 000 0.00 0.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES  QPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 000| 3.669.00 | 3,6_65}.@'
F\E VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 |Yes |YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2483800 | 24,661.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  B8/15/2005 0.00 | 53477.00 | 53.477.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |tes “1ES OPEM W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 000 | 357200 | 2357200
WEST VIRGINIER STATE POLICE COLLINE RONALD 410-084688 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 000 000 | 0.00
[#EST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BREWER DWAYNE SR 410-079425  Yes EE OPEN @/RESERVE  3/9/2006 0.00 000 | 0.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL 410-081618  Yes | _ |cLosED W/wo PAY [B/6/2006 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 | 0.00 127500 | 6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE FOLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 Yes | CPEW W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 | 0.00 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193  Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRAGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER [410-069559 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 0.00 | 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-067845  Yes IYES OPEN W/RESERVE  0/3/2007 000 1574100 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RAUNTING ANGELA 410-090314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 | 000 " 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE  |STATEN RONALD [410-084802 | Yes |crosoED w/NO PAY [8/27/2007 61300 0.00 813.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD |410-092101 | Yes o OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BEADLEY DONALD 410-0689096 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089459  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 | ogoi B0 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |[FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 0.00 | 000 000
Totals 6,165 00 | 359.689500 | 365 86000
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O

State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Clalmant | Claim Number =~ Excessive  Litigafion ? | Cument Status | Loss Date |
Faorce ! | Indemntty | Expense
Alleged B 1 ' pad Pald Total Paigd
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LOWG LAWRENCE |410-062225 |Yes YES |ZLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 [ 1 g67.00 4.075.00 5.742.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CRUSEY BRYAN 1410-085081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1i/B 3007 0.00 2.123.00 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE IPRETT CHARLES 410-051963 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/ZE77004 0.00, 108643.00 | 108.543 00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 410-057%41 |Yes .._ _;CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/2672002 8500  000| 38500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 0.00 7.484.00 7,484 00
lWE‘.ST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes |YES " QPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2004 0.00 536 00 536 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |PETHTEL THOMAS 1410-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 0.00 | 100.61600 100,918.00
WEST VIRGINIA BTATE POLICE  |LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yea CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/3/2004 0.00 | 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | ISENHART JEFFREY  410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY |[9/2/2004 000 | 418200 4182.00
WEST VIRGINIA GTATE POLICE  |HRRDWAY MICHAEL [410-073064 |Yes YES !CLOSED W/PAYMENT [9/6/2004 3 A00.00 | 985 00 4 485 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1272472004 0.00 3.356.00 3.356.00
|m:szr VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 Yes lcLosED w/MO PRY (1272472004 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 | Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/200% 000 0.00 000
|[WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 | Yes TYES OFEN W/RESERVE  5/25/200% 000 2060.00 | 2.869.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 |res T YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 000 2468100 24.561.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PBOSLEY JBMES 410-085544 |ves YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/19/2005 000 5347700 | 53.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 310-060204 |Yes YES OPEN W/REBERVE  12/21/2005 000, 2357200 | 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 1410-084689 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/2006 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 i‘res ~ [¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081B18 | Yes = CLOSED W/NO PAY [B/6/2006 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-002763 |Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 10/23/20086 | 000 6,275.00 6,275.00
|WEET TISGINIA GTATE POLICE WITT STEVEN “1410-031034 |fes OPEN W/RESERVE  1/8/2007 0.00 oao | 000
WEST VIAGINLA STATE POLICE  |CLINTON GREGORY  |410-080193 |Yes [YES T OPEN W/RESERVE  3/26/2007 aao0 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER [410-089559 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE §/17/2007 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA BTATE POLICE  |CLARK CAMERON 410-0876845 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 8/3/2007 000 15741.00 | 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA BTATE POLICE  |BUNTING ANGELE 410-090314 |Yes I OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes | CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 | 81300 | 0.00 813 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes | OFER W/RESERVE 2/17/2008 080 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINTIA STATE POLICE  |BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 |Yes lyzs OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 0.00 0.00 0 0o
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 |Yes YES " OPENM W/RESERVE 3/22/2008 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITRRY BFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT "410-091896 |Yes ] OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 0.00 | 6.00 00D
|
Totala | 616500 | 356,69500 | 36586000
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of Becember 2008
Insured Claimant [ Craim NUmbar | Excessve | Litigalion ? ! Current Status Loss Date | |
| Force | Indemnity Expense
{ Alleged — ToN = . = | Pald Peid Total Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 | {mit.00 4.075.00 5.742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN [410-065081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  Lz/18/20032 0.00 212300 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIZ STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE  li/s0/z003 000 | 108.84300 | 108.547.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY '410-057941  Yes |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |11726/2001 28500 | 0.00 | 385,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 0.00 748400 | 7.484,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 410-060631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 536.00 536 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2003 0.00 | 100,616.00  100.998.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LRBOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [B/3/2004 0.00 0.00 D00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISEWMHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY (97272004 0.00 418200 418200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3.500.00 985.00 | 4.485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEFHEN 410-081410 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/24/2004 0.00 3.356.00 335000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes TJCLOSED W/NO FAY [12/24/72004 0.00 T 0.00 T ooo
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428  |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes ~ [YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 | Qo0 3,680 00 3.669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-0B5289 |Yes 'YES OFEM W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2486100 24.6561.00
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE  |BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 0.00 | 53.4T7.00 | 5347700
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-060204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 0.00 2357200 | 23,57200
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-084686 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 0.00 a00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR | 410-070425 |Yes YRS CPEW W/RESERVE 3/9/20086 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DBRNIEL 410-061818 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/6/2006 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE SCOTT STEVEN [410-082763 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006| 0.00 8.27500 | 6.275.00
[WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091031 |Yes — o1 OPEN W/RESERVE  1/8/2007 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-097845 |Yes YES OPEM W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 | 000 1574100 15.741.00
WEST VIRGINIAZ STATE POLICE BUNTING BNGELA 410-090314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE- 3/15/2008 | 0.00 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-064802 |Yes |cLospED w/No BAY [8/37/2007 | 813.00 0.00 §13.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEH W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 0.00 000 000
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 |Yes YES OPEM W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 000 | 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIRM 410-08%9454  [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/22/2004 000! 0.00 | 000
SECRETARY OF WILITARY AFFAIRS|FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 | 0.00 | 0.00 000
| [ | |
Totals [ | 6.16500 | 359,695.00 | 3865.860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

<

Insured Claimant | Claim Number | Excessive Litigatlon ? | Current Status ! Loss Date
Force Indemnity | Expense
Allaged | | Pad | Pald Total Paid

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/13/2002 1967.00 | 407500 5,742 00
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 Yea YES OPEN W/RESERVE _ 12/18/2002 0.00 2 12300 2123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 10864300 | 108,643 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY [410-057941 |Yes = |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |11/26/2003|  ag500 000 285.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |SLATER JOHN 510-073455 |Yes YES QPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 o000 746600 | 748400
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  MINOR DAVID 410-080631 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 000 53600 | 536 00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS [410-078149 | Yes |7Es OPEW W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 | 000 100.8168.00 | 100.916.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes I T1cLOSED W/NO PAY [6/3/2004 0.00 000 D00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY  |410-076427 | Yes [YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY [6/2/2004 000 4.182.00 4,182 00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes [¥ES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [5/6/2004 3.500 00 985 00 4,485.00
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEEHEN 310-081410 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/24/2004 | 0.00 235600 | 3.956 00
WEST VIAGINIA STATE POLICE  |CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes |CLOSED w/NO PAY [12/724/2004 0.00 | 0.00 000
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes ifps [CLOSED W/NG PAY 4/15/2005_: 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER [410-083431 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 0an | ANEEON | 3F459.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2466100 | 74p3100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JEMES “|410-0B5544 |Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE B/19/2005 0.00 __s_;r.q??.na 53,477 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 | Yes YES CPEW W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 000 | 2357200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |COLLINS RONALD 410-084606 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 000 )
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  BREWER DWAYNE SR 410-0759425 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 000 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  TOTH DBNIEL 410-081818 |Yes [ CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/6/2006 0.00 000 | o.on
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE  |SCOTT STEVERN 410-082763 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/200% 000 A 2000 537500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |tes _OPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 _ 0.00 | ¢ oo 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 310-050193 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/28/2007 0.00 ¢ oo a.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  6/17/2007 000 Lo .
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 110-087845  |Yes 1ES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 00| 1574100 | 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |BUNTING ANGELA 1410-080314  |Yes | OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/21ig8 onn | 0 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD 1410-084802 |Yes [ —|cLOSDED W/NO PAY [B/27/2007 61200 | 000 &132.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17,/2008 0.00 0ao 0.0n
WEST VIRCINIA STATE POLICE  |BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 [Yes |YES” OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 000 000 000 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22,/2008 0,00 0.00 | 0.0
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |FLANRRY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes I OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1,2006 0.00 | 000 o
-_— : ; | [ [

Totals i ' | 6,16500 | 359,695.00 | 365.860.00
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

|

Insured Clalmant Claim Number | Excessive Litigation 7 | Current Status | Loss Date |
Force : ! Indemnity | Expense
Alleged P ____Pad Paid Total Paid

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE |410-062225 |Yes YES [cLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/18/2002 1.667.00 4,075.00 5,742.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN 410~-065081 |tes YES OPEN W/RESERYE  12/18/2002 | 0.00 212300 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 000 10864300 | 108,643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 |Yes | |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 38500 | 000 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |SLATER JOHN 1410-073455 [Yes YES3 OFEMN W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 6.00 7.484.00 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DBVID 410-060631 |Yes YES COPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2004 oo 536 00 538.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE EOLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-076149 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 0.00 | 100,916 .00 | 100,916.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM [410-065426 Yes |CLOSED W/NG PAY [6/3/2004 0.00 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 | Yes YES |[CLOSED w/NC PAY |9/2/2004 000 4,182 00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 | Yes YES ~ |CLOSED W/PAYMENT 15/6/2004 | 3 5000 | 98500 |  4,48500
WEST VIRGINTA STATE BOLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/24/2004| 000 3,356 00 3.356 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 110-084856 |Yes ICLOSED W/NO PAY [12/24/2004| Ao 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINLR STATE POLICE MICHARL RICKIE 110-076428 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER [410-083431 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 000 3.660.00 3,669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-0852B3 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 24861.00 | 2486100
WEST VIRGINIZ STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES |410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 | 000! 5347700 53.477 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 310-060204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 000 2357200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-084688 | Tes [yzs OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 000 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 | 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081818 |Yes ’ CLOSED W/NO PAY [B/6/2006 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |SCOTT STEVEN 410-0P2763 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 10/23/2006 000 627500 6,275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes " GOPEW W/RESERVE  1/5/2007 000 | 000 0.00
Iﬁm STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes YES T OPEN W/RESERVE  3/39/2007 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |Yes YES OPEW W/RESERVE  6/17/2007 0.00 ¢00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE  |CLARK CAMERON 410-087845 |Yes YES " OPEN W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 000| 1574100 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BUNTING ANGELA 410-090314 |ves ___ OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes “|cLOSDED W/WO BRY [8/27/2007 613,00 00D 813.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |KINNEY LEONARD 110-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DOMALD 410-DB9096 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 000 | 000
|MINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-0B9459 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 372272008 0.00 000 | 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITRRY AFFAIRS |FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/20606 000 000 0.00

- | -
Totals | 5,165 00 | 35969500 ' 3655.860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Clalmant | Clalm Number | Excessive ngatlon 7 Current Status | Loss Dale
Force Indemnity Expense
Allaged Paid | Paid ._Tatal Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LONG LAWRENCE [410-062225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 1,857.00 4.075.00 5.742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  I|CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/18/2002 0.00 2.123.00 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 | Ye= YES QPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 108.643.00 | 108.543.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 :Yes I |CLOSED w/PAYMENT [11/26/2603 385.00 0,00 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES OFER W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 . 0.00 7.484,00 7.484 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes ~|YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2604 a.00 536.00 536 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-0768149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 0.00 | 10081600  100.916 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LBBOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes T CLOSED W/NO PAY |8/3/2004 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE ISENHRRT JEFFREY | 410-076427 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAr |9/2/2004 000 4162 00 4182 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | HARDWAY MICHAEL  |410-07306d4 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT ;9/6/2004 3.50000 | 985 00 448500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes |Es OPEN W/RESERVE  12;:4/2004 0.00 3,356 00 3.355.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 | Yes ' CLOSED W/NO PAY |12/24/2004 000 000 " 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes  |YES  |CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 0.00 3,860 00 3.669.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085280 |Yes [YEs OPEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2468100 2486100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES '310-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/18/2005 000 | 5347700 53.471.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 Yes  |YBES  OPEN W/RESERVE  12/31/200% 000 | 23572.00 0 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |COLLINS RONALD 410-084688 |Yes YES  OPEW W/RESERVE  3/1/2008 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 | 000 | 0co | 000 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL  |410-0B1818 |fes CLOSED W/NO PRY |B/6/2006 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN |410-082763 |Tes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 10/23/20086 000 6.275.00 | 6,27500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN  |410-091034 |Yes — OPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 000 000 000
WEST VIAGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLINTON GREGORY 110-090193 |Yes 1YES OPEN W/RESERVE 372972007 | 000 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089553 |Yes |YES OPEM W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 | 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIAGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLARK CAMERON [a10-087845 |Yes |YEs” OPEW W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 | 0.00 1574100 | 1574100
WEET TVIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BUNTING ANGELA [410-090314 [Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD |410-084802 |Yes |cLospED W/no Pay [8/27/2007 | 1300 ) 0.00 613.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 1410-092101  |Yes B OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 0,00 | 0.00 000 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 1410-089086 |Yes ¥ES OPEN W/RESERVE /1572008 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/20G68 | 0.00 oon | 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY ARFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT |310-091896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 000 0.00 ! 000
| | !
Totals [ 6,165.00 | 359,695.00 | 365.860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Claimant | Claim Number | Excessive Litigation ? | Current Status | Loss Date
Force . I Indemnity Expensa
Alleged i ! Pald Paid Total Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/18/2002 1.8687.00 4,075.00 5742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/18/2002 000 212300 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE . 12/23/2002 0.00 | 10864300 108.643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY [410-057941 |Yes JCLOSED W/PRYMENT [11/26/2003 "385.00 000 | 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 0.00 7.484 00 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/21/2004 000 536 00 536.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-07H149 |Yes YES QPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 0.00 | 100.916.00 | 100.916 00
WEST VIRGINIA GTRTE POLICE LABORE EFREM 1420-065426 |Yes : CLOSED W/NO PAY [6/3/2004 000 | 0.00 | Y
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY [9/2/2004 000  4,182.00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 1410-073064 |tes YES TCLOSED W/PAYMENT {9/6/2004 38001 00 985 00‘: 4,485 00
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-061410 |Yes “I¥Es OPEW W/RESERVE 12/24/2004 “D.00 335600 | 3.356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE CUMMINGS DANTIEL 110-004856 |Yes ICLOSED W/NO PAY [12/24/ka(d 0.00 0.0 & 0o
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 110-076428 |Yes YES |[CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/jE/0(0% | 000 3.669.00 3 668 00
IWEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSOW CHASIT |410-085289 |Yes YES OPER W/RESERVE 77872005 | 000 | 2468100 24.861.00
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES OPER W/RESERVE B/ 1873005 000! s3477.00 53.'477}30
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIEMS GERALD | 410-080204 |Yes YES OPEW W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 000 2257200 23572.00
WEST VIRGIRIR STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-064688 |Yes ~|YEs OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/72006 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BAEWER DWAYNE SR |d410-079425 Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIHGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081818 Yes ICLOSED W/NO PAY [B/6/2006 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 1410-082763 Yea YE5 OPEN W/RESERVE  14/23/2006 0.00 6.275.00 6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-051034 |Yes " OPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/zu07 o.o00 | 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes |¥ES OPEW W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 0.00 0.00 o.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |Yea B OPEW W/RESERVE 6/11/2007 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VYIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CEMERON 410-087B45 |Yes TES OFEN W/RESERVE B8/3/2007 | 0.00 15.741.00 | 15;41_00'
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BUNTING ANGELA 110-090314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE | 3/15/2008 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 | §13.00 000 §13.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes DPEW W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DOMALD 410-089096 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/14/2008 | 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 110-089459 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/:i008 | 0.00 0.00 | 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFATRS FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 0.00 0.00 | oon
I
Totals | | | 6,165.00  339.69500 | 355.360.00
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Claimant | Clalm Number  Excesslve | Litigation ? ' CumentStalus | Loss Date
Force | | Indemnlty | Expense
Alleged : | Paid Paid Total Paid

WEET VIDGIWIA HTATE FOLICE LUNG LANNINCE (A10-062255  |Yes= TEE CLOSED W/PAYMENT [7/19/2002 | 188700 4,075.00 5,742 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 | Yes YES ~ OPEN W/RESERVE  12/18/2002 Tamo 2,123.00 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2000 0.00 | 108,643.00 10B.643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 |Yes [ ICLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 | 285 00 0.00 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN '410-073455 |ves |YES OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 | 0.00 7.454 00| 7.484 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-090631  Yes YES " OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 | 0.00 536 00 | 536 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-C70Lal |Yes ) [ES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 | 000! 100,81600 | 100,816 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes |CLOSED W/NO PAY [B/3/2004 0 00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISCUEALT JEFFREY 410-076427 Yes YES TCLOSED W/HO PAY 9/2/2004 0.00 4.182.00 4 182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HRARADWAY MICHAEL  |410-073064 |Yes | YES !CLOSED W/PAYHENT .2/6/2004 | % 60,00 985 00 4,485 00
WEST WINGINIA STATE POLICE | DUTY STEPHEN 410-0BI1410 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  12/2472008| Ao 335640 | 2.356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL  |410-084656 | Yea CLOSED W/NO PAY [1272472004 T S o
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 110-076428 |Yes |YEs CLOSED W/NQ PAY ]4/15/2005 i o.00 | 0.00 00G
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER '210-083431 |Yes [vas OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 0.00 | 3669.00 4,669.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-065286 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/B/2005 LOG | 2466100 | 24.861.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JRMES 410-085544 Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE B/19/2005 0.00 53,477.00 59.477.00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 0.00 2357200 | 2357200
WEST VIDRGIHIN STATE POLICE EOLLINS HONALD 410-084688 |Yes YES ~  OPEN W/RESERVE 371720086 | 000 " 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  BREWER DWAYNE SR 410-079425 |Yes |[YES = T OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9,/2006 000 oo 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANTEL 410-061818 |Yes " |eLosED w/woe BRY (87872006 0.00 0.an 0.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |SCOTT STEVEN 110-062763 |Yes ~|tEs OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 000| mgrsan 6.27500
WEST VIRGINIAE STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes CPEW W/RESERVE ~ 1/8/2007 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes |[TES  oPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 | (oo 0.00 000 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WOLFE ROGER I10-0E9250 |Ymm [YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/1772007 0.oG | 4o 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |CLARK CAMERON 410-087945 |Yes [¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 0.00 | 1574100 1574100
HEST V1RSIRIN ETATE POLIGE BUNTING ANGELA [410-090314 [Yes OPEH W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD |410-084802 Yes _  ]ectospep w/wo pay [B/27/2007 | 61300 g;'.jl 61300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101  Yes 7 OPEN 1/RESERVE 271772008 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 |7es YES " OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 0.00 0.00 | 000
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089458 |Yes YES " OPEM W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 0.00 0.00 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFATRS |FLANARY BRENT |aTg=nvia9n  |tes | OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 0.00 | 0.00 000
—_— - 1 1 | I

Totals 5 6.16500 | 350,695.00 | 365,860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008
Insured Clalmant Claim Number | Excessiva | Litigation 7 Curent Statlus | Loss Date
Force ? Indemnity | Expense
{ Alleged Paid Pald Total Paid

WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 183700 | 407500 5.742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN [410-065081 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/18/2002| Qo0 | 212300 2123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |PRUITT CHARLES [410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE ~ 12/23/2002| 000 | 10864300 | 108,643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY |410-057941 |Yes |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 | 38500 000 38500
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN Q10-TTIgEE [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 | 000! 7.484.00 7.484 00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes YES " OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 000 | 536,00 '536.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-076149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 | 000 | 100.916 00 | 100.916.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes a ICLOSED W/NO PAY [8/3/2004 | 000 o060 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHRRT JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES {CLOSED W/NO PAY [9/2/2004 0.00 4,182.00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/PAYMENT 19/6/2004 | 350000 985 00 4.485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/24/2004 | 000  3.356.00 1,356.00
|REST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL,  |410-084856 |Yes |cLosED w/NO PAY [12/24/2004 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
|WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE [410-076428 |Yes YES [CLOSEG W/NO PAY [4/15/2005 | 000 000 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 0.00 | 3,869 00 3,669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT | 410-085289 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/B/2005 0.00| 2466100 2486100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-0B5544 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 0,00 | 5347700 | 53.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE PFOLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-0B0204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 0.00 23,572 00 23 572.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS ROMALD 410-084688  Yes YES TOPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 | 0.00 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BAEWER DWAYNE SR | 410-079425 tea YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081818  Yes “|CLOSED W/NC PAY [8/6/2006 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-0B2763  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 | 0.00 6.275 00 8.275 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 'Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  1/8/2007 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY  |410-090193 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 910-089559  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-087845 |Yes TES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 | 0.00| 1574100 | 15.74100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BUNTING ANGELA 410-030314 | Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2G08 000 | 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-0B4802 |Yes CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 | 61300 | 0.00 | 613.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096  Yes YES GPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 | 000 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089458  Yes YES OPEW W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 | 0.00 0.00 | 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS [FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes " OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 0.00 0.00 000
' | | 1 |

Totals | | 6,165 00 | 350,69500 | 365.860 00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Clalmant | Claim Number | Excessive _Lﬁgaﬂon 7 ! Current Stalus i Loss Date |
Force i ' Indemnlty | Expenss
Alleged = ! Paid Peid Total Peid
MEST VIRGIMIA STATE POLICE  [LONG LANRENCE 410-082225  |Yes |yEs CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/13/2002 1.667.00 4.075.00 5.742 00
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE = 12/18/2002 0.00 2,123.00 2,123 00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE PRUTTT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 10864300 | 108.643.00
WEST VIRZTHIA ITATE POLICE  [MANGOLD Egnm'f 110-057941 |Yes i |CLOSED W/PAYMENT E/z?/zoua 385.00 000 38500
WEET VIRGINIA ATATE EOLICE JELATER JOHN | 410-117244%  |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 2/22/72004 000 7.484,00 7.484 00
WEET VIRGINIA TATE POLICE MIKOR LRVID 410-080631 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 536.00 536 00
WEST VIBEINIA G7ATE PoLICE  |FLTATLL THOMA 110-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 0.00 | 10001800 | 10081600
WRIT VIAGINIA STATE DoLiCE LRAORE ZFEEM S1G-NG54:6  |t=m CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/3/2004 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |9/2/2004 000 | 418200  4182.00
EEST TIREINIR GTATE POLICE |HBRRDWAY MICHAEL '410-073064 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3,500 00 985 00 4 485 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |DUTY STEPHEN [410-081410 |Yes YES OPEN W/BRESERVE  12/24/2004 T 000 3,356.00 3.356 00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 Yes |[CLOSED W/NG PAY [12/24/2004 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAET, RICKIE 410-076428  Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 | a.na n.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-0B3431 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESEEYE  5/25/2005 000 3 BRO.O00 3,568 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085280 |Yes TEH TOORER W/NEIERYE  7/8/2005 000 24,861 on 74881 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOELEY JAMES |410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 8/19/2005 000 | =347700 | SsaTTOD
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE  |WILLIAMS GERBLD 110-080204 |tes vES OPEN W/RESEAVE  12/21/2005 000 ZasTaan | aasrang
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |COLLINS ROWALD 410-084668 |Yes YES OFEN #W/RESERVE 3/172006 000  @an o |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |Yes YES OPEM W/RESERVE  3/3/2006 non | oo 0,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL 410-081618 |Yes Il |CLOSED wW/NO PARY WEXZODG [ oo0o] r_&,r_)r_mg n.on
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes \YES QPEN W/RESERVE 10/23/2008 000 RITE00 | B ITEOD
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes " QPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 000 .00 T
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 0.00 o o0
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-0689559  Yes YES  OPEW W/RESERVE  &/17/2007 0.00 a0 pan
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMEROM 410-087845 |Yes YES  OFEN W/RESERVE  6/3,2007 0.00 | 1ATatna | 4574100
WEST VIRGINIA BTATE POLICE RUNTING ANGELA 410-050314 |Yes OPEW W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 nan | oon
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 51300 000 #13.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 000 nan 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE DOLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089056 |Yes YES "OPEM W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 000 oon | .00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |BALL WILLIAM 410-085459 |Yes TES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 nnn 000 | 0o
SECRETARY OF MILITARY RFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT |410-0918%6 |Yes ~ OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 0.00 0 00 n.eo
Totals [ 6.165.00 | 359,695 00 | 365 860,00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Clalmant Claim Number | Excesslve | LElganon 7« Curranr Status Loss Date

Force ' Indemnilty Expense

Alleged ey | Pad Paid | Total Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |tes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 1.867 00 4.075.00 5,742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FPOLICE CRUSEY BRYRNW 410-065081 [tes YES OPEN W/RESERVE . 12/18/2002 0.00 2.123.00 2,123.00
WEST VIRGINIZ STATE POLICE PRUTTT CHARLES [410-051963 Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 000 | 108,64300  108,643.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 410-057%41 |Yes CLOSED W/PAYMEWT [11/26/2003 985 00 000 | 285.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |SLATER JOHN 410-073455 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 0.00 748400  7.484.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-0B0631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 372172004 0.00 536 00 | '536.00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078143 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 0.00 | 100,91800 | 100 916.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes |cLOSED w/NO PAY [8/3/2004 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY | 410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO BAY |5/2/2004 0.00 4,182.00 4,182 00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE PCLICE HARDWAY MICHAFL 410-073064 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/PAYMENT [9/6/2004 |  3.500.00 585,00 4.485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE FOLICE  |DUTY STEPHEN [410-081410 |Yes YE3~  OPEN W/RESERVE  12/24/2004 000 | 335600 93,356.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes | |CLOSED W/NO PAY [12/2472004| 000 000 | 0.00 |
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE [410-076428 |Yes YES "|CLOSED /N0 PAY [4/15/2005 | 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 5/25/2005 | 000 3,669 00 9,669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HOTCHINSON CHASIT |410-08526%5 |Yea  |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 77872005 000 24661.00 24.661.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes ~|tES OPEN W/RE3ERVE 8/15/2005 0.00| 5347700 | 53,477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes YES OPEM W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 000 | 23572.00 | 2357200
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  |COLLINS ROWALD 410-084688 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/2006 0.00 0.00 000
[WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE | BREWER DWAYNE SR 410-079425 |Yes [YEs OPEN %/RESERVE  3/9/2006 0.00 000 | 0.00|
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE |TOTH DANIEL 410-081818 |Yes 1 |CL05ED W/NQ PRY |B/5/2006 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-062763 |Yes YES OPEH W/EEEEEVE  10/23/2006 000 627500 | B5.27500
WEST VIRGINLAR STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes CPEW W/REEERWE  1/8/2007 0.00 000 Y
WEST VIRGINLE STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 |Yes YES CPEH M/RIBERYE  3/29/2007 000 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 Yea YES OPEN M/REEESYE 671772007 0.00 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLBRK CAMERON 410-0B7845 Yes YE3 OFCH W/REEERYE  6/3/2007 000 15741.00 15.741.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA 410-090314 Yea | OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD 410-084802 | Yes CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 ! §13.00 | 000 §13.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 110-092101 Yes GPEN W/RESERVE 2/17/2008 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA 5TATE POLICE  |BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096  Yea YES OPEN W/RESERVE 371572008 000 | 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIZM 410-089459  Yes YES OPEN ©/RESERVE 3/22/2008 000 | 0.00 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |[FLANARY BRENT 410-0591896 | Yea | OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 0.00 | 000 0.00
Totals | | 6.165.00 | 35969500 | 355,860 00
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Cralmant Claim Number | Excessivae _ngation ?i  Curent Statys | Loss Date
Farce | Indemnlty | Expense
[ Allsged Paid Paid Total Paid
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LONG LAWREjSS 410-062225 |Yes |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT }7/19/2002 | 166700 4.075.00 5.742 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065061 |Yes YES  OPEMN W/RESERVE 12/18/2002 | 0.00 2.123.00 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes 'YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 12/23/2002 000 | 10864300 | 108.643 00
WEET vIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 |Yes "~ CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 385.00 0.00 385 00
WEST VIRGIKIA STATE POLICE  SLATER JORN 410-073455 | Yes ~|¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 000 7484 00| 7.484.00
WEST VIRGINTIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID 410-080631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 372172004 000 53600 536 00
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/14/2004 0,00 | 10001600 | 100.976.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREW 410-065426 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PRY |B/3/2004 000 oon oco
WEST VIRGINIAZ STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes 'YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |9/2/2004 000 416200 4.18200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes YES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |5/6/2004 3.500.00 985.00 4,485 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEEHEN "410-081410 |Yes IYES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/24/2004 0.00 3.356.00 1,356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY |12/24/2004 o000 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428  Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 5/25/2005 0.00 3.669.00 3,660 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085283% | Yes IYES OFPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 0.00 24 661,00 24.661.00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Ye= " YES OPEN W/RESERVE B/15/2005 0.00 | 5347700 8§3.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes YEd OPEN W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 000 2357200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 410-094688 |Yes |YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/2006 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |Yes YES OPEN W/BESERVE  3/9/2006 0.00 | 0.00 000
WAET WIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DBNIEL 410-081818 |Yes CLOSED W/ND PAY B/6/2006 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 110-0B2763 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 10/23/2006 0,00 6.275.00 6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 17872007 | 000 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY  |410-090193 |Yes YES T OPEM W/RESERVE  3/29/2007 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089553 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CRMERCN 410-0B7945 |Yes TES OPEN W/RESERVE 87372007 000 1574100 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA 410-090314 |Yes | " OPEM W/RESERVE 371572008 a0l 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084802 |Yes " |cLOSDED W/NO FAY [8/27/2007 813.00 000 613 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE 271772008 0.00 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 000 000 000
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 |Yes YES " OPEM W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |FLANARY BRENT '410-091896 |Yes OFEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 | 0.00 | .00 D00
fotals | 6.165.00 | 359.695.00 | 365 860.00
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Instred Claimant Claim Numbar_I_-Excesswe ng_ation ? i Current Status | Loss Date |
| Forca Indemnity Expense
_ Alleged Paid Paid Total Pald
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 JYes [vEs ~ CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 [ 186700 4.075.00 5,742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 YES OFEN W/RSBERVE. 12/18/2002 000  2.123.00 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 'Yea YES OUEM W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 108,64300 10B.643 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  MANGOLD TERRY 410-057%41 |Yea —“:ECLOSED W/PBYMENT |11/26/2003 385.00 0.00 385.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN [410-073455 |ves YES OPEN W/RESERVE  2/2%/2004 0.00 7.484.00 7,484 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID [410-080631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 536.00 53600
thsr VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078149 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2G04 000 | 100.91800 | 100,916.00
|WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  |LABOKE EFREM [470-065426 |Yem |cLosED w/wo PAY '§/3/2004 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHERT JEFFREY  |410-076427 |Yes [YES |CLOSED W/NO FAY [9/2/2004 0.00 418200 |  4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWRY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes |YES jCLOSED %/PAYMENT [9/6/2004 |  3,500.00 98500 |  4.48500
|[REST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE DOTY STEPHEN 410-09141C |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/24/2004 0.00 3.356.00 3.356,00
IWEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL  |410-084856 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [127/24/2004 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MICHAEL RICKIE |410-076428 |Yes YES CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 a0 0,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431  [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  $/25/2005 000 3.66000 266000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 ‘Yes  |Y¥ES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2466100 24,661.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  B/19/200% | 000 | 5347700| 53.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |WILLIRMS GERALD 410-080204 |Yes YES OPEW W/RESERVE  12/21/200% 000 | 23572.00| 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD 110-084608 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINTA STATE POLICE  |BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-076425 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 000 0.00 000
WEST VIRGTNTR STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL [110-061616 |Yes . CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/6/2006 000 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes YES QPEN W/RESERVE 1072372006 000 | 627500  6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIL STATE POLICE  |WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  1/8/2007 000 | 0.00 0.00
|MEET TISGINIR OTATE POLICE CLINTON GREGORY  |410-090193 |tes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/26/2007 | 000 0,00 | 0,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-089559 |ves YES OPEN W/RESERVE  6/17/2007 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLERK CRMERON 410-087845 |Yes TYES OPEN W/RESERVE 8/3/2007 000| 1574100 | 15741.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA 110-0%0314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 o.00 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 110-084802 |Yes JCLOSDED W/HO PAY [B/27/:4f01 613.00 000 613.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-052101 |Yas " OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE ERADLEY DONALD 410-085096 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089453 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 000 000 0,00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY ARFFAIRS |FLANARY BRENT Idiﬁfoslaas Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2008 0.00 0.00 | 000
|
Totals | 6.165.00 | 359.695.00 = 365.850.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excesslve Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Clalmant Claim Number | Excessive | Litigation ? Current Slatus | Loss Dale |
Force : Indemnity Expense
Alleged o Paid Paid Tota! Paid

|CET WIRGINIA STATE POLICE |LONG LAWRENCE '_410-062225 Yes |YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/13/2002 1.867.00 4,075.00 5,742 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CAUSEY BRYAN 410-065081 |Yea |¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE 1271072002 000 2.123.00 2.123.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963  Yes l¥Es OPEN W/RESERVE 12/23/2002 000 | 108.643.00 | 108.843.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY |410-057941  [Yes T |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |11/26/2003| 38500 000 38500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YE3 OPEN W/RESERVE 2/22/2004 0.00 7.484.00 7.484 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |MINOR DAVID [470-080631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 ' 536 00 536.00
WEST WLRGINIA STATE POLICE  PETHTEL THOMAS |410-078148 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE - 7/14/2004 000 100,816.00  100.916.00 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |LABOKE EFREM 410-065426 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/372004 000 | 000,  000]
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY [9/272004 0.00 4,182 00 4.182 00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHAEL 110-073064 |Yes YRS |c1.osr-m W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3.500.00 985.00 4.485.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-0B1410 |Yes IYES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/24/2004 0.00 3.356.00 2.356 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-004856 |Yes I |lcLosED w/mo paY [12/24/2004 000 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes |YES [cLOSED w/NG PAY |4/15/2005 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
WEST VIACINIA STATE POLICE  |FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes |YES  OPERN W/RESERVE 5/25/2005 0.00 3,669,00 366900 |
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE |HUTCHINSON CHASIT | 410-085289 |Yes YES ~  OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 000 | 2466100 2468100
IWEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE  |BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544  Yes YES OPEN W/BESERVE  8/15/2005 0.00 | 53477.00| 63.477.00
'WEST VIGGIHIR STATE FOLICE  |WILLIAMS GERALD 410-080204 | Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005 | | 000 | 2357200| 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS ROWALD 410-084660 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/1/2006 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |Yes YES OFPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 | 000 0.00 | o000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE TOTH DANIEL |d10-0B1B1B |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [B/€/2006 I 0.00 | 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |SCOTT STEVEW 410-082763 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 1072372008 000 627500 6.275,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEW 410-091034 |Yes . OPEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 | 0.00 000 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLINTON GREGORY | 410-080193 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/29/72007 0.00 0.00 nan
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLEFE ROGER 1410-089559  |Yes YES OPER W/RESERVE 6/17/2007 000 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | CLARK CAMERON [410-087845 [Yes  |¥E5  OPEN W/RESERVE  8/3/2007 | 0.00 1574100 | 1574100
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA  |410-090314 |Yes ~ DPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 | 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGIWIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD [410-084802 |Yes " ]CLOSDED W/NO PBY [B/37/2007 | 613.00 | 0.00 814 00
WEST VIRGIWIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD [410-092101 |Yes QFEN W/RESERVE 2/17/2008 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE |BRADLEY DONALD 1410-089096 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 | 000 | 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT 410-091696 |Yes © OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 | 0.00 a.00 000
—— | -

Totals | 1 6,165,00 | 359,695.00 | 355.860.00
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State Pollce Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

|

Insured Clalmant Clalm Number | Excessive | Litigation 7 | Current Status | toss Date
Farce ! Indemnity | Expense
Alleged I N 1 Paid Pald Total Pald

WEET TIRAINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE T10-B62225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT {7/12/2002 1.867.00 | 407600 5.742.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CAUSEY BRYAN [410-065081 |tes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/18/2002 000 | 212300 212300
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PRUITT CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE. 12/23/2002 000 | 108A43.00 | 108,843 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MANGOLD TERRY 410-057941 |Yes k= CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/306% 385.00 0.00 ! 385 00
WEST VIAGINIA STATE POLICE SLATER JOHN 410-073455 |Yes YES ‘OPEN W/RESERVE  2/22/730f1 000 7.484 00 7.484 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE NINOR DAVID 2i0-050631 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 536 00 536 00
WEST VIRGINIA S5TATE POLICE PETHTEL THOMAS 410-078145  [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 000 10091800 | 100.916.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LABOKE EFREM [410-065325 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/3/2004 000 " poo 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |ISENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes T EEE CLOSED W/NG PAY |9/2/2004 0.00 4,182 00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HRRDWAY MICHREL 410-073064 |ves |¥ES CLOSED W/PAYMENT |9/6/2004 3.500.00 985.00 |  4.48500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN |410-081410  |Yes YES "OPEM W/RESERVE  12/24/2004 T 0.00 2,356.00 9.356,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-0684856 |Yes |cLosED w/Ne PAY [12/24/z004 000 000 ! 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-0764280  Yes YES TCLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-083431 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 0.00 | 366000 1 669.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-085289 |Yes YES OFEN W/RESERVE  7/8/2005 000 | 2466100 2468100
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES |a10-085542 [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2505 000 | 53477.00| 53.477.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-060204 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/21/2005% 000 | 23857200 23572.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONMALD 410-084688 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/1/2006 0.00 ~ '0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PBREWER DWAINE S8R  |410-079425 |Yes YEE  OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 0.00 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL 410-0B1B1B |Yes 'CLOSED W/NC PAY B/6/2006 0.00 000 | 000
IWEST YIRGINIA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN [410-082763 |Yes YES 'OPEN W/RESERVE 10/2372006 000 627500 6.275 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |Yes " OPEN W/RESERVE  1/B/2007 000|  opoo " ooo
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLINTON GREGORY '410-090193  |Yes YES " DPEN #/RESERVE 3/258/2007 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIAR STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER '410-089559  |Yes YES DPEN W/RESERVE 6/1772007 0.00 nan ann
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERON 410-087645 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  6/3/2007 000 1574100 15741.00
WEST VIRGINLA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA [910-090314 |Yes i OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2000 000 0.00 0.00
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE STATEN RONALD 410-084602 |Yes CLOSDED W/NO PAY [8/27/2007 | 61300 | 0.00 61300
[WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OFEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 | 0.00 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD 410-089096  Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM 410-089459 | Yes YES ~ OPEW W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 | oo | .0 0.0
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS |FLANARY BRENT 410-051896 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 0.00 | 0.00 000
: ! e I : !

Toktals [ 6,165 00 I 350,685 00 | 365.860.00
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State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of December 2008

Insured Claimant Claim Number | Excessive LRigation 7 | Current Stalus | Loss Date |
Force Indemnity | Expense
Alleged Paid |  Paid Total Paid

WEAT WIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes |YES |CLOSED W/PRYMENT !7/19/2002 1 867.00 407400 | 5,742 00
WEAT VIRGINIA STHTE POLICE  |CAUSDE BATAH W10-065081 |Yes [YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/16/2002 000 =212300| 212300
WEST VIBGIEIA ETATE POLICE  |PREOIST CHARLES 410-051963 |Yes 'YES OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 10E.843.00 | 108,643.00
WEST VIDOIKIA STATE ROLICE HABGOLD TEBRT 410-057981  [Yes _ |CLOSED W/PAYMENT [11/26/2003 38500 | 0.00 385.00
WEFT VIMGINIA STATE POLLICE ALATER J0EH 410-07345%  |Yas | YES OPEN W/RESERVE ErErIcna 000 748200 7.484.00
WEET WINGINIA MTATE POLICE  WINOR DAVID [410-080631 |Tes “IYES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 | 000 536 00 536 00
WEZT WINGINIA STATE POLLCE | PETETEL THOMAS 410-078149 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE  1/14/2004 0.06 | 100,916.00 | 100,998 00
WEET VINGINIA STATE POLICE  |LABDEE EFAEN 370-065426 |Yes CLOSED W/NO PAY 18/3/2004 0.00 000 | £.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ISENAART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PAY [9/2/2004 000 4.182.00 | 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |HARDWAY MICHAEL 410-073064 |Yes |TES [CLOSED W/PRYMENT |9/6/2004 3,500.00 985,00 |  4.48500
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes [YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/24/2004 0.00| 3.35600| 02.35600
|REST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 410-084856 |Yes [ CLOSED W/NG PAY [12/24/2004 0.00 0.00 000
|WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE IMICHAEL RICKIE 410-076426 |Yes ‘.|'E§ ICLOSED W/NO PaYy [4/15/2005 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-0083431 Yes YEE OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 00D | 3668,00 3,669 00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE HUTCHINSON CHASIT |410-06852B9 @ Yes ¥EE OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 000 24|és1.00 24,661.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410-085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 000 | 53477.00 | 5347700
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 410-0B0204 |Yes ~ IyEs OPEN W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 000 | 2357200 2357200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  COLLINS RONALD 410-084688 |Yes T YES OPER §/RESERVE 3/1/2006 0.00 | " 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-075425 |Yes 'YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/9/2006 | 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | TOTH DANIED 410-081818 !Yes | |CLOSED W/NO PAY [8/6/2006 | 000 | 0.00 coo
WEZT VIRGINLA STATE POLICE SCOTT STEVEN 410-062763 |tes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 0.00 627500 6.275.00
|WEST VIRGINIAZ STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 1410-091034  |Yes OBEN W/RESERVE 1/8/2007 000 | 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLTNTON GREGORY |476-090193  [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 3/29/2007 | 000 0.00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WOLFE POGER 410-089553 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  6/17/2007 0.00 000 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARE CAMERON 410-0B7845 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  B/3/2007 000 1574100 | 15.741.00
WEST VIRGINIR STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELR 410-090314 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 000 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN ROMALD 410-084B0Z |Yes _ |cLosDED w/wo ea¥ [€/27/2007 613.00 000 613.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD 410-092101 |Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  2/17/2008 000 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIAZ STATE POLICE BRADLEY DOHALD 410-089096 |Yes " |YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 3/15/2008 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE PALL WILLIAM 410-089458 |Yes YES " DPEN %/RESERVE 3/22/2008 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFATRSG |FLANARY BRENT 410-091896 |Yes I OPEN W/RESERVE 12/1/2006 000 000 000
e — i | 1 I

Totals [ [ | | 6,165.00 | 359.69500 365.860 00

0 C:\Documents and Settings\b624197\Local Setlings\Temporary Intemet Files\Content Outlook\T2QISXYEIRM46andRM154_Wronghul ActNovember2008Revision1 Page 1
~o
N T Ul Ml a BN AU G S Sy Gy an M 8 T R N e



~D
o

State Police Alleged Excessive Force Claims

FY 2003 through FY 2009 as of Decembar 2008

Insured Clalmant Clalm Mumbes | Excessive i Litigation 7 | Current Status ! Loss Date |
Force i ; Indemnlty Expense
| Alleged - e L Pald Pald Toia! Paid

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE LONG LAWRENCE 410-062225 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/PAYMENT |7/19/2002 |  1,867.00 4,075.00 5.742 00
[FETT TJE:IFIIH BETATH EGLI':;I JI:J_TEE! BRY A I_:iu:u_ﬁi-:lﬂ BT ':IEI OPEN W/RESERVE 12;‘_18!2002 000 2,123.00 212300
WEAT VIRZININ STATE FOLICE  (PRAOLTT CUABLES L10-051587 'Yes YEE OPEN W/RESERVE  12/23/2002 0.00 | 108.843.00 108.643.00
REST VIRGINLA BTATH POLICE |MRNEGT TRERY AL0-0NT741  |Tes | CLOSED W/PAYMENT i11/26/2003|  agsqp | 0,00 385.00
WEST VIRGINTA OTATK POLICE  [SLATEW JOHH |41-C7FA5E |¥ea 1HE OFEN W/RESERVE  2/22/2004 000 7 484.00 7.484.00
WEET VIDOINIA DIATE FOLICE  |HIEGW BAVLID 410-0BGE3L  |fes YEE OPEN W/RESERVE  3/21/2004 0.00 53600 536 00
WEST VIRGLKIA OTATE SOLICE  |POTHTEL TROMAN A10-0%8148  |Tea ¥ER OPER W/RESERVE  7/14/2004 0.00 | 100,916.00 | 100,918 00
WRAT VIRGINIA SINTE POLICE  |LABORE EFREN  [410-0054%6 [fan |crosey W/he pay (87372004 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE | LBENHART JEFFREY |410-076427 |Yes YES [CLOSED W/NO PRY |9/2/2004 000 4.182.00 4.182.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HARDWAY MICHEEL 110-073064 |Yes YES |cLOSED W/FAYNERT |9/6/2004 3,500.00 985 00 4,485.00
!m 2TATE POLICE DUTY STEPHEN 410-081410 |Yes  |¥i4 OPEN W/RESERVE  T2/2477004 0.00 335600 | 3.356.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CUMMINGS DANIEL 210-084856 |Yes |CLOSED w/NO PAY [T3/7477004 0.00 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE MICHAEL RICKIE 410-076428 |Yes YES |CLOSED W/NO PAY |4/15/2005 0.00 0.00 000
[WEET VINGININ ETATE POLICE FREEMAN WALTER 410-063431 | Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  5/25/2005 Do 3,660.00 3,669 00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE HOTCHINSON CHASIT |[410-085269 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE 7/8/2005 oan 24.661.00 24 661,00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BOSLEY JAMES 410~085544 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  8/19/2005 | ano! 5347700 53.47700
WEST VIRGINIA STRTE POLICE WILLIAMS GERALD 1410-060204 [Yes  YES OPEN W/RESERVE 12/21/2005 000 2357200 23.57200
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE COLLINS RONALD |410-094688 |Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  37/1/2006 “non 0.00 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BREWER DWAYNE SR |410-079425 |Yes YES  OPEN W/RESERVE 3/9/2006 n.on 000 0.00
‘?ﬁ:sw VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |TOTH DANIEL 410-0B1B18 |Yes |crosED w/no pay  [876/2006 000 000 0.00

T VIRCIHIA ATATE PULICE  |800TT STEVEN 410-082763 |Yes  |YES OPEN W/RESERVE  10/23/2006 0.00 6.275 00 6.275.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITT STEVEN 410-091034 |[Yes OPEN W/RESERVE  1/8/2007 000 0.o5 | 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |CLINTON GREGORY 410-090193 [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/39/2007 0.nn .00 0.00
WEST VIRGINIE STATE POLICE WOLFE ROGER 410-0689559 Yes YES " OPEW W/RESERVE  6/17/2007 0.00 | 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE CLARK CAMERCN 410-0687845 Yes YES OFPEN W/BESERVE 8/3/2007 f.0n 15.741 ool 15,741 .00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BUNTING ANGELA 410-050314 |Yes OFEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2008 oo 000 0.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE  |STATEN RONALD 410-0B4802 |Yes — JcrospEp w/mo Ay (873772007 | giaon 0.00 613.00
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE KINNEY LEONARD [410-092101 |tes OPEN W/HESERVE  2/17/2008 non oco 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BRADLEY DONALD [410-089036 [Yes YES OPEN W/RESERVE  3/15/2003 B 0.00 | 000
WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE BALL WILLIAM [410-089455 |Yes YES OPEN- W/RESERVE  3/22/2008 non 0.00 | 000
SECRETARY OF MILITARY AFFAIRS FLANARY BRENT [410-091856 |ves OPEN W/RESERVE  12/1/2006 000 0.00 | 000
Totals | [ | 6.185.00 | 359.695.00 | 365,860.00
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West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

- Cle1r Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Intifiess Friaran : Fax: 304-558-2741
p www.wvchip.org

WESTE s e[l

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

November 2008
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Waest Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet

September 30 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis)
September 30, 2008 September 30, 2007 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $9,275,065 $5,280,671 $3,994,304 76%
Due From Federal Government $2.811,042 $2,024,859 ($112,917) 4%
Due From Other Funds $618,002 $687,416  ($69,324)  -10%
Accrued Interest Recaivable $15,943 $20,946 {$5,003) -24%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $67,286 $63.011 $4,275 I%

Total Assets $12.768.320 $6.976.903 $3.811.426 42%
Liabliities:
Due to Other Funds $210,034 $02275 $117,759 128%
Deferred Revenue $4,034,560 $3.271075 $763,485 23%
Unpaid insurance Claims Liability 3 000 $3.520,000 ($300,000) 9%

Total Liabilities $7.464 594 $6.883.350  $581.244 8%
Fund Equity $5.323,734 $2,093 553 $3.230,181 154%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $12.788,329 $8976.903 $3.811.426 %%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comperative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2007

{Modifled Accrual Bask)

September 30, 2008 Saptember 30, 2007

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatiert Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Viglon
Outpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Inpatient Mental Health
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promation
Curmrent
Total Adminisfrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expendituras

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

* Colleclions are primarily drug rebetes and subrogation

8,641,325
2,194,338
27,434
81481

10,814,578

2,466,411
2,120,288
1,963,528
1,223,801
1,148,666
337,837
277,350
148,561
144,657
81,527
79,022
21,712
(236,698)
9,776,762

125,023
507,331
88.819
31,966
28,308
791,447

10,588,209

346,269

4.977.366

2223734

8,537,543
2,193,799
15,009
64,943

10.611,384

2,418,617
1,928,324
1,887,300
1,321,104
896,652
200,756
244,635
80,37
71,238
68,328
80.286
16,948

226,078
9,106,481

129,390
552,062
86,251
4,153

35.447
807.293

9,913,774

897,610

1,195,943

-.uH: 553

47,794
190,064
76.228
(97,203)
252,014
38,081
32,715
58,190
73,419
13,199
(10,264)
5,764
{10,620}
670,281
(4,367)
(44,721)
12,568
27,813
(7,139)
(15.848)

654,435

(651,241)
4.781,423
230,181

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unsudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaundited

Page 3
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Waest Virginia Children's Heaith Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Flacal Year 2009

For the Thres Months Ended September 30, 2008

Budgeted for Year to Date Ysar to Date Year to Date
Year Budgeted Amt  Agtusl Amt  Variance®
Projected Cost $42,350,047/ ] $10,580,762  $0,358,307  $1,231,455
Premiums 136,200 34,073 27,434 $6,638
Subrogation & Rebates 538,825 134,906 236,728 {101.821)
Net Banefit Coat 41,683,132 $10,420,783  $9,004,145  $1,326,638
Salarias & Benefits $515,486 $128,872 $125,023 $3,849
Program Administration 2,080,170 520,043 420,160 99,883
Ellglbility 318,670 70,668 84,172 (4,505)
Outreach 81,895 20,474 31,066 (11,482)
Cuwrrent Expense 140,400 33,100 22.775 12,325
Tota! Admin Cost §3,138,622 $784,155 $684,006 $100,059
Total Program Cost §44,810,754 $11.204938  $9.778241  $1,426,698
Federal Share 81.98% 36,344,338 $0,086,085  $8,016,202 1,060,883
State Share  18.02% BATS 415 $2118854  $1.762,039 356.815
Total Program Cost  ~  §44.810.754 $11.204938 §9.778.241 $1.426.608

*  Positive percentages Indicate favorable variances
** Budgeted Year Basad on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2000 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Managament Purposas Only - Unaudited
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Monthly
Budgeted Amt Sep-08  Augds  Julgs

$3.529,921 $2,478,025 $3,364,336 $3.517,946
11,358 9,590 8,558 9,286
44,969 82473 41248 113.007
3,473,504 2,383,961 23,314,520 3,395,654
$42,957 $40,232 $38,130 $48,661
173,348 191,733 56,109 172,318
26,558 84,172 0 0
6,825 23,615 7,950 401
1,700 5.039 1,392 9,444
$261,385 §345601 $109,581 $228,824
$3.734,978 $2,720,652 $3,424,110 $3,824,478
3,028,685 2,237,768 2,807,086 2,071,347
1002857  491.883 617025 653,131
$3,734979 $2,720,652 $3,424,110 $3.624,478




WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHEIEHT 1
Qctober 2008
20OT 2007

County Pop  Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIF/Medicaid Est. # Children

County 2005Est.  Enrolment  Enrollmeni  CHIPMedicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsurad

Ranking  (0-18Yrs})  Qg-08 Oct-08 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 291 1,450 1,741 53.6% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,208 5,937 7,145 31.2% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 304 2,518 2,822 49.5% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 209 1,485 1,694 55.6% 152 39
Brooke 4,858 284 1,442 1,726 A71% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 958 7.766 8,724 46.2% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 134 792 926 66.7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 164 1,394 1,558 63.5% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 119 700 819 51.0% 80 50
Farveitn 9,692 898 4,453 5,351 55.2% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 B6 518 604 524% | 68 55
Grant 2,463 138 825 1,083 43.2% 123 42
Greanbriar 7,110 585 2,627 3,192 44.9% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 255 1,805 2,060 40.3% 255 28
Hancock, 6,270 353 2,111 2,464 39.3% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 168 1,013 1,181 40,0% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 914 5,653 6,567 43.9% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 363 2,372 2,735 43.6% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 393 2,167 2,560 22 3% 573 10
Kenawha 40,647 2,088 16,141 18,209 44 8% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 299 1,725 2,024 56.6% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 421 2,444 2,865 57.9% 247 A
Logan 7,610 540 3,798 4,338 57.0% 380 15
Marion 11,245 762 4,058 4,820 42.9% 562 1
Marshall 7,176 386 2613 2,999 41.8% 359 16
Mason 5,461 341 2.488 2,829 51.8% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 390 3,177 3,567 69.0% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,072 6,335 7,407 58.4% 634 8
Minaral 5,973 285 1,056 2,241 37.5% 299 22
Mingo 8,204 394 3,131 3,525 56.8% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 714 3,920 4,634 32.3% M7 7
Monroe 2,728 210 926 1,136 41.6% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 248 1,043 1,291 368.4% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 420 2,465 2,685 52.7% 274 25
Chlo 9,068 540 2,842 3,382 37.3% 453 14
Pandleton 1,632 107 420 527 32.3% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 99 4B0 579 38.3% 80 51
Pocahonlas 1,717 145 632 777 45,3% 86 48
Preston 8,354 488 2,241 2,729 42.9% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 631 2,958 3,589 28.7% 626 9
Ralamgh 15,992 1235 &9 8,154 51.0% 800 5
Rendolph 5,071 480 2,379 2,859 479% | 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 153 833 986 44.1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 296 1,545 1,841 568.4% 163 37
Summers 2,322 218 1,120 1,338 57.8% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 220 1,324 1,544 46.7% 185 a6
Tucker 1,354 167 468 635 48.9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 115 789 904 47 9% o4 a7




WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT 1

October 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est, # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enroliment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Ocl-08 Cct-08 Enrollmeni % of Populalion 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 412 2,166 2,578 52.0% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 S84 3977 4,681 49.7% 459 13
Webster 2,020 1H 1,065 1,256 62.2% 101 46
Weizel 3,732 221 1,542 1,763 47.2% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 113 531 644 30 8% 63 54
Wood 19,083 1,144 7,388 8,532 44.8% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 415 2,561 2,976 58.4% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,328 147,528 171,856 44 9% 18,125
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Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Currenf Population Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimale lo reflact the percentage of uninsured children for oufreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five garceni exirapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availabilily of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Mediceid
in the past, WVCHIP asseris that a 5% uninsured estimsie is a more realistic large! number for outreach.
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2008

Enrollment on October 31, 2008: 24,328

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: November 2007 through October 2008
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Enrollee Totals: August 2008 to October 2008

| Month | Total 1 Year Total

August 1,618 Average 1,716
_September | 1,674 High 2,106
|  October | 1,600 Low 1.325

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: August 2008 to Qctober 2008

Month Total

August 699
September 674

October 672

1 Year | Total
Average 686
High 832
Low 540

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: July 2008 1o September 2008

Eprolled withn | Heopened Cases

Notice Period After Closure Final Closures !

Total Forms Mailed
 Month Total | # % | A | % A %
July 2,028 | 1,063 52% 253 12% 712 35% ‘
August 2076 | 1174 @ 57% | 236 1% 605 29%
September 1,860 | 1.072 58% 180 | 10% | 585 | 31%
1



WVCHIP
Report For November 2008
Page 2

ITII. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended September 2008 was $1,863.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

SFY2008 FFP% SFY 2007 @ FFP% A SFY 2006 | FFP%

2008 2007 2006
Federal 35,626,232 | 8198 | 35472537  80.97 | 34,247,276 | 81.09 |
| State 7,947,861 18.02 | 8.336.944 19.03 | 7,986,385 1891
| Total Costs | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00
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Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: July 2008 — September 2008

" Bud geted Per

Witd. Avg. 3 Actual
- Month For Qur. September 2008 | August 2008 July 2008
| Federal 3,028,695 2,663,382 2.237.769 2,781,030 2,971,347
State 706.285 585,437 | 491,883 611,297 653.131 |
Total 3.734,980 3,248,819 2,729,652 3,392,328 3,624,478 |
4
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance
December 2008

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
September 2008 Data



WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2008
[ MONTH OF SEFTEMBER 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS | PROJECTED
Current Current Year To-Date 10/01/08
SFY2008 5FY2009 Manih Manlh Thru Thru
Sep-08 Seo-08 09/30/08 06/30/09
EXPENDITURES:
Inpalient Hosmtal Services 224 743,060 233,675,624 23,585,156 23 592 350 65,325,098 168,350 536
Inpatienl Hospital Services - DSH Adjustmenl Payments 53,698,017 57,752,400 . 13,572,405 44 179,995
Menlal Heallh Facililies 44,424 939 47 603,433 3,123,079 3,202,603 11,313,665 36,289,768
Mental Health Facilibes - D5H Adjustment Paymenis 18,758,680 18,774,000 4,647,212 14,126,788
Huraing Faciity Services 431,721,537 461,013,785 38,445 475 25,539,582 117,922 496 343,091 289
Intermediale Care Facililies - Public Froviders - - . s
Intermediate Care Facililies - Privale Providers 58,149,869 63,050,810 5,203,974 4,495,780 15,510,568 47,540,241
Physicians Services ™ 122,769,471 125,162,523 7,398,742 7,882,354 31,808,563 93,353,960
Outpatienl Hospilal Services 104,588,493 111,471,366 7.310,433 8,703,623 27,997,505 83,473 461
Prescribed Drugs 337,815,190 353,600,436 23,237,542 23,590,822 80,286,263 273,314,173
Drug Rebate Cifset - Nalional Agreemenl (107,877 904) {102,165,200) (3,580 677) {11,032 841) {33,627 ,478) {68,537,724)
Drug Rebate Offset - State Sidebar Agreement (28,028,517} (31,623 600) (1,108,341} {84.,071) {1,794, 188) {29,822,412)
Dental Services ™™ 37,677 318 42380562 2,780,529 2,684 333 9,034 225 33,346,337
QOlher Pracliticners Services 26,659,342 28,892 748 1,808,138 1,428,008 5114876 23778872
Clinic Services 36,381,526 34,754,933 2279,756 2,114,212 11,897,901 22,857,022
Lab & Radiclogical Services 8,222,298 9,200,885 607,166 727,815 2,292 168 §,908,597
Home Heallh Services 29,870,379 31,950,050 2,105,804 1,908,070 7,845 133 24,104,911
Hystereclamies{Sterilizalions 515,628 520,120 34,117 48,891 161,929 358,191
Pregnancy Terminalions E - -
EPSDT Services 2,419,032 2842119 182,857 178,464 585,004 2,358,115
Rural Health Clinic Senvices 6710171 7,433,055 4BB, 427 588,242 1,700,008 5733049
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part A Premiums 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,555,850 1,431,459 4,297,149 14,374 251
Medicare Health insurance Paymenis - Part B Premiums 67,980,223 75 461,100 6,288,425 5,870 B2B 17 532,258 57 B6H B42
120% - 134% Qf Poverty 4,004,192 : 374,225 1,099,057 {1,099,057)
135% - 175% QOf Poverty -
Coinsurance And Deduclibles . .
Medicaid Heallh insurance Payments Managed Care Organizalions (M1 257,013,357 267 942 700 22,328 558 19 606 927 69,667,473 198,275,227
Medicaid Health insurance Payments Group Health Plan Payments 338,296 465,200 20,486 D775 92 892 arz,308
Home & Commumity-Based Services (MR/DD) 218,374,534 260,704,640 17,064 894 149,275 534 55,0592 965 203,711,675
Home & Community-Based Services {Aged/Disahled) 65,632,651 88,556,233 5,803,300 6,148,885 18,582 529 69,953,704
Community Supporled Living Services - = - -
Programs Of All-inclusive Care Elderly - - . . .
Perspnal Care Services 37,799 505 42,173,550 2,763 864 2,911,055 9,213,935 32,859 615
Targeled Case Mapnagement Services 6,438,615 7,817 608 514,254 354,635 1,099 565 6,718,043
Primary Care Case Management Services 718,206 810,500 53,115 55,146 188,327 642,173
Hospice Benefils 12,363,106 13,460,400 BB2 106 730,531 2,916,924 10,543 476
Emargancy Services Undacumeanted Aliens . . »
Federally Clualified Health Center 17,475 447 19,586,626 1,286,237 969 278 3827051 15,759,645
Cther Care Services 121,772 650 137 481 167 8,038 640 10,229 814 34,598,155 102,883,012
Less: Recoupments - - (218 1123 {RGR BET7Y 688 867
NET EXPENDITURES: 2,238,331,734 2,429,523,252 181,643,216 173,759,320 590,953,053 t 1,838 570 159




MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2008 AGTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Cumrent Currenl Year To-Date 10/01/08
SFY2008 SFY2009 Month Month Thru Thru
Sen-08 Sap-0A 09/30/08 0&/20/09
Collectiona: Third Party Liability (line 94 on CMS-64) (4,535,459} + " ¥
Callections: Probate (line 9B on CMS5-64) (178,773} F 1
Caolleclions: Identified Ihrough Fraud & Abuse Efford (line 3C on CMS-54) (166,6100
Collections: Olher {line 90 on CMS5-84) (4,108,627) . -
NET EXPENDITURES and CMS-64 ADJUSTMENTS: [ Sran o HIE hLR 3N L T L T W= 1 L, ¥} 1N ¥ ¥
Flus, Medicaid Part Ot Expenditures | SR Eom Gy MLSuED 1, HEN BAT PR 1|,|-_I:l_ L he DD S, 700 &
Flus' State Only Medicaid Expenditures 4, BTH RES A, 8348 25 | ifaany 34% 558 1 AR wF0 z,gﬁﬁiﬁ
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES i . £ ¥ 1 rEiil | R | -y R AT )
. el
Pius: Refmbursables ‘" | 3 EN0.60T | 4 AT R | | T EREN bl A | 3 ore e |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES IR A LR | T | | LR | ik T
= TF il

{1} This amaunl will rever la Slale Only if nol reimbursed

“*CMS is currently reviewing portions of these paymants  Until revtew is compisted these expenses will be classified as state-cnly on the CMS-84. With all outside reviews, thare iz & potential for a
portion of these cosls ko reman slale-only if any of Lhem are disaliowed




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2009

[ MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2008 |

REVENUE SOURCES

Beg Bal (5084/1020 prior mth}

MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue {3403/189)
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940)
Tertiary Funding (0403/547)
Lottery Waiver (Less 550,000) (5405/538)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/189)
Provider Tax (5090/189)
Certified Match
Reimbursables - Amount Reimbursed
Other Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc ) 5084/4010 & 4013
CMS - 64 Adjuslments

TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Paymenis

TOTAL

1,630,783,428

A

$435,062,958

$1,364 211,883

ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Cuyrrmnd Year-To-Dale 10/1/2008
SFY2008 Bianin Erdad Thru Thru BFY#00R
/30008 9/30/08 06/30/09
26,483,079 B 7. 1B0 $34,833, 055 §34 533 054
393,705,687 e I 78,741,138 314 964,548 153 TS5 6RT
2,596,001 Rl Rk 649,000 1,947,000 £ 586,000
4,858,000 ik FiFk 1,214,000 3,642,000 4 156 D)
23272578 1] 6,450,000 16,922,578 SR AT AT
10,300,000 (] 2,500,000 7,800,000 113200,
14,337,873 4 a1 BED 4 691,550 25,865,044 30REE5E
171,383,668 L ] 38,600,000 127,060,004 1E5:E6D,.004
19,347 764 123327 ABD 6,993,783 16,212,215 2 e ana
3,721,481 3828955 1,239,356 2,803,315 o adn e
301,154 7 B4 94,581 (94,581) fi
{5,968,538) 0 0 |
664, 346,748 3567 . E85.084 3176,106,463 $517.122 125 gEa e -san

$1L.TR 214841

| 2295130176 | | $i68.050.343 | §

$611,169.421 | | %1.,881,334,008

| | 52452503 4708

[Eeeamse | [[3i7se008a0 | |

3600.312.548 | |
3604,

§ 1,465 156, 1

| [L82.457 165 314

2ngaaaze | | sr1zesaia | |

$10,856,873 | |

gaf.334 111 |

Note: FMAP (08 - 74 25% applicable July - Sept 2008) ( 09' - 73 73% applicable Ocl. 2008 - June 2009)

(1) This amouni will revert to Siate Only if not reimbursed
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Urgent BUlletln pcmed by Healin Sars o s virgn Unsray I

About Us .

Free ar Discounted A L

Medicanen and L g i U5 Feod & Drug Adminisiralion (FDA) Dally Bulteiin | Movembar 18, 2008 updrier
Heakhcare — NI

Benzey] Parox!de Acne Cream 10% marked a=

. alcy ] Ao biwd| d Gel ducl LT}
Welcome Lo the Wesl Virgimia Pharmaceutical Cost Managemenl Council's Websiia Km,.',.';";,'ﬂ"‘f,‘ﬁ';‘. .T'q.,. -hr i pg:,a;t.:e ﬂ:n?:gd“:iaz:n [;ludu;t pleture]

Equate Medicaied Acns lproduct picture]

Swale Payor Preferrad
Drug Lisis {Formularies|

Advernsing Reponing Iz an effert to promote heafihy communities and fo protect e pubilic health and weiflam L B )

il of Wast Virginis residents, tia Wast Virglnia deal Gost Manag Coucil [ s der rharmacists other heahhcare profesonals

[UPDATED 0TH 100} makes every sfforf to provide Afordabide prescription dnoge for el residenta of West G5 USA Ine mhd FEA 0 d and healt ol & nalionwide
e = Wrgiria recall ef wll lets al 1 ounce Wibes of 10% Benzoyl Peroxide Ame Croam The products
Liomn

were recalled because pamples of Me products ware found to coniem hagierla
Burkhalders Crpaas, formerty knses: g Fiss lomonss Cepaci There may b an
Increased heallh nek of nfechons & ool b wilh cuty, soraps, raghee ar ather

[ compromised Lkin condibons o those with weakened o SUPMELLEd IMMURe Syshems
gnunt: HTT_I“h Depa = nis & Council Announcameants Consumars should decanonue using tha produci mnd should retum o e the place of
tate Heallhcarn Facilitias Press R purchass Sea the company's preas relaasa for photes of product packagmg
g Releate Aol 17 aooe
“r‘:";::?" M“:""‘:"‘E;F’f]°"l’:g""g”;}“"“ The Re-enqinzered Counci ebsile Read the crrira 2008 Safery 5 ¥, Ineluding a Mnk 1o the munalacturer's
ey, Bl =T Tl recall preas relasas |y
Henlth for County Health Depanrmanrs and MNex Megling Daie TEA January 2009 ®
Siaie Hogpetaly e 4 e . -
Comimers Coalas Pricrg and Cobm & polgncy Council Meeting Highlights
Weel Virginia Board Of Pharmacy Mondey Juby 7, 2008, 1030 AM — 1200 H
iR Crug Progeam Tive Board of Ph al . View the July 7th Mesung Presenatons oo R — Joumake whd o) ol laclify rerources n Padcas barmate
ity 76 AMOrdahary oo o] Anmacy: requiation o
0w State Heath the of pt Y the Q7072008 Agenda | Minutes REPERT UNLAWFUL S41 B3 OF NETICAL PROGUCTS DN THE INTREMET T4 THE 0D £ DRLG ANMIMISTAATHN
of phamac sts; the Ilunium and 020412008 Agenda | Minules
bt of ":l: = r‘:" it dr::: - Teis2urioends] e s FEPGRT AN EMERGENCY 10 THE CENTERS FOS DISEASE CONTROL AND FREVENTION
) rranufecture,
Governor's ﬂ!\nces used m the dapensing and See Al Councd Agenda  Minules —
Ph 1 Ad jon of druge or devices
Office SafT whthin the chite of Wast Vigna, Council Reporls
Featurad Wast ¥irglnla News and Edilcnels
Shans Phares Updabted| pemmbar 13 mas1z10] 2007 Ph | Cosi Manag Councll
n'hng Pharmaceutieal Annuel Repon, Elestronle Madical Recordy Make WV De=butl
vocate n q by Beath, Dot Horvrmaaed i e camn | e mimer 15, 7008
Shana K Pheres@ms gov s:s'lnn"l:"“'::nm:'“:“h::'m‘ 2007 Narrahve and Summary for the Advertrsing FANEERLRIG - & (e ewracies (6 i pen Wl Weymem be e dermarmd ofl de guas po
SEi Pl .ddgd:nmglo Brescriplion Orug Help Repatting Rule | Preliminary Repor 070708 l-|rlrr||| = win ernaie. Tha sneartdA sl mladi i lesshg 5e o isrprel gt in
I -
3: . page mnd =an by sccessed through the il i B I‘ WII. A *_"“' i el
L Pmkﬂ .“.ﬂ.u!‘f Free or Discoured Medicatlon and See All Council Repm peatis. g pais il i bl g B S—
F Scott Padon@wer gov Heaith, win ation merm on Hre idarm ik il s ¢ Wl i B Ve P pth W
e B e m w pumre” Py 1201k b, et bt i By b b il Vi e P
Dubbis Waller uppar bl Eice of s pags \l"rulnla Medlcal mstitule.

Execuive Secretary
Debarab K nalerfwe gov

I'Ill

| Lsdrpsuri Werlal Health Covarage

jErm— s s | ThLracky, Netrprnbet |3 2008 0800 AN

N you am ynetis b eals what Forth.!bsulm-. the law of tha Land pravides de facto ach of tha ned to
¥ are inaiig . plaasa send &1Lt gty vk Phr. iy, e partiory Lo reat e, amgres s Eocsis
rprprsaing T prikeva
#1 rzmad dwwagn Doag
sl Teml pnhri e, ol dera
sEmEiagr skl e
v b e B i ek e Lty P aam maa b

Decembrer 1, 2008, marka the 7150 annual obsarvancs of Warld AIDS Day W\ Health Cars Reform: Nel Just Daja Vu
by Thoem Stavams, The Atdbn Joumal | Thursday, August 14 g
| bl lova the new InHistives have the potentisl 1o be u.. most effectiva opportunity tor major
heafth reform inthis state during the 34 years | have besn b b with state

See All Fenlured Wast Virglnla News and Ediorals =

http://www pharmacycouncil.wv.gov/Pages/default aspx 05.Dec 08 http://www pharmacycouncil wv gov/Pages/default.aspx 09 Dec.08
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Featured Link
Cenerics Are Pawertis} Wedicire (GPM) b a natl program lhat uses
gracarants to educals |ow-| and underlneured populatons aboul

the salety, value and efiecibrannss of generc drugs

GPM was established with 561,000 m funding I'mrn c;r pres awarde from the setllements of
Rwsurs with Smdh Kline B B, and G These Mrrma
allegedly used llegal tactics 1o pravani generic versions of the drugs, Augrmestin and
Rulaten respecibvely, from entenng the market

GFM began in 207 and will epd in the fall of 200% The project is 2 jeint efford of Communty
Cawlysy and The Alesa Foundalion

Wiy don't genere pifa look Like brand name piffs?

Fealured Pharmacoufical and Healthcare News

Some Domars May Give Up Yaccines Because Of Cest
By Mlky Slpbbm Ap Medical Writer — ATLAMTA Mom Chec 1, 10,38 am ET
i W =winm B rhlCClEl Wik il =L
= Larpriy hasass Hasy g kg eees

bpg il 2

iukistes i orevi g d—ey
iy T

See All Archived Hews —

Featured Regulalery News, Opinions, and Posibions

Clinic Te Disclase Doelors Industry Tues

&Il Things Cansidered Mante 5ilbmfnef | Sacem ber 3 2068

The Chaveland Clmic has begun pozung infarmatlon on the Web that allows palients Lo eea
H therr doclors ars getling money From pharmeceytcal companies and medical devies

makers

Other medleal Instituli 1 il of Inerest — the Mayo Chnie, for
wXample, oversees indusmy collab ! = but the Clevelund Clrmic's eHorl s evidanily
the firsl auch public dis<l, of its compr

Offreal= ml the Cleveland Chinwe, which = based in Ohio bul b3t several campuses
irrlimiinil p mdl brbiglemalp say les g e e = rrresy gbiEv pesEE darfom ol
FTEINIT A5F fi AR e Dol 0 ee e Pdimels son Fad oyl gl in Bie bgrmiei
relatinnships anenymeusly, without asking thar doclora directly

Warking with industry can give the appearancs of 2 conﬂlct oi lntemsl, especially when

dacrars and dan'l discl all of their | One
wonkd be to blach all iInteractions batwwen mdustry and acadermia Bt David Rothman,
ol the on Medi a3 & Profess|on, ey thal while § compleie

mnrammllﬂ % Nol fecestary, full disclosure s

NPR Health Hoa1 Sezreity Pald By Drug Companies
That Hapgat hied Het | Noramber 32 2008 [URGSTED]
New Yark - Peych or.F K Good .popularnl’ the radr show "'The Infinde
Maw™, Gus srirrfiml I ers L o e e L L]
B L 1] nn.n- Finlidial P khid Saieh i e
Hed the
¥

“The Infinne bied= wik prazenied as an impariml and unbwaed program aboul mental
heahh and garmemwd over ane mullion katenera_H s currenty nol known just how much
maoney Dr. Goodwin recaved, butn i3 ol l2ast 51 3 myuhen The lolal money gooen and qust
whal lavars Dr. Goodwin did for blg phammaceutical companias s hoped ta be dicovered in
an angomg inveshgalion

lowa Republican 3wnalor Charles E. Grlssiey 15 EUpmrsy =epaligeting medlcal doclars lnd
resaarchers who make their drug alons bawsil m Erarm irdind
drug compankat; Or Goodwin is the mosl lamoua one uncoversd ¢o tar. Or Goodwin
ongmally denied mceiving money fram drug compenies 1o Senater @ravsley, bul has sinece

http:/fwww, pharmacycouncil.wv.gov/Pages/default aspx 09 Dec,08
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recanled

Amencan Medical Studend Ax PharmFme 5 d 2008 FOATED
The AMSA PharmFres corccard 1880 stskisbs conflicl-of4nieres) pollches al the 150
dizal eofl ih Lhe Unied Slates assasang

Pt
proposed sirong gqucIlnca far many of thase and add d |
research confhcts of mierest in earher reparre

;! O
e
. s - -
- - 1 [ 15
el oo

srhoeds developing
naw poflcies

= New submbsaiong and %
" pending assesstments g o hh®

G to responze

o PDechined wo partlclpace
or submit aciuel policias

Bwact nibcanl opiniend and Aealiana Wksn by et ooy M0 [TFUTY QAOAPE, Ane reirlt e st ieglelation or
gravastn il acbion by rinking the Requlalary Hwunt, Opinund and Postane P age

See All Regulatory News —

Reguested Resources

Fowards a Healthy West Virgumna

A Straregee Waran and Acvon Plan
Preparea for Me Germinel « Qffce by Puble: Works LLC apnil 2007

access To Mudicina Index

Ona oul of 3 people lacke aceess to wesuntial drugs or vacikiss. Improving access i
medicings could save mom than 10 mllien llves sach year Tie Access To Wedlcine Index
highhghr effoas by drug compani=s Lo help <lesc the gap and encourages them - and afl
other stakehalders - 16 do more.

http:/fwww pharmacycouncil wv gov/Pages/default aspx 09 Dec.08
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2008 Accaan To Medicine Index Repord

Consumer Reports Bast Buy Drugs

Becl Buy Druge i a publle wducation promest, K will help you Lak Lo your doclor about
prencriplion druge, and find the most «fTective and safe drugs thal also grre you the beal
wulua for your heatth care deDar, [Ory Prosedpiion Dog Reeourcen]

Prescriphon Druge: Abuss & Addiction
Tha nonrrardical use or ebuse of presenplion druga 1w & 1erious and growing public haalth
preblem. An sctimated 48 million peopl- {agen 17 and azdary, =20% of the U3 poputation, have

usad p phen druge for in thalr [Habanal Inerms o Orug Abges]

W |4 Alzbelmers Diseasa?
Alztrelmer's dlsmexe i & brain diserder named fer German physicln Alols Alzhaimer, wha

Rirsl d il In 1806 have kammd & great deal about Alzhsimer' s dizesss in

the century since De Alzhed firsl drew to il - et Virginla Contecl Us | Sibe Map | Glossary | Lnks | Tranuanon Resaurces
Chaptm)]

Health Facls and Sudies from The Henry J #alser Famlly F lalion the Milken

ussa gav | Q2008 State of Wesl Virginla
and othet research ahd nfermation resources

Wesi Virginia Madia Resources

Feaiurs wALRw Notabllis Deslacad Vedett,

Sick Around The Worid

PEE wnd FRONTLINE S\nlMﬁ.WﬂM Fral siring & Tuwid iy, AcH| 1 2008 md P m BT on PRY

FH, b s e e T B TR TETEY
B TN temmec Hpdinid Begriam sqpmn Derrrmg

Taiwan and Switzadand —delrver health care and what B Unitad States mighl leam fram

tha|r succwsses and thalr felures The remarkable differences In haw these couririas

handia health cara ame revealed

¥atch tha entire program Sick Arownd T Werld anline

Blaterror

PRI 4nd HOVA Rewierror, originafly broadcest an Novembar 13 7001

The film fallows thrae Mew York Tiaren repariers aa thay delve smo the murky pact of
brawaspons resaarch and grappls with the curmem threat of anthrax and othar actacks
Agents of d=ease have baen used as weapons of lnrmr tor unmﬂe: . long before acientists

knuw how germs sprasd Ilms Bul wher' ence p tagua-inf, P wete
over canta walle, radsy g could imisash glabal
devastation This lustrated faalure reviews the past d tha unfe|ding—history of

bipwarfare mnd boteronzm-

From Bloferror, ses HOW YACCINES ARE MADE

RSEARCH

-
Eduratlonal basnmy A rrew offort cafled the A, eSEARCH Educatonal Intbatne

daliverk an smovatve cumeulum and & i of hand I i * to wducat
\oday’y youth and hlu.lrt Iudis abest how mudicines sre made 1 [ollaws e complexkles
ol i ; P l'raln Inlthl dlscav-ﬂn o tharapies dafivered
in pll-nl: Alonﬂ the way, yrud and nkills and

L In istry, biology, apelal sludlu and tha language mris In an
Imnnntld approach In an 11 -Iulan eurriculum that talet two ta thres weaks

PhRMA, the Ph lcal R h and M uf & g the
pased U.S_ induatry, s taking :ht Ind n bmqmn the mm:npl and
the eurreulum to mers schools through
In to BnzlakMy Squlbb whlch lop and
program, mmong tha ather P 4 P [ L] L ana
Newark high scheoal; Wyath, ing i schoals in lows; Ing on

achoots In he Philadelphls aram, and Johneon & Johneon Thum far, the program also has
stiracied the parucipation of & numbar of school districts Lo pilo Lhe progmm among some
of thew high school shud the Inkbacha hat bewn d o fiva siates and soma 19
school distnets Utnmately, the gosl s for the program to grow into other swatex

http://www.pharmacycouncil wv gov/Pages/default.aspx 09 Dec.08 http://wwsw. pharmacycouncil.wv gov/Pages/defau't.aspx 09,Dec.08
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Heme = Free or Discounled Medicaiion andd Heallhsare > Presariphon Ciug Help

Prescription Drug Help

Weal Virgimiana have a number of ephienc for prascnpbon drug assislance and free or low-
i matl of the are hased on the Federal Poaverty

cont

g are phi. ana Iln'ko 10 thepsa programa

i TR F
L8 FLY

Are yeu ehmhle?®

&0 pnrge el no

e Whgima Fd s b

x pabants = #4 4l |8 und 65
Seginia R md il wul siwr pawa! passis 0 apeading

up the process of abial mych needed med Al or

mre filled and meiled from our s=nfrel pharmecy, losated in Chadestan,

W

[remister youl Pracoce

Are yeu ehqible?

Ry Db

Pee you eligible?
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& New Response |

Do you offer hesith henefits to
your employess?

Do you pay a portien of the
health cara premlum for your
emHoyeas?

How does the company share
costs with employees?

Enter the % the company pays
of tha premium.

Enter the amount the company
pays of tha pramium

Do you pay a partion of the
kRealth cave premium for
dependent coverage?

How doas the compeny share
costs with employess for
depandent coveraga?

Enter tha % the company pays
of the dependent pramium

Enter the amount the company
pays of the dependent
pramium.

Da your health banefit plans
heve & deductible for the
employse?

Do your health benefit plans
have a deductibla for the

e d Han b
ployes's def a7

Do your health banafits
Inciude praseription drug
covaraga?

Which type of co-pays doas
your plan Include for brand
name, generic, and over-tha-
countar (QOTC) drugs?

What is the ca-pay amoeunt for
brand name Employee drugs?

What s the co-pay amount for
generic Employes drugs?

What is the co-pay amaunt for
aTC Employes drugs?

What Is the co-pay amount for
brand name Dependent drugs?

What s the co-pay amount for
generic Dependent drugs?

What Is the co-pay amount for
OTC Dependent drugs?

Is thera a separata deductible
spectfically for prascription
drug coverage for employees?

1c there a saparate deductible
specificalfy for prascription
drug coverage for dependents?

Do you offar a mall-order
optian For prescription drugs?

Of the prascription drugs pald
far by your plan in the past
year, how many ere penerics?

Have the $4 generic programs
affered by B number of chain
drug stores affected your
prescription drug expenses?

Are you awara of the federal

Yes, 10 employes and dapendents

i0

The company pays % of the dependent premium

14

Yes, annual deductible is >$500 and <=%1,500

Yes, annual deductible |5 <=4$500

Yas, with co-pays

Edit Response | }( Delete Response | E@Manage Permissions | Alert Me

Brand Name - Employee; Generle - Employee; Brand Name - Depandent

$100 00

$100 00

$100 00

$100 00

$100 00

$100 00

Yes, annual deductible 15 >$150

Yes, annual deductible Is = $150

=75%

Yes, negativaly

Yas, my cormpany takes advantage of ts pricing
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Anved Voulues F a1 mines Muonth L A I Yeur 3Years SYears 10 Years
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Pension Assels
Fublic Employees” Refiremeni Svslem SA005 475 5% (SdR4 437 40 (IR0 (21T 23T (29 9% (V1% 19% 3
leachers' Retirement $1siem 2 ERG e 2 4R (d6d KAT RS (LT RPe 21 #p% (2M ey (30 7% (5% 1 &% 2499,
Teachers' Employers Conu Colleciion 47 24411 200 3120 N e {5 % 22%  R0% N A N A NoA
1595 Reliremeni Syswem 12 W59 232 (ZO2107y G037 (2] 2% N A N A N A N A WA
Public Salcty Redrement Syvilem 46 Thq 033 (SEOD 041y (139WE (2L A% (2T W% (00 (T 3% L 9% i2
ludges' Retirement 3 lem 76822708 (272 (13 R)% (2160 (2T (299% (32 19 % 0
“jate Police Retirement System BEAI03%0 (S2R4330) (11 T% {21d (276 (296)% (3 1M 144 0%
1Bjiuty Sherills' Retirement $ysiem BY 077 004 (TEORKD0YY (I3 R% (203% (279 (299% {3 1% L 9% 0
Insurance Asscls
Wisi=rs' Compensalion Old Fund 624 295 (14 (65 %64 165) (950 (157)% (193, (20 2)% NA N A i
Workers' Comp Scli-Inswred Guaramy
sk Pool RTER T4 T 44 01" %% 2% RN oA N A M
Wik Comp | ninsured } mplayers Fund 219378 1) A2 1% 050 2% 3% MoA NA A
FPreumaconiods 212461700 P10 807 311 Faee (143 {174% (17 5% Moo N A NA
Board af Risk & Tnsurance Mgmi 92 29| ek 18381020 R 12 (176" (LRI [ 1% NA N A
Poblic Fmployees' Insurance Ageney 10k (M0 2006 [ERRYRGRELT (82)% {176 (led)b (16 6)%. [N N A N A
WA Retiree Health Reneflic Trust Fund 173 i Th [12 3nl 545) (6RO NoA N oA NoA NA N A
Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund 26 YU 43 280 2R (16 (2] B% {27 8% (298)% (321N |49 10ty
Prepaid Tuition 1 rust 69 OFl 746 T YITY (13T {20 T (37 Th (29 K), (5 L)t L 9% N A
Prepaid Tuition | rust Eacrow R N i 143 TR 6 13y 99 (LE®% (01 2% {(D1% NA N A
Revenue Sharifall Reserse Fund 152 107 a0 124 189 18R (AR N (22 2% (2B 0) (A0 1% M A RN i.
Hevenue Shorilall Reserve Fund - Parl I 211465 tdi (30T 062 (1VI (2243 (28 % (004N oA A % :-,

s

1 . .
Reworns are net of manuger fees and expenses  Relumes shoner than | vear ae unanmualized



WVIMB Investment Pools

Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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0.3% 127% Equity E
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Privale 1, D
Lquiny " I >
& 1% 1L .
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\ A5 f% [ L Faume
I“x & Actual Allgcation
O i
Investment Pools
Asset Values Index Revans (Bluey  Actual Returns ( Black )
(000's) Month Otr YTD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years
Large Cap FEquity
Lat e Cap S1d4lt 324 (175% (243)% (337 (3601% {5 1% 03 %
S&P S0 floosy s (23 10e (A2 E (36 Ty (52 D
Non-Large Cap Equity
Lotal Non-Larae Cap S312.678 (19 2% (272% {31 5% (35 2% {5 % 26 %
Ruesseff 2300 (21 At (27 51 [ T AP (As | 4"
Tatal Domestic Equity §1,723 002 (178 (249%  (329% (357 {5 5)% 12%
R 3660 [ (24 3 (33 2, {3 (351" [
International Equiry
Total International $1,621125 (21 2% (349%  (432% 473 (4 6)% 35%
WSCH AW Conmery Bendd Froe £A LS 220 (3R (AR e qds Y [IRITARN REJIYS
1 oral Glohal Equica 53,344,127 (19 5)% (30 M% (38 4% (41 6)% (6% 1 4%
Global Tnde ! (U9e (T 03 {280 (b LM
Fixed Income
lowal Lived Income $2 914937 vN%  (10% (124 (11 8 (03)% 1 7%
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Public Employees' Retivement System
Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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Judges' Retirement System
Perviods Ending October 31, 2008
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Stare Police Retirement System
Perfods Ending Octaber 31, 2008

Pogul Allocation
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Deputy Sheriffs’' Retirement System
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I Pool Allacation

Workers' Compensation Old Fund
Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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Workers' Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund

Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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Public Employees' Insurance Agency

Perviods Ending Octaber 31, 2008
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WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund
Periods Ending October 31, 2008

Pool Allocation Asset Allocation M
Aetual vs. Target
o
=
Hommd Fiwgd - i7
I rmes - Largr Lap Eygpe i
ik 7 3 e
] —
' L g *
Mon-L arge Cap
Imernalional F:l:':'-‘ = a2
\ Equin ° YESTr) i
26% . _/_..r')
Favestment Pooly
Assel Values Ineten Retwrnn (Blue)  Actual Returns ( Black )
RN Month Otr YD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years
[aree € ap 1quits F16932 (17510 (M 3% (33T (800% 15 ™ 03
SA P S0 P Tt 0 LI S I PR T [ [
Son-Larpe £oap Fouiny §2932 (1% (2729 (31 5)% (351 (5310 26%
Rl 2308 208" 427 e 132S"a 1AT 3 (RN 14 %
Nermestic Lguics $149 564 {178 (2470 (324 (3520 1537, 13%
[nternarwmal bty $17 996 2020 {9 (433 (dT7 )% {4 8% 313%
VSO W Conmtey Wandd Do PN TS [N TTEPEE R TS L B LS PP BT L (R Sty
Gilohal Equiny $37T 8B40 (LM (2981 (379 (4] 2)% {80 149,
Lotal Pised Ineome SI0ENA {6 0% OWPs (T8 (1] 2% {lF %% 184%
Fived fneome fuidey IR BRI [ [N Tty LY
Cash sl 165 0% (4% 21% % 440, 341
Sirfonpanr W0 Py $-Bil 13 b I 4 [ Tan 41 LR
Lotal Prepaid Tuition Trus SeH 917 370 (217 (277 (2% 8% (3 184 | oy
1
Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow

Pool Allocation

Asset Allocation
Actual vs, lurzet

-
§
é
K
N ek - - -
] HEFs " ."I
Invesiment Pools
Asset Values Inddey Hetiny (Blue)  Actual Requrns  Black)
{00i's) Month Qr YTD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years
Latal Fived [ncome 2213 {611 {99 (118 (1127% (0 1% N/A
Fivenid Jnainie fridey $ag [RESR 1At A Ly, I
Fatal Prepaid Tuition Trav 1 serowm 2271 {6 11" Lo (8% (1 2™ {0 14 NiA

Retums are nel ol manager lees and expenses . Relums shorter than 1y ear are unannualured

11



Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Periods Ending October 31, 2008
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#°  West Virginia Investment Management Board Phone: (304) 345-2672
ﬁ 508 Virginia Street, East — Suite 200 Fax: (304) 345-5939
— Charleston, West Virginia 25301 Website: www.wvimb.org

L W

November 20, 2008

Aaron Allred, Legislative Manager
Building 1, Room E-132

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear Mr. Allred:

In response to a request by Senator Chalfin at the meeting of the joint committees on
Government and Finance on November 11, I am attaching a list of the Trustees of the
West Virginia Investment Ma.nagement Board and our current money managers listed by

the type of funds they manage.
If T can be of additional assistance, please let me know.

Blncery |11
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Executive Director

HCS:jaa
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The West Virginia lnvesunenr Munagement Bocrd is dedicated 1o providing prude, efficient and professional
investment managenent on behalf of wnd i the best wuerests of the beneficiaries of the assets it s entrusted with



Board of Trustees

Ex Officio Members:
Joe Manchin II

Glen B. Gainer III
John D. Perdue

Managers

Fixed Income Managers:

Barclays Global Investors

JP Morgan Investment Advisors Inc.

Mellon Global Securities Lending
Western Asset Company

Public Equity Managers:

Aronson + Johnson + Oritz, LP

AXA Rosenberg Investment
Management LL.C

Brandes Investment Partners, LL.C

INTECH

Private Real Estate Managers:

Blackstone Real Estate Partmers
Europe I, [P

Mesa West Real Estate Income
Fund II, LP

M

Appointed Members:

Stephen L. Angel
Richard E. Boyle, Jr.
Carlyle D. Farnsworth
Samme L. Gee

David A. Haney
Roger D. Hunter
Patrick D. Kelly

John T. Poffenbarger
Marie L. Prezioso
Steven L. Smith

LSV Asset Management

Silchester International Investors Ltd.
State Street GGlobal Advisors

Wasatch Advisors, Inc.

Westfield Capital Management

Quadrant Fund I, LLC
RCG Longview Debt Fund IV, LP



- 2 =

— " . .
B

SR Bl S ) S G G L SN R B 9 .

Hedge Fund Managers:

Anchorage Advisors

Bennelong Asset Management

Blue Crest Capital Management

Brevan Howard Offshore Management

Bridgewater Associates

CQS Global Services

Davidson Kempner International
Advisors

GoldenTree Partners

Highbridge Capital Management

Ivory Investment Management

Private Equity Managers:

Advent International Global

Private Equity
Bridgewater Associates, Inc.
(The) Carlyle Group
Franklin Park Associates, LP
H. L. G. Capital

\5

Level Global Investors
Magnetar Financial

Mé&G Episode

PMA Capital Management
Perry Corporation

Stark Offshore Management
Taconic Capital Advisors
UBS O’Connor

Vicis Capital

Insight Equity

LLR Pariners

Natural (zas Partners

Platinum Equity

Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe
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Committee Meetings
February 17, 2009

Board Meeting
February 18, 2009

*

Committee Meetings
May 12, 2009

*

Board Meeting
May 13,2009

Committee Meetings
September 22. 2009

Board Meeting
Seplember 23 2009

Commitee Meetings
Movember 17, 2000

*

Board Meeting
Movember 18, 2009

Qur Mission
Statement —

The West Virginia Invest-
ment Management Board
is dedicoted to providing
prudent, efficient and
professional investment
management on behalf of
and in the best interests of
the beneficiaries of the
assets It is entrusted with.

We'lre an llis Wakh
al wiwer wvimb ooy

H Crmg Slaughler, Execulive Direclor
500 Virqima Sireet, Easl - Suite 200
Chariesion, WY 25301

Phone: 304-345-2672
Fox: 304 345-593%
E-mail: craigs@wwimb org

WEST VIRGINIA
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT BOARD

Executive Director’s Update

The Bull and Bear of It

PERFORMANCE: Still Ugly T EEie LT

Well, I don’t want to appear to be “beating a
dead horse,” over performance in October
and the Investment Management Board's re-
sponse, but | feel that it is worthwhile in this
instance. As has been widely reported al-
ready, the Investment Management Board’s
portfolio was down significantly for the
month of October and, really, for the past
year October returns finally came in at

(13.9) percent, a market value decline of about
$1.2 billion. For the year ending October 31,
2008, the Investment Management Board has
seen a market value impact of (29 9) percent
Of course, as many know, the S&P was down
(16.8) percent for the month of October and
international stocks were down (22 0) percent
for the same period. Significantly, fixed in-
come was also down (3.6) percent. There was
no asset class other than cash that survived
unscathed.

Given the market freefall, a natura! reaction
for many is to question the continued alloca-
tion to assets that have done so badly, espe-
cially since it appears that we are in a major
recession with no end in sight. The Invest-
ment Management Board firmly believes that
it must hold firm to its convictions—a long
term strategy with a widely diversified port-
folio The basis for this is not overly compli-
cated and relatively easy to explain. First, the
long-term asset ailocation for the Investment
Management Board was made with the possi-
bility of major market downturns in mind
Second, the vast majority of assets entrusted
to the Investment Management Board have
very long, if not infinite, time horizons. This

(I

is important, as an investor’s time horizon
plays a major roll in determining how the
investor’s assets should be employed and
how the investor responds to an economic
environment like the present. Third, ex-
perience has demoenstrated that people are
notoriously bad at predicting the future,
thus, it should be no surprise that inves-
tors regularly fail to see major market
downturns and upturns.

These last two points demand more atten-
tion. Clearly, most investors just recently
proved they are poor prognosticators of
the future by failing to avoid the great
market calamity we just experienced. It
follows, that investors, as a rule, are
unlikely to predict when the market will
turn up again The chart on Page 3 illus-
trates how painful that can be Over the
last twenty years, the stock market return
was 10.8 percent. If an investor merely

{Cantned on page 2)
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Performance

(Continied frour page 1)

misses the ten best trading days
in that period, the investor’s re-
turn drops over 2 percent to just
over 8 percent On a $10 billion
pertfolio, that is a loss of $200
million each year for twenty
years! Tt can be a lot worse. If
one misses just the best eighty
days in the market, the return
drops to {2 2) percent! The In-
vestment Management Board
cannot afford to miss the market
turn, This is where the long
time horizon is particularly im-
portant [t allows the Investment
Management Board the luxury
of waiting for that turn to hap-
pen. It can take awhile, but it
usually doesn’t. The second
chart on Page 4 entitled “When
Bear Markets End,” 1llustrates
this point The average bear

Educational Qutlook

market since World War II lasts
1.4 years As of mid-November,
we are into 1.1 years of a bear
market

The average return in a bear
market is {34 7) percent. As of
November 21, the decline from
the peak in the market is

(51.9) percent. In the chart, cne
can see that on average the re-
turn just six months after the
stock market bottoms is 22.6 per-
cent. Itis 371 percent just one
year out and 54.4 percent two
vears out. Of course, it is
unlikely this bear market and
the future recovery will be
“average” In fact, it would be
surprising 1f it isn’t worse than
average and the recovery takes
longer than average. But, who is
prepared to stake one’s fortune
on predicting the market bot-
tom If one can, then the smart

There are two articles included
with this version of the Update
First, is an article written by
Roger Jbbotsen, PhDD entitled
“Forward Thinker” This article
appeared in the December 2008
of Wealth Manger Mr. Ibbotson
is a very well known thinker
and researcher regarding finan-
cial markets He is currentlv a
professor of finance at Yale Uni-
versity and, also, an investment
manager.
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thing to do is buy treasury bills
for now and buy back into the
market at the trough. Of course,
any investor that can predict the
market would have converted to
treasury bills 1.1 years ago at the
market peak.

The market took the Investment
Management Board down with
it, so the Investment Manage-
ment Board has to wait until the
market takes it back up again. It
will happen eventually. Fortu-
nately, as a long-term investor
with a virtually infinite time ho-
rizon, the ITnvestment Manage-
ment Board can afford to wait. »

The second piece is simply a
copy of the June 2008 West Vir-
ginia Ethics Review  This latter
piece will qualify for the ethics
requirement for continuing edu-
cation «




The Need to Remain Fully Invested

Missing the best 80 trading days (or only 4 days a year, on average) of the 5,172 trading days over a
20 year period, your return drops from 10.8% to -2.2%.

If you missed the best 40 days (or only 2 days a year, on average), your average annual return would
be less than that of T-bills, but stilf with virtually all of the risk of continuous stock market investing.

The small windows of opportunity assuming perfect market timing are more than offset by the perils
of being only marginally wrong.

12 0%

10.0%

bl

80% |

60% |

4.0%

20% E’
0.0% - I.__J f——1 I_ |
-20% | o |_ [

-4 0% |

Annualized Return

-6 0%
Alldays Exclude Bxclude Exclude Exclude Exclude Exclude Bxclude Exclude Exclude
best10 best20 best30  best40 best50 best60 besi70 bestB80 best90
days days days days days days days days days
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When Bear Markets End
The Standard & Poor's 500 Stock Index
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Market Commentary

The panic that ensued throughout September esca-
lated in October, as a continuing deluge of bad eco-
nomic news and widespread systemic deleveraging
resulted in large declines in the global financial mar-
kets. Domestic equities, as measured by the Rus-

sell 3000 broad market index, declined almost 18 per-
cent in October, bringing the losses to 33 percent for
2008. Bonds experienced losses as well. The Lehman
Universal bond index was down 3.6 percent for the
month

ECONOMY

Recessionary conditions persist and the data released
i October suggests the downturn has intensified
Ongoing problems in the housing industry are well
documented, but the problems go far beyond this
sector. Real GDP and real personal consumption ex-
penditures experienced declines of (.3 percent and
31 percent respectively last quarter Consumer confi-
dence is at a low, manufacturing activity has de-
clined, and the economy continues to shed jobs. The
ISM manufacturing index had been fluctuating
around 50 earlier this year, which is the dividing
point between growth and contraction. This measure
dropped to 38.9 in October, an
indication of a significant contrac-
tion The financial sector contin-
ues to operate in a precarious
state, with the hope that govern-
ment intervention will prevent
additional bankruptcies and help
facilitate activity in the capital
markets, In addition to the perii-
ous condition of the financial sec-
tor, the US automobile
industry has now reached
out to the U.S. government for support, as they strug-
gle to remain solvent. There have been various head-
line announcements of major job losses, particularly

The economy continues (o shed jobs

in the financial and automobile industries, creating
additional pressure on an already declining labor
market. Non-farm payrolls declined by 240,000 in

21
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Consumers finally get o break at the
gas pump at ol pricey declined

October, bringing the
3-month average

to -217,000 from —
-139,000 On a posi-
tive note, deteriorat-
ing economic condi-
tions have eased in-
flationary pressure,
and there has been a

massive reduction in
oil prices. Qil de-
clined to the mid-
sixties by the end of October and has more re-
centlv dropped just below $50 per barrel. The CPi
was flat in October, and eased to 4 9 percenton a
year-over-year basis

EQUITY

All market capitalization tiers and valuation styles
experienced severe declines in October The
growth and the value components of the Russell
3000 index both declined by almost 18 percent
Large-cap equities out performed small-cap, but
as indicated in the table below, both experienced
large declines. The loss was most concentrated in
the energy sector, while utilities were the best per-
forming sector Performance of selected bench-
marks is shown below

INDEX

SECTOR OCTOBER YTD
|k B 2 Large-Cap {16 8%) {32 8%)
Rarinell 20HM} Senal-Cip {20 8%) {29 0%)
MS EAFE Intomsiusl (20 2%) {43 3%)
(US §, gross)
MS EM Emerging (27 4%) (53 1%)
{US §, gross) Markets

(Corctomvedd enr paie 41
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Market Commentary

(C antimeed font page 3y

The bear market has not been
confined to the US as credit
problems and economic con-
cerns have affected globai
markets as well  Tn addition,
a drop in commodity prices
resulted in even greater losses
in emerging markets. Weak-
ness in foreign currencies rela-
Markets comtinue 1o fluctuate tive to the U.S dollar in recent
ri,{;?grf:::g of dotlars amed a1 o nths added to the declines
In international equities

FIXED INCOME

llliquid credit markets, weak corporate earnings, and
general risk aversion to anything that is not a U.S,
Treasurv caused credit markets and non-investment
grade debt to plummet again last month. While default
rates will inevitably rise in the current environment,
current pricing seems overdone and has resulted in
unprecedented spreads.  The option-adjusted spread
on investment grade corporate bonds is 501 basis
points higher than duration equivalent U S Treasuries,
and high vield bonds are more than 1400 basis points
higher. Performance of various sectors is shown in the
following chart

holiday gseason.

The staff and employees of
the Wegt Virginia Jnvestment
Management Board wigh
each of you a wonderful

SECTOR OCTOBER YTD EXCESS
1Y TI®
Lehman LS Aggregate (2 4%) {1 7%) {6 4%%)
US Treasury (01%) 4 5% 0 0%
Mortgage-Backed (1,55 25% 1159%%)
Securitics
US Credit (55000 (122%) (17 01%
High Yicld {15.9%) (24.4%) (29 8%)
Emerging Market A7) 123 (28 1%)

*Excess refurns over duration equivalent US Treasuries

CONCLUSION

Consumers are suffering under high debt loads, while the
value of their investments and houses have been reduced
significantly. There are unprecedented challenges in the
housing, financial and automobile sectors, and most all
areas of the economy are in decline. The government is
taking unprecedented steps to avoid a collapse in the fi-
nancial sector and to stimulate economic growth. In addi-
tion to billions of dollars aimed at Wall Street, the Federal
Reserve cut the fed funds rate by half in October, bringing
the overnight rate down to T percent, These efforts mav
ultimately provide relief and help facilitate the credit
markets, but the economic outlook is rather grim at pre-
sent, and an extended period of recovery will be needed =
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Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government &

Finance
12/9/08
A
Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner l [




I Revanues
Personal income Tax
Severance Tax
Debi Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Cther Income - Retum of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

I Surplus Note Principal Payments

I Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses)

Expanditures
l Public Employess Insurance

Payment of Claims
Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

I Cash Beginning Balances

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues ovar

I Cash Ending Balances

] EE . .

OLD FUND/DEBT REDUCTION
FY2009 - FY 2008

Expenditures  (108,372,169)

COMPARISON
YEAR TO DATE
FY2009 FY2008 Change FY2008
Annual
21,200,000 21,200,000 - 95,400,000
36,502,061 37,856,206 {(1,354,235) 124,294,765
18,990,528 7.089,488 11,001,040 20,662,848
3,567,754 3,231,841 335,813 7,477,936
11,000,000 11,000,000 - 14,000,000
1,707,030 1,342,291 364,739 2,679,526
29,860 18,841 12,828 §0,460
02,997,043 82,838,857 10,360,186 270,565,538
@0,000,000 - 60,000,000 40,000,000
{144,900,219) 13,001,792 {157,902,011) 7,402,971
40,396 73,206 {32,200) 137,116
106,805,730 116,387,620 {10,481,868) 260,588,335
8,622,867 8,989,074 (436,207) 23,957,804
114,468,984 125,419,999 (10,951,005) 284,683,344
(29,781,350) (76,590,819) 33,285,162
734,195,513 700,910,351 33,285,162 700,910,351
829,769,684 671,129,001 {41,359,307) 734,195,513
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Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
{discounted)
FY2008 November
Beglnning Reserve Amount 2,380,361,410
Clalm Payments 19,800,684
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,350,138,836

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabllities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



WEST VIRGINIA
l OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compsansation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
' (In Thousands)
June 30, 2008 November 30, 2008 Change
' Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 713,576 629,770 (83,806)
! Recoivebles, Net: 24,256 24,256 0
Surplus Note 162,759 102,759 (60,000)
l Total Assets 900,591 756,785 {143,806)
Lishilities:
l Estimmated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,407,700 2,350,137 (57.563)
! Other Liabilities 490 490 0
Total Liabilities 2,408,190 2,350,627 (57,563)
l Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,507,599) (1,593,842) (86,243)
l Total Net Assets (1,507,599) (1,503,842) (86,243)
l *Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Fstimate" sheet.
I 4



.

Wl IR O R WD N AR JFU N N N hE S e

Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Cash Basls
($)
Calendar Year 2008
January 1 -
Calendar Year 2008 Calandar Year 2007 November 30

Revenue
Statutory Transfers® 266,613,362 261,975,877 267,624,939
Collections 8,316,798 1,041,116 3,209,785
Investment Income 50,201,026 40,659,223 (146,525,116)
Total Revenue 325,131,186 303,878,215 124,379,589
Expendifures
Claim Payments (355,245,368) (284,445,313) (228,380,183}
Administrative/Other Expense {21,830,179) (24,710,682) (21,998,952}
Total Expendlitures (376,875,545) (309,155,805) (250,379,145)
Workers' Compensation
Commission Initial fund tranfer
January 2008 711,094,830
Payments from BrickStrest
Insurence on Surplus Note 100,015,205
T RS
Invested Balance with WVIMB

at year end 647,444 812 635,908,034 614,792,912

5



R T N R S A A N F3 MmME S £ IR M Y b e 0k m

Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments

Average Monthly Payments
(%)
Previous 12-Month Current 12-Month
Perlod Period
12/01/06 to 11/30/07 12/01/07 t011/30/08
Claims bhonefits pald:
Medical (4,759,045.34) (4.028,685.34)
Permaneni Total Disability (12,982,108.85) {12,562,216.22)
Permanent Partial Disabllity (2,255,799.35) (887,918.92)
Temporary Total Disabllity (483,015.28) {(214,819.26)
Settlement Agreements (6525,783.52) (238,784.48)
Fatals (2,887,517.82) (2,778,935.68)
104 weoks (444,200.63) (470,324.39)
Total (24,317,470.58) (21,181,584.26)
Clalms credits and overpayments 358,197.58 354,971.17
Total
clalms
palid (23,959,282.00) {(20,826,613.09)



Gl Sl i N sk Gl b A GE e

Joe Manchin, M

Rita Hedrick-Helntck
Chatrperson

W. Jack Stevens
Jemas D. Gray

Workers’ Compensation Board of Review

Offices locatad at 104 Dea Drive, Charleston
All communlcations should be addreased to the Board of Review
at tha addrass shown at the bottom of this pags.
an equal oppartunity/affirmative action employer

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Waiter Pellish
Honorable Carrle Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: Rita F. Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson

Date: Decsmber 2, 2008

Re: Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's November 2008 monthly

report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find
a total of seven reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received.

Thess reports include the following:

1.

NS AW N

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received By [ssue
Yearly Report of Appeals Recsived by Issue
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue
Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

If you have feedback or any additionat questions, please do not hesitate

fo contact me.
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= Committee Meetings
February 17, 2000

Board Meeting
February 18, 2009
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May 13, 2009
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Our Mission

Statement —

The West Virginia Invest-
ment Management Board
is dedicated to providing
prudent, efficient and
professional investment
maitagement on behalf of
and in the best interests of
the beneficiaries of the
assets it is entrusted with.
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H Crotg Slavghier, Exacutive Director
500 ¥irginia Sireel, Easi - Suile 200
Charleston, WY 25301

Phone: 304 J45-2472
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WEST VIRGINIA
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT BOARD

Executive Director’s Update

The Bull and Bear of It |
PERFORMANCE: Sl Ugly | '

Well, I don’t want to appear to be “beating a
dead horse,” over performance in October
and the Investment Management Board's re-
sponse, but I feel that it i1s worthwhile in this
instance As has been widely reported al-
ready, the Investment Management Board's
porttolio was down significantly for the
month of October and, really, for the past
year. October returns finally came in at

(13.9) percent, a market value decline of about
$1.2 billion. For the year ending October 31,
2008, the Investment Management Board has
seen a market value impact of (29.9) percent.
Of course, as many know, the 5&I” was down
(16.8) percent for the rmonth of October and
international stocks were down (22.0) percent
for the same period. Significantly, fixed in-
come was also down (3 6) percent. There was
no asset class other than cash that survived
unscathed

Given the market freefall, a natural reaction
for many is to question the continued alloca-
tion to assets that have done so badly, espe-
cially since it appears that we are in a major
recession with no end in sight The Invest-
ment Management Board firmly believes that
it must hold firm to its convictions—a long
term strategy with a widely diversified port-
folio. The basis for this is not overly compli-
cated and relatively easy to explain. First, the
long-term asset allocation for the Investment
Management Board was made with the possi-
bility of major market downturns in mind.
Second, the vast majority of assets entrusted
to the Investment Management Board have
very long, if not infinite, time horizons. This

is important, as an investor’s time horizon
plays a major roll in determining how the
investor’s assets should be employed and
how the investor responds to an economic
environment like the present. Third, ex-
perience has demonstrated that people are
notoriously bad at predicting the future,
thus, it should be no surprise that inves-
tors regularly fail to see major market
downturns and upturns.

These last two points demand more atten-
tion. Clearly, most investors just recently
proved they are poor prognosticators of
the future by failing to avoid the great
market calamity we just experienced It
follows, that investors, as a Tule, are
unlikely to predict when the market will
turn up again The chart on Page 3 illus-
trates how painful that can be. Over the
last twenty years, the stock market return
was 10.8 percent. If an investor merely

(Coniinned on page 2)




Performance

{Continted from page 1)

misses the ten best trading days
in that period, the investor’s re-
turn drops over 2 percent to just
over 8 percent On a $10 billion
pertfolio, that is a loss of $200
million each year for twenty
years! It can be a lot worse, If
one misses just the best eighty
days in the market, the returm
drops to (2.2) percent! The In-
vestment Management Board
cannot afford to miss the market
turn. This is where the long
time horizon is particularly im-
portant It allows the Investment
Management Board the luxury
of waiting for that turn to hap-
pen. It can take awhile, but it
usually doesn’t. The second
chart on Page 4 entitled “When
Bear Markets End,” illustrates
this point. The average bear

Educational QOutlook

market since World War II lasts
1.4 years. As of mid-November,
we are into 1 1 years of a bear
market.

The average return in a bear
market is (34.7) percent. As of
November 21, the decline from
the peak in the market is

(51.9}) percent. In the chart, one
can see that on average the re-
turn just six months after the
stock market bottoms is 22.6 per-
cent. Itis 37.1 percent just one
year out and 54.4 percent two
years out. Of course, it is
unlikely this bear market and
the future recovery will be
“average” In fact, it would be
surprising if it isn’t worse than
average and the recovery takes
longer than average But, who is
prepared to stake one’s fortune
on predicting the market bot-
tom. If one can, then the smart

There are two articles included
with this version of the Update.
First, is an article written by
Roger Ibbotson, PhD entitled
“Forward Thinker.” This article
appeared in the December 2008
of Wealth Manger. Mr. Ibbotson
is a very well known thinker
and researcher regarding finan-
cial markets He is currently a
professor of finance at Yale Uni-
versity and, also, an investment
manager
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thing to do is buy treasury bills
for now and buy back into the
market at the trough. Of course,
any investor that can predict the
market would have converted to
treasury bills 1.1 years ago at the
market peak.

The market took the Investment
Management Board down with
it, so the Investment Manage-
ment Board has to wait until the
market takes it back up again. It
will happen eventually Fortu-
nately, as a long-term investor
with a virtually infinite time ho-
rizon, the Investment Manage-
ment Board can afford to wait. «

The second piece is simply a
copy of the June 2008 West Vir-
ginia Ethics Review. This latter
piece will qualify for the ethics
requirement for continuing edu-
cation. =



The Need to Remain FFully Invested

Missing the best 80 trading days (or only 4 days a year, on average) of the 5,172 trading days over a
20 year period, your return drops from 10.8% to -2.2%.

If you missed the best 40 days {or only 2 days a year, on average), your average annuaf return would
be less than that of T-bills, but still with virtually all of the risk of continuous stock market investing.

The small windows of opportunity assuming perfect market timing are mere than offset by the perils
of being only marginally wrong.

120%
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When Bear Markets End
The Standard & Poor's 500 Stock Index
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Exrcurive Divccror™s Uenan

Market Commentary

The panic that ensued throughout September esca-
lated in October, as a continuing deluge of bad eco-
nomic news and widespread systemic deleveraging
resulted in large declines in the global financial mar-
kets. Domestic equities, as measured by the Rus-

sell 3000 broad market index, declined almost 18 per-
cent in October, bringing the losses to 33 percent for
2008 Bonds experienced losses as well, The J.ehman
Universal bond index was down 3 6 percent for the
month.

ECONOMY

Recessionary conditions persist and the data released
in October suggests the downturn has intensified
Ongoing problems in the housing industry are well
documented, but the problems go far beyond this
sector. Real GDP and real personal consumption ex-
penditures experienced declines of 0.3 percent and
3.1 percent respectively last quarter  Consumer confi-
dence is at a low, manufacturing activity has de-
clined, and the economy continues to shed jobs, The
ISM manufacturing index had been fluctuating
around 50 carlier this year, which is the dividing
point between growth and contraction This measure
dropped to 38 9 in October, an
indication of a significant contrac-
tion The financial sector contin-
ues to operate in a precarious
- state, with the hope that govern-
ment intervention will prevent
additional bankruptcies and help
facilitate activity in the capital
markets I[n addition to the peril-
ous condition of the financial sec-
The economy contimues lo shed jobs tor, the U.S automobile
industry has now reached
out to the U.S. government for support, as they strug-
gle to remain solvent. There have been various head-
line announcements of major job losses, particularly
in the financial and automobile industrics, creating
additional pressure on an already declining, labor
market. Non-farm pavrolls declined by 240,000 in

2!

October, bringing the

3-month average

to -217,000 from -
-159,000. Onaposi- &

tive note, deteriorat-
ing economic condi- ?
tions have eased in-
flationary pressure,
and there has been a

massive reduction in
oil prices. Qil de-

clined to the mid-

PaGir 5
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Consumers finally get a break af the
s purp ey oif pricey declined

sixties by the end of October and has more re-
cently dropped just below $50 per barrel The CPI
was flat in October, and eased to 4.9 percent on a
year-over-year basis

EQUITY

All market capitalization tiers and valuation styles
experienced severe declines in October  The
growth and the value components of the Russell
3000 index both declined by almost 18 percent
Large-cap equities out performed small-cap, but
as indicated in the table below, both experienced
large declines. The loss was most concentrated in

the energy sector, while utilities were the best per-

forming sector Performance of selected bench-

marks is shown below

INDEX SECTOR OCTOBER YTD
b el L] |Laregie= up {16 8%) {32 8%)
Russell 2000 Small-Cap {20 8%) {29 0%
|
MS EAFE International (20 2%) {43 3%)
(L' % e
‘MS EM Ermergmg L (53 1%)
(LIS %, ok Sarka

(Contimired ow page 44
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Market Commentary

fContumned fomr page 3y

The bear market has not been
confined to the U S as credit
problems and economic con-
cerns have affected global
markets as well, Inaddition,
a drop in commodity prices
resulted in even greater losses
in emerging markets, Weak-
ness 1n foreign currencies rela-
Markess continue 1o fluctuate tive to the U S. dollar in recent
}lfiﬁf?:i:::s ofdoffars anmed a1 onths added to the declines
in international equities

FIXED INCOME

Iliquid credit markets, weak corporate earnings, and
general risk aversion to anything that isnola U S
Treasury caused credit markets and nen-investment
grade debt to plummet again last month. While default
rates will inevitably risc in the current environment,
current pricing seems overdone and has resulted in
unprecedented spreads. The option-adjusted spread
on investment grade corporate bonds is 301 basis
points higher than duration equivalent U S Treasuries,
and high yield bonds are more than 1400 basis points
higher, Performance of various sectors is shown in the
following chart

holiday geason.

Thae staff and employees of
the Wegt Virginia Jnvestment
Management Board wish
each of you a wonderful

[SECTOR OCTOBER  Y1D EXCESS

(YTD)*
Lehman US Aggregate (2 4%} {1 7%) (6 4%)
US Treasury {0 %) 4 5% 0 %%
Mungape-Backe:d (1 3%) o [ T.99%)
Eccniritkes
US Credit (5 8% (12.2%)  [IT1%
High ¥iehi (15 9% {24 4%) [y
Emerging Market {19 5%) {24 3%) F2H17%)

*Excess returns over duration cquivalent US 1reasuries

CONCLUSION

Consumers are suffering under high debt loads, while the
value ol their investments and houses have been reduced
significantly. There are unprecedented challenges in the
housing, financial and automobile sectors, and most all
areas of the economy are in decline, The government is
taking unprecedented steps to avoid a collapse in the fi-
nancial sector and to stimulate economic growth In addi-
tion to billions of dollars aimed at Wall Strect, the Federal
Reserve cut the fed funds rate by half in October, bringing
the overnight rate down to 1 percent. These efforts may
ultimately provide relief and help facilitate the credit
markets, but the economic outlook is rather grim at pre-
sent, and an extended period of recovery will be needed. =

2Z




Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government &
Finance

12/9/08

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
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From November 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-20085)

el Fumd Appeats iy Appedllant
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 47
Employer Only 4
OIC Only 10
Claimant and Employer 1
Old Fund Total 62

Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30- -

2005) Y PP ( m Claimant Only @ Employer Onty DOIC Only m Claimant and Employer |
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 36

Employer Only 20

Claimant and Employer 1 Prvaiely insured Appeais by Appeliant

Privatety Insured Total 57

Total Appeals 118

Appeals counted more than once:

fl Claimant Cnly B Emplover Only B Claimant and Employer




Yearly Appeals Received
From June 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005)

Oid Furmd Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count ™% 1%

Claimant Only 382 - %/

Employer Only 43

OIC Only 86

Claimant and Employer 4

Employer and Commission 1

Other * 4

Old Fund Total 520

& Claimant Only B Employer Only OOIC Only
W Clrimart wnd Employer W Employst and SommiEsion | B Other ©

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005)
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 299 Privately infured Appeals by Appellant
Employer Only 139
Claimant and Employer 3 T
Employer and Commission 1 i J*
Other * 4
Privately Insured Fund Total 446
Total Appeals 966

* Appeals requiring research

Appeals counted more than once:
2041143 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001) m Clamant Onily m Empioyer Onty B Clasmant and Employer
2041143 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005) X

2041732 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001)
2041732 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005)

m Employer and Commission B Other *




Monthly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From November 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

18
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14 -
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B Affirmed B Rewersed O Dismissed 0 Modified M Remanded W Vacated lOIherI
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Continued - Monthly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From November 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Typa-of tasus e Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded = Vacaied |  Other
2] % |[#] % [#] % #] % |#] % |#] % |#] %
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 00 1 1000 O 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 22 13 59.1 4 182 1 4.5 0 00 3 13.6 0 00 1 4.5
OPBD 21 17 810 4 19.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PPD 6 5 83.3 ¢ 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 16.7 0 0.0 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 9 8 889 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 11.1 0 00 0 0.0
PTD THRESHOLD 1 0 00 1 1000 O 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 1 0 00 0 00 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 14 12 857 0 00 1 71 0 00 1 71 0 0.0 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP EM 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TTD 6 | 3 50.0 ¢ 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 3 50.0 0 0.0 0 00
‘Totals 84 | 61 726 16 119 3 36 |0 0.0 9 107 0 00 |1 12
Appeals Counted More Than Once:
Appeal No 2040535 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TTD - Affirmed
Appeal No 2040855 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
Appeals counted in multiple categories: TTD - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041027 COMPENSABILITY - Affirmed
TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed
Appeal No 2041124 PPD - Affirmed

TRMT/EQUIP CL - Affirmed

11



Appealed By
Clalmant

Claimant/Employer

Employer

DivislonfOIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR NOVEMBER 2008

Disposition Year to
BOR Dispuosition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp %  Total %
ABEYANCE 6 0.4% 0.2%
AFFIRMED 41 73.2% 50.6% 1317 82 9% 54 7%
DISMISSED 1 18% 1.2% 6 04% 02%
MODIFY 4 03% 02%
REMAND 9 16 1% 11.1% 77 4 8% 32%
REVERSE 5 8.9% 6 2% 114 | 72% 4.7%
VACATE 64| 40% 2.7%
Total Dispositions 56 1588
AFFIRMED 1 50 0% 12% 10 62 5% 04% .
REMAND 1 6.3% 0 0%
REVERSE 1 50.0% 1.2% 5 31.3% 02%
Total Dispositions 2 16
ABEYANCE 4 11% 0.2%
AFFIRMED 12 75.0% 14 8% 263 69.4% 10 9%
DISMISSED 7 18% 0 3%
MODIFY 2 05% 0.1%
MOOCT 2 0 5% 01%
REMAND 18 4 7% 0.7%
REVERSE 4 25.0% 4.9% 82 21.6% 34%
VACATE 1 0.3% 00%
Total Disposilions 16 379
ABEYANCE 3 07% 01%
AFFIRMED 4 57.1% 4.9% 247 58.4% 10.3%
DISMISSED 3 07% 01%
MODIFY 2 0 5% 01%
REMAND 1 14 3% 12% 3 0.7% 01%
REVERSE 2 28 6% 2.5% 165 39.0% 6.9%
Tolal Dispositions 7 423
Grand Totals 81 2406

12



Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008
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BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Type of issge T Adfirmed Roversod Dismissed |  Modified Remanded | Vacated -_I _Other
# ] % | ®1 % |#] % |#] % £ % | #| % |#| %
| BENEFIT RATE 1 |0 00 1 1000 | O 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 O 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 265 212 800 18 68 |11 4.2 2 08 17 64 | 1 04 |3 11
DEP BEN 104 1 | 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 20 | 19 950 | O 0.0 0 00 0 00 1 50 | 0 00 O 0.0
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION 1 1 1000 | © 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 | 0 00 |0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 17 |16 941 | 0 0.0 1 59 0 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 |0 0.0
OP NON-MED 3 2 667 | O 0.0 1 33 |0 00 0 006 | 0 00 |0 0.0
OPBD 64 | 57 891 | 4 6.3 2 3.1 0 00 1 16 | 0 00 |0 0.0
PPD 215 |[173 805 |20 93 |10 47 1 0.5 8 37 | 1 05 |2 0.9
PTD ENTITLEMENT 47 | 44 938 | 2 43 0 00 0 0.0 1 21 0 00 | O 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE 1 11000 | © 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 | O 00 | O 0.0
PTD THRESHOLD 1 0 06 |1 1000 | O 0.0 0 00 0 00 | 0 00 |0 0.0
REHABILITATION 2 2 1000 | O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 | O 00 |0 0.0
REOPENING 85 | 63 741 |11 129 | 5 59 1 1.2 3 35 | 0 00 |2 2.4
SI CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 | O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 | O 0.0
TEMP 3 0 00 | O 0.0 3 1000 |0 0.0 0 00 O 0.0 |0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 275 | 220 800 32 116 |14 51 0 0.0 6 22 | 0 00 |2 07
TRMT/EQUIP EM 16 [ 13 813 |3 188 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 | 0 00 |0 0.0
[1'rn 140 | 72 514 | 4 2.9 2 14 0 0.0 4 29 ! 58 414 | 0 0.0
Totals 1158 | 897 775 |96 83 |49 42 | 4 03 41 35 |60 52 |9 08

14
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Typa of 1ssun Tolal Old Fund Insured Claims
lssii . w e | ] %

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 5 4 80.0 1 20.0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 3 75.0 1 250
BENEFIT RATE 2 2 1000 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 211 42 19.9 169 80 1
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100 0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 15| 14 933 1 6.7
IEB DETERMINATION 13| 13 100.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 3 2 667 1 333
OPBD 49 | 4 837 8 16.3
PPD 230 | 143 62.2 87 37.8
PTD ENTITLEMENT 30| 30 100 0 0 0.0
REHABILITATION 3 2 66.7 1 333
REOPENING 77| 53 68 8 24 312
SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 2 100 0 0 0.0
TEMP 7 1 14.3 6 85.7
TRMT/EQUIP CL 273 | 155 56.8 118 43.2
TRMT/EQUIP EM 7 4 57.1 3 429
D 74| 18 243 56 757 |
Totals 1006 | 530 527 476 47.3 |

Appeals counted more than once:

2041118 (2005040526 DOL: 04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM)
2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 PPD)

2041124 (2006027419 DOI: 02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001 PPD)

2041143 (2002029639 DOI: 09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041143 (2006021868 DOI: 12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 COMPENSABILITY)
2041161 (2006048954 DOI: 08/01/2006 TTD)

2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
2041205 (2007002988 DOI: 01/28/2007 TTD)

2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL})
2041213 (2007004522 DOI: 01/26/2007 TTD)

2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)
2041226 (2002022338 DOI: 10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
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Monthly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From November 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

25+

m COMPENSABILITY

wm DEP BEN FATAL

0O |IEB DETERMINATION
|ooFBD

m PPD

m PTD ENTITLEMENT

m REQPENING

=B TEMP

m TRMT/EQUIP CL

B TRMT/EQUIP EM

oD |

15
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=

g Fund Privately Insured
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Continued - Monthly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)
From November 1, 2008 Thru November 30, 2008

Toisl Oid Fund Insured Claims

SO tssues 7 %o | # % |
COMPENSABILITY 3 7 226 24 774
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 100.0 Q 00
iEB DETERMINATICN 1 1 100 O 0 0.0
OoPBD 5 5 1000 0 00
PPD 26 12 46.2 14 538
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 4 100 0 0 00
REOPENING 15 11 733 4 26.7
TEMP 2 1 500 1 500
TRMT/EQUIP CL 26 15 577 11 42 3
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
TTD 12 | 5] 417 7 583 |
Totals 125 64 51.2 61 48.8

Appeals counted more than once:
2041118 (2005040526 DOI: 04/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)

2041118 (2005040526 DOI:
2041124 (2006027419 DOI:
2041124 (2006027419 DOI:
2041143 (2002029639 DOI:
2041143 (2002029638 DOL:
2041143 (2006021868 DOI:
2041161 (2006048954 DOI.
2041161 (2006048954 DOI:
2041205 (2007002988 DOI:
2041205 (2007002988 DOI:
2041213 (2007004522 DO!:
2041213 (2007004522 DOI:
20412286 (2002022338 DOI:
2041226 (2002022338 DOI:
2041233 (2007219041 DOI:
2041233 (2007219041 DOI:

04/19/2005 TRMT/EQUIP EM)
02/03/2006 PPD)

02/03/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
09/19/2001 PPD)

09/19/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL}
12/19/2005 COMPENSABILITY)
08/01/2006 COMPENSABILITY})
08/01/2006 TTD)

01/28/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
01/28/2007 TTD)

01/26/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
01/26/2007 TTD)

10/03/2001 COMPENSABILITY)
10/03/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
03/09/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
03/09/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
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WYV Supreme Court of Appeals
Workers’ Compensation — All Actions

All Appeals — 2004 Through Nov 2008

OTHER SC
PARTY APPEALING TRANSMITTED REFUSED GRANTED ACTIONS
CLAIMANT 6661 3421 1083 13
EMPLOYER 1468 1241 108 9
OIC 1248 562 41 410
. . —
TOTALS 9377 5224 1232 432 |

* The OIC withdrew these petitions for appeal in an emnibus motion in May of 2008.
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WYV Supreme Court of Appeals
Workers’ Compensation — Mandates Resulting From Petitions Accepted

All Mandates — 2005 Through Nov. 2008

PART‘.'I.QPS'EALED AFFIRMED DISMISSED ngh:%%grn A;TEA?:{:LT | REVERSED S | REMANDED | REYERSED
| | | |

CLAIMANT 510 15 1 14 21 116 8 536

EMPLOYER " ss2 | 15 1 ‘ 14 21 | 17 | s | 595

olIC 1 4| 15 I [ 13 1 18 | 99 ' 6 [ 535

TOTALS | 1558 45 3 M 60 332 22 1666

20



WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMENTS

S OPERATING REPORT

OCTOBER 2008

Board of

Treasury Total Net Assets Under
Investments
19200 Kanawha Management
Boulevard Eqst
Suite E-122 $3,571,457,000
Charleston WV
25305
(304) 340-1578 Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 6.2% Growth This
. . 0
et S $3,692,065,000 $3,364,534,000 Fiscal Year
Board of :
Directors .
John D. Perdue, Total Net Income & Gains e o
State Treasurer, o YIS
ey This Month e
Joe Manchin I, p—
Govemor $852955000
Glen B. Gainer .
lli, State Auditor Flsca; :ear
Martin Glasser, $31,9 000
Esq. Attomey
iy Effective Rates of Return
. Tiine Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees
Jack Rossi, CPA
Appointed by Fiscal Fiscal
the Govemor Oct. Year Year
Executive Staff 2008 2009 2008
Executive WYV Money Market 3.4% 2.5% 3.3%
Director WYV Gov'i Money Al
Glenda Probst, Market 3.1% 2.4%, 5.3% arar” T Soagacrey Y ShonTem
CPA- CTP Relung s ses =i Rscal pagr o date for W Moray Mit &
h ) Fiscal Yeal" Fiscal Year W Gt atss 99 pas! 12 manths for WY Short Tarm Bong
f Fi |
Sl S 2009 2008 Fiscal Year Return
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
OCTOBER 2008

Global Financial Earthquake Strikes in October

What has to be one of the most severe financial earthquakes since the 1930°s sent shockwaves through the global
financial markets in October. Fear and panic are pushing global economies into a deep recession. It appears that the
Fed completely misjudged the consequences of allowing Lehman Brothers to fail, which has resulted in sizable

dislocations that may be felt for many
years. Decisive and coordinated actions
by central banks across the globe
indicate just how close the global
financial system came to a melt-down.
While the worst may now be behind us,
the system remains fragile and options
rapidly diminishing.

Third quarter GDP contracted by
0.3% as unemployment spiked during
October to a much higher than expected
6.5% from 6.1%. With this spike, the
total number of jobs lost in the U.S is
now at 1.2 million in 2008,

This has not gone unnoticed by
consurmers who appear to have
massively retrenched 1n October.
Although gas prices have fallen
significantly, retail sales plunged 2.8%
in October — the fourth consecutive
month of decline — and were down 4.1%
over the past year marking the largest
one-year decline in history. This has led
the American auto industry to seek help
as they wimessed their lowest sales
figures since World War [l Consumer
confidence plunged during October,
falling to an all-time low of 38 from 64
Many economists expected a drop and
were forecasung a level of 52. The
larger-than-expected drop does not bode
well for the upcoming holiday spending
Season.

CD Auction Held at University of Charleston
Graduate School of Business

The Board of Treasury Investments auctioned $25 million for 6-
month certificates of deposit in October. Studenis from the
University of Charleston’s Graduate School of Business took part
in an educational session on the state’s short-term investments and
then observed the October 8" auction

The BTI has expanded on the educational program portion of the
auction, utilizing staff and bankers to work with professors and
studenis during the live 30 minute auction. The auction
observation has proven to be an opportunity to show how business
theory is used in a real life situation.

The auction gamered the siate additional earnings over the
benchmark of $125,000 bringing the total amount of funds placed
in West Virginia banks to $378,800,000 and total earnings to date
of $8,293,174

The next CD auction is scheduled for January 14, 2009.
BTI to Offer Audio Conference

The BT1 strives to keep participants informed of the status of the
stale’s short-term investment pools and information on current
market conditions. All participants will have an opportunity to join
in a conference call in early December. More information will be
available soon

The Sepiember rally across the front end of the yield curve continued into October as investors sought the safety
and liquidity of short-term Treasuries, while the Federal Reserve reduced the Fed Funds rate by 100 basis points to
100%. The impact on the credit market turmoil further out the curve was far more modest. A bright spot during the
month were the signs of an easing of credit market stress that began to appear as the month progressed, including a

steady decline in key interbank lending rates.

September saw the worst month on record for the high yield market, but by the time kids were out trick-or-
treating, October had eclipsed September’s lows with the Merrill Lynch High Yield Master II Index down 16.3%

The Citigroup 90-Day T-Bill Index returned 0.12% in Qctober trailing the 0.15% return of the Citigroup [-3 Year
Government / Corporate Index. For the trailing 12 month period, the 90-Day T-Bills returned 2.31% while the 1-3 Year

Government / Corporate Index returned 4.04%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of October 31, 2008
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assels
[nvesiments:
Al amortized cosr
Al far value
Collateral for securilies loaned
Other assels
Tolal assets

Liabilities

Payable for securilies loaned
Other liabilities

Totzl liabilihes

Net Assels

Investment income
Interest and dividends
Securities lending income

Provision for securities lending loss

Net accretion (amortization)
Provision for uncolleciible loans
Total invesiment income

Expenses

Fees

Sceunlies lending borrower rebates
Bad debt expense

Total expenses

Net investment income

Net realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase (decrease)

in fair value of investments
et gam (loss) from investments
Nel increase (decrease) in net
ass¢ls (rom operations

Distributions 10 particlpants

Participant activity

Purchases, reinvestment of units
and contrbulions

Redemphions and withdrawals

Inter-pool ransfers in

Inter-poo! transfers out

Net increase (decrease) in net

asse(s from panlcipant actlvity

[ncrease (decrease) in net assets
Net assets al beginning of period
Net assets al end of period

UNAUDITED
OCTOBER 31, 2008
(Ix THOUSANDS)
wv
Government WYV Shori Participant
WY Money Money Term Bond WY Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Pool Other Poals Accolluts_
$ 2,558329 $ 241,327 $ 100,000 5 123,558 5 25,281
- - § 132395 180,474 5,152
367,834 21,392 97,089 - -
3 33T - 18,534 o -__'_ll 199 257
2,929,865 263,051 439,579 AT 304,431 30,650
367,834 97,089
360 (387) i |
368,194 06,702 I 1
5 2,561,671 4 142 87T F 100,636 F 304427 5 30,689
5 1,859 5 176 5 1,279 5 29 5 399 5 99
(Ith L -
2,606 191 (211) - 567 (13)
4465 367 957 24 i 36
156 15 26 4
156 NE i i ]
4,305 = CETI 3 962 85
¥ . (1,355
- — BRI 2,784 (B0}
84 . (1378 2,784 {80)
4,393 157 {447} i || 3,744 5
3,579 291 {7400 241 395
731,166 49,883 1,059 241 395 18
807,753 67224 15,979 390 6,086
51,430 - - 25,000
25,000 51,430 .-
(50,157) {17,341) {14,920) {26,189) 5 (6,068)
(49,341) {17,275} {14,627) (26,189) 3,356 (6,063)
SRR b LT L ALY | 126,825 301,071 36,752
f IshlaT _-“_._';:'. E 141t LAl ! g 417 5 30,689




(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA

JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
December 9, 2008

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. Approval of November 18, 2008, minutes
2. Committee Reports/Requests:
3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemployment Compensation Trust
Fund
4, Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA, BRIM, CHIP and Leases & Contracts Report - Robert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of Administration
5. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Depurtment of Health and Human Resources:
Medicaid Report - John Law
0. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares, Acting
Pharmaceutical Advocate i
7. Investment Management Board: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director
8. Workers’ Compensation Distribution: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner
9, Board of Treasury Report Distribution
10. Other Business
11.  Scheduled Interim Dates: January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009
12. Adjournment



